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Central Bank of India e anfier fare 2017-18

@l dAoges &' 311w SR

G T T

it SrorTeed,

T3 gEl ? foF HY -l teme o foTd § 39 9 ¥ e wew fan 7. S & & o aee gw gl e 7. @ T
THIfqEt & AESE, TART S I U9 IR % I WA H IT @ FU T FGGE F oo § FANT FHORT TG
YHTER T T T Y 1 Elesl & 9 qodl o Tael o o weww Jarg St <@,

TrES(er &7 & S Y i # fomiass gfteer foms )@ & @t | o o faxha g giAafad o o SR |5 & STgE
3 BR & ekl qF AT JaTE Je R o A F FReR 6 o @ €. 39 T |, ¥ 9 A% A o oot Weh uReh!
¥ YRRk TR0 0T 3 o o qufer: ofersg 2.

Ak areferawe ¥ TG T HITEl T AT YRAT referaen ) off 37avd g, 39 refeawem, favi a W Juy, o &9
Y SeorE T e T WTelt 18T €, Foreeh! oofe & JUq WS o1 a1 AT ol 3R S ohT GERT o TST. heel oef o STl # g1t &1 §
T IBTA T IoTe § A s < EAC § . WA S e 1 a1 T 9l Rk FAfgq IR ) gofad o3 &, 9 &, faeia
T 2018 T G0 AT # iy, Ffor et wa fafmior &6 & st ScoreT W 3 wRoT faeht i TR § TSt o €. qenfy,
T & & HEHT H T W TGl <aTd URAfdd g ®. T ol o I gU <M ShT HTe] WAl MIE W @d TS STHHT JHCHITT T
THHT THTE BT, T, TR G MR fhT ST Te GUNTH IU STeferawel Sl @i- s wfq 927 o8 o S

feRT et IR-Freqreek enfRrEl § foeT &7 Tk oTew T ¥ S e €. 9 omen © foF faanen qon feanferam wie stfufm s
T GURT T ToTe § FOAM 9 § TIHT BT 9gelt U6 T & Gl § SferT e seax feufa § . o Tgied graee stdad g e
TET T RIS AT T, Feetd UaST St JAifaar o7 QAT i & e 91 S T 31 ShTest & TIe-91e SifEd JeeE, %,
TSR, AT Tefe T & H %I T HTeEad W SR S S T €. fvenvieTe st 3 ST § 9gd a9t §e §
YA 3RSl HT T faversoT HIT § Aeg fierlt, S 3G FarHT i JfhaT i GH a1 §T 38R TATE GAFET Ham. g1
S gRT T FRER H fefaciieoror 3T Menfie! 1 fRaX sgrar fean S Te1 €. 3td:, fhdfl Teon ot ot ¥ e Tared ud
IO AEH & Ao 1 of TAR S 7 wolt-wife guen €. g3 faeg € R 9 gl 5l W o At i g i U 57 it b
T T | TAVT e BT

YIRS fed,
TIHT,

BT/~

qu T

ESZIE I :ECT\Q'Q'_(’I’T
feier 25 W, 2018
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i TrETesy,

el &0 aul & afae o e onfier uiged ¥ wRafad JHifaa o dot 7 off 59 o qegy fFar 7. qonfy, ek aige # T #
SER TeRieTe agamal 3 g6 amenad off fwar =,

Afeh sreferawern gfg Twria g ad 2017 ¥ 59 H1 X 3.8% &I, Tafch 9 2016 F g & 3.2% off T T 379N 7 5 AT T I9A
Srefereenal & TEAM ¥ 7% gfg <X a9 2018 F off S+ TR, I reforaensit &t a¥ 2017 ¥ 3fg | 2.3% @, S@fw a¢ 2016 F
T W 1.7% off. 39 refewensii & Siaid; J.09. &l gia o a¥ 2017 ¥ 2.3% &I, Safe a¥ 2016 I8 X 1.5% off. .09, ¥ g9
TR § g8 MR W eadl IRafed g8, .09, ¥ 99 2017 ¥ TIERIT ¢ 9907 Tg 2.1% & & T Ugd T, .08, % 7 wush
T gfg & T A Hifgek AT Toh T HIX AT T, T o &F F; 99 2017 § Irdfaeh ST A K 2.3% BT 5 gE. 79 &7 F,
T 2017 ¥ TEIRIA & 1.5% 1 TGIRT g8, Tt 9 ot g &, 9 2017 § Gohet Yot A qon e e, <Mt & € 9fs 58

2% ST TP 3T A 2017-18 o TUR; qrdfae St &1 W, gfg ad 2017-18 H WHT X 6.6% T M, Safer a 2016-17 F
TE 7.1% °ff. qenfy, faumet smehet 7 7% <uiiar © foF el € S T P GURIHS BRAEAl & ST Jd § IR §U, HRAT
areferee e Tl W o T 7. foxita af 2018 w1 wEel et ¥ ekt A & Sem st d gfg & wedt vgf oReti g8, foxita
T 2018 T TEL fTwmEt & STELH. 7.2% F IRIGAT X Y qQ1, Safew faxia g 2018 H gHA fawEt # 78 W 6.5% off. foawd
T 2018 T T foTet & qoaafea o & 4.1% a1 fafmior # 8.1% &1 gfs g5, TaT &5 & 3iid; UK, Ted, IRaed, TqRo
YT T9R U6 Harsil o Fawa foi a¥ 2018 H 9% i IfE 3.

Hifzer AT & 9 W 9Rdg ford S ifse if ofafa @@ d @) T e 2017 ¥ 9wk W X ¥ 25 oMUR f5g it wardt wd
T, 3T 6.25% T TIHT 6% HT fear & WA I 7 mpaT 2017 H Fifaferss qerm S (T9.0a.31R.) ¥ Hardl HTd ¢ 39 20%
T =TT 19.5% HT .

rgeel & de ST S # 07 9fg S o HiFw ®Y F 9 W 2. faxta 9 2018 H %07 05 S0 F U ¥ off Skt fa@rt <.
T, T FIIRE Jo-T31 7 FST TR Toh FT ghag b1 Uge Tel far. T e I # ey Toreran forem o7 faway s .
TR fSTe Sk 7 WrStTeR &5 % e Aol T @a GURTSh HRATE hHaeh & STqid 1@, Tk Fo SGayqut afafarert & s=r S
T 3T 3% ToH-TF I ASTGd HIA o foT Ioit TR T, TLRT GRT bt okt GHESHSHA0T o &t SIv U @I 47 el ¢,
SR A § 9RA & WS & o ol o AT YST HE S S, SpAT 2017 H TER T F 211 TG FS TAYSHTHIT T
HIYoTT ST, S8 T99 1.35 AT@ HS TAYSHRIUT FvE o AT o Toh fordl ST

37 H AR, A Sk o T T8 o HrAfHE o I & T S, e a9 2017-18 % SR TAR doh T A9 T 4,72,323
FS TeT, Safer fawi a¥ 2016-17 ¥ T8 T 4,49,679 FUg o, feqish 31 7+, 2018 &1 o faxiis a9 & fow AR &% =1
ST ¥ 2,94,839 HAUS off. T ST H BT FI THERT 42.46% @I, Safw foxia a 2016-17 F IT fTR@RY 39.20% off. 31
A, 2018 T =T AT STHIST H 93.64% ohi IeeI@HIT HHT o T I T T 850 HUS T&l, Safeh 31 A, 2017 Hl I8 T
13,356 HIIS off. i 31 A, 2018 T ToheT I ST 3.77% bl JFg o T TIF 2,93,989 FHIUS Tal, Safeh 31 AT, 2017 I I8
T 2,83,315 HAS off.
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et o auf & oNfe TPemT TAR 9 & U Te7 o 1 SR0 o §E ©. Ghd TN 3R Heha AW T ST feArh
31 AT, 2018 T TGHT 21.48% =1 AT ], ST 31 W, 2017 T 17.81% o, faet T 3R fger 1w &7 o9 feie 31 9,
2018 T TGHT 11.10% =T 4T, S 31 AT, 2017 HT 10.20% oT. TEHH FHasT ST fearem 31 719, 2018 Tl R & T 63.31%
TET, S 31 A, 2017 T 58.43% .

THRT HIoh Fad &0 § FYET W 9 & & HROT a9 3 SR TR0 379 R, A 31 A, 2018 TSGR o W TRt aget
T 2403 FS g, T et faxita o ererfq femier 31 W, 2017 T T TRT T 2378 FAS ff, ST 1.05% T gfg <wmier €.
¥ 2018-19 T SR SF A G & Faid TR TA. & Team T $9 98 TR Tl & G g 1 Jemem 7. 98 2018-19
SR G U el 1 aeH quT 7E fRIS i ek o oI §HRT ek SR shed SIMT SIRT T

faeiia o 2017-18 H AR deh ! STHT ST STHT 5.53% @7 T, Safer famid a6 2016-17 ¥ T€ 6.20% off S w1 faer <t o
HTHT T 6517 U &1 T, Safeh foxiia o 2016-17 | 78 FIT 6574 U off. TAR deh i I AT 34 fefien 31 @7, 2018 &7
T a9 o AU TUF 2623 IS T, Fafer feamem 31 A1, 2017 Hi I8 T9F 2876 HS o

TAR Sk T RCETer o1 T 2733 ST TeT, STafer foxita o 2016-17 ¥ I8 T0 3089 I o T, Sk T el YT 5105 FIS
ot fHaa =1 <ot &1, St fawer faxita o & <R foe 1 T 2439 FIS off, T TT I9% I TL.U T, JEuH, S
fEUsT/FoTaty 7 W uA. 3. @l § Afiw Jaee, e W e oy # aRY e sete |

feqier 31 W, 2018 &1 §F § FT 4685 TTGIST HT Tadh, 4886 TIITH, 10 JIoEe HNHT T | THIITH FPeX 8. TANT S
e AT TR T = €, S 29 T, 6 § § 5 T I0ad Todt a7 T foeeft, 574 5o qemet 3k 707 & ¥ 626 St
¥ fera 7, S foh doF ot 9IS o7 G&F WH €. ST IS i ATk halsl &1 gote ¥ TAR 9 ! BT Tk A o9 & &9 H 5t
T, forgent foviw wienyg fde, it U6 THOguRE =169 T §.

9 S 1 fT 31 9, 2018 7 GETE @ o fow aifier RO seqe T F g 8 @ e

JWERTHATS Hfed,
3T,

TSig w=f

I : Has
femier © 25 W8, 2018
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gd-T

(SN

TACERT % graa foran ST € foF et S o1 3fean & YRRURST & TRE! aiffer W= 3 VAR fadir 30 S, 2018 &
Tale 11.00 997 =@, TN Te, &8 - 400021 & dF & quH wEfad % oF W § Fefdfed FRER & Fued 89
STTAIST ST STUT.

1

2)

feaTer 31 W 2018 T AWAIT L8 el Ud FHihd Joqd, fedich 31 A 2018 T Fuad ¢ o fow @ry-g1f @, wiat
TR g YAty ¥ Skt o FEl wd TAfafeE | v ged it fUId ud ot e qor W a@dies s ol woeEl,
TTAIGT T T8 WHIT L.

THHNST / TEe / SR See o ATeAd § S e,
frefafed W fem e 3 ST QU S T GEeE A1 et & fo 3 99 Tehey % w9 § 7 e

e 2 o Seheh It ShUe (SUHHT ST TSI ST 3Heon) AfutTEH, 1970, TEEFa dob (Faer To fafeaer qraem) =M, 1970
(“Ie’) T A o 3N sfear (SFW ud Hifow) fafEm, 1998 T T W AUEifid % 9N Ud YRd WK, RS
fiord o, wRdtT wfayfa wo fafem a1 il /3tera 5@ Tay § Savadh 3T MR o STHIeH, Wewfadl, srqufadt qem
i, afe &g 2, &1 I W @ I ATAAT TS Fd T 39k gRT Feifed vl veh geierdi, 599 8 & fRye gsa
SR TEA(T Ik 1 TE, T I W SR Fell (GST AT Ud JeRd1ehRoT Savaehan) SifufiEm 2009 (@t (Mt faftem), et
(GERROT T T Feha1ohoT avashamy) fafem 2015 (gEiertor fafmm) For e genfed St gr fruffea feenfder,
o &1 71, e fafrem sifufem 1949, Rt sfayfa w fafem o€ sifufam 1992 & ofdia ©@ o1 savas mftmiiat
TR SATEErTat/ TR T ST o qeT 37 A A % 3T Td ST Wik weS § S o sfaadt I Qe €,
T T AT FART o 3Te, S o SRR &1 GeAfq € T 5 tiegry 9 & fevres wead (G 9’ oe1 w0 7)
e forar Sar ®, e S e arett wfafa wire § 59 9 7 o vt (59 Jeae 3R vew wiedr gfeqd) % SwE &
fom e aterar qifaa foram ST €, 1 WX STerar faceT ¥ wRra SRSt/ faeRer T Stern U foRdt o q%met o wreAw g
It gE # 3faadt v e 7o % 8000/- IS (FUT IS TR S ha@) (ifww, afE 1, wfed) &, W A1 e
T, I o FHANET, TRAT TR, AT JRAGT (HARE) e, ot steram Qrefortep frawr Geensti, drgmfaar,
2, T YT, STEAWIG YR heTatl (FRISET) Ao faRE TR ARt (UHeTEeE) Sehl, faxy wemsd, wReA
forita Geemalt srerar o1 fhmalt, MR steran fawTent &t o1 Sfora, ST ferermr faframi/feenfadsht & owefiw daF &t sfadl/
wfergferdt # a1 e o o ifergpet & S1ereT SUAth § § IS IS o1 soh GRT SYIh YU ST, i 59 o Grore!, Sefiior,
fopifae e Teifed (e @ A SRT S0 119 o 39 91T 3K 39 vit & AR 61 ¥ ST 3R/ 3Tea qfaanft e
T TG & W Tied) FTT T Uh T B ¢ & S Y o sfoaet Tt & &5 TR ot i foeht oft 9w 51% &
E R

“ I I WA ToRaT STaT § fF o1 afeeT % faeher % Wi A1 Sk faT SreamT SR st frare i frfw, wedre averar
T sk i (e, orgad! Qe frfw) ik Tgeg 399 Sf/etedn st dR W e 1T fohar s oK
g, e e, St Ut (STSHT BT TS ST SFRon) fufEm, 1970 Feit (ST T FRIAT 1K FehdteRRuT STavaeHaT)
fafrem, 2009 (‘T MEHEIIR fafma’’) & g qem Wi, T ST w1 377 MRt S o @0 &, 3R S w9 e
feenfadell & ST forar STom 3 7% 3§ Tk qen 3 1wt ue vrt 9o 39 gug YAl # foRar S s fevie Heet gr
T ot feehTefs wIfth # ST FHeT ST &

‘TR I WAt fonan T @ fof e ved o St STEEEteTR fafrawt, or faftam e i steran 31 @ AT, o,
fafremt @ feenfadelt o Sforid a1 gRT 3T Wyvl faer ¥ I fAawhl S o % fawme wew@ ¥ oterar 7 ¥, w7 TH
ST ISR ot & T graem g feifa SHa § 9 T 8, Bl 39 ThR @ qF T S AEvdehd Te W I
JareRt ST/ 3TeraT IHGRT 3TIR/ST2aT 377 THTIGIATST STeraT ST=7el 7F S 7 Mfeghd g,

‘I Tg wEATfaa feRan ST @ foF T (GERT gfqesar oK HeRdteRuT stawEehdn) faftEm, 2015 % W, Wew Wik
TSI o G §U EegaT e o WA, Soheh Ry hUeT (SUShHT AT SToid ST 37eRon), tfufrm, 1970 o Faum, I=wa
dop o7 sfear @ 3t Hiferw), fafmm, 1998 & wauET, et sTEEEe fafradl o e, faesfht fafme yeem sifufem,
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1999 o T 31X feeht fafma geem (YRa § 9T o fHardt =afts gRT afayfa o1 S7awor sterar SR, 2000, 3K R
uferyfer Tt fafrmr a1 (@), =i T, WRdE fod S (), fadelt fraw dadw ardwendde), sienfier it w
g e, anfores warer (STeMeidt) S 31 Joft Smavaeh vl for= Tg ®9 T (g M)’ & dX Yefiq farar
%) % SAFard rHieHT, weHfdl, ruiaar i/ rerar Wheptadt & e ST TF SrHied, ewla, AT 0 GHT STH IR
freffea ot o omef, Siv/stern Whepfa (W 397 *“oTawae oTgHIeT ovet T 277) FevTer wea o1t Tt faaemei vt &
YN T GHT-THT T e 37eraT 31fes gaensti § aie o ey sfaaedt s stean o= ufavfadi, i are # fordt v st
YR F Ui oterar faftea A €, 1 e oSSR faftawt sterr 3§ WA N AT o WTAEHT o STIER SIS gRT
it i, Frm we ol T 3T TR § de Fet STEHSteR fafrwt % st VI F genfefyd seanra e s
(FITEH) & TR, fordlt FrlIST STamet ST STeraT of T Y SErersil/T@l/afius /T & AT ¥ STEAmTT GERINT Sheait
(T T AE T THR 10 Jmar T A FHT GH o Sk T 3t TR TS H hE WHR F1 nfiar e o w
51% ¥ =¥ &

‘T T wATlare femem STt ¢ fen Gt oo fafam o sream VIl & SHER ST ST e % e §:

v)  ufayfert &7 e, Tt EHEteTR faftem % st VI & ffearel § fad samma SRemTa sharstt w1 € feRar smom
TS Tt wfyfoar quidr gear S qer T afqufadt o see, $9 Tehed o WA B i aRi@ ¥ 12 FEHT o 37X ot famam
ST,

o) Tt SR ot & fafe 85(1) % MEuE % AR do et % SrER fiftd < en wmd | ST 5%
T YT W I, TS HA ¥ UG T

) fqufaat st <Aaw wma o MR St T aRE, Je EHISieTR faferdt & STER 7 g

MY g wkaTerd e Wt @ fom i & fo orqeied, weAfd, orufa w Wigfa wem wa gug wd o, fafeT wd
e 91 &1 98 SAUER 9 v I TR fof R QR MR Rotd Soh/ &ty a @ieh ToelsT, ST doF o 1o efters € a1 T
T o1 3fua mftreRiat g s ® = T A7 fou M weiey, S 9 9end 7, % Wier e s

' MY T TATfae feRam ST @ foh THeTReTE, wheTdend wa/stear 3ty U fautt frerwrent T AU gfeadt Srad/mfayfa, afs
T €, 1 RN Ud eTmee, faguit qur e sifufEm, 1999, FTAT], 3 AT SASE o STHICT & T, W 3w tfufm
% Sfar fruifea o T o offax gm.

MY o1g wEaTter feram war @ fon i U sfoadt 9o, da o ofw sfean @ e Hifew) fafem, 1998, 7o gy,
o e SR fory ST 3R 9 Toft TR @ oo o ferem sfaeet 9o & 99 A/ ST SR o Sifta T T e, afe @i ©,
% foTe wifaferer feenteel & ST, ST k! SNUT & oY yeiferd €, o forg o €.

*‘ SIAY TE ATt ferar Srar & fom ot oft fonfer sreran sfoadt Srad/mfaufeal o ofees o1 Fomeht a9 o 3299 =g, Frawmet
F g, 5= afayfdd 1 efeaT fohar ST €, ek gEe | STefed fhu ST arer vrd/mfafaat e gen, freee sea
TR 9 TYUT fHaehgaR 3fed Taer ST &t frim o ifiem wfeq Srestier T o fRt w6 freita s % fau, o
Hed TAeERT Wehd 7 31 T qor 37 aft 7o, faeral & "Amell & st qen 39 9+t faoral, Swmes @ &R, S 59
ot foaemTfenmt & atavae 3fad oreraT qifed &1, & FIeT T T FrsiTe J&e, e eees ua friw mfcar o e
% e I R off WK T U, hISTEAT ST TSET T YEIN A AT YT o I 3Nk IS F fa, g
% gafod fed § o1 Tyol foder # 3fHq wd avas 9Ne S % TIEY U fEEl 9 vl § O g, ofted, e,
e, THITT, S[STAT T FATE HIA TN 39 TS o GRT b T a1 ol g Goft 37erar el wIfemall oht ST <€ g feanm
ST .

AT Tg yttaa ferar war & foR FRve Yoo Taegkr fedl off go-TRE), ool yeueR(D), SHCE), THERE),
femfera (), Tsiiaeh (@), Tamiesh (@) i TE quft wofgat, St sfFady/mfayfast & T st & grfud stemar wife €, &
e T Tt IEET BT B T I (TTE & U miferepd € 1T T T T et TR U TSl T I, SIS, Wig
3T T YHR T 3T el v NRAM 3 31T TH TSfgat o Wy T8 qoff e, STarell, qnet, xSt gete bt e
T o o feerer Heet mfvga € oK .

AT T wTtaw feRar WAt @ o ST 1 muet R o 3Rv 4, e Hed, STuit Weuhi, SR, WRHeterdrsit TE/
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3)

3ferdT o gRT Fgeh 37 SAfRal § wAel Y TAegRy ekt st guft, i Srerd/mfqufe o6 oee feRar ST ©, Sk g@en
# ayefed fry s amer Se/afryfaet #t g, frin g offrem wfeq, aft wE ?), sifwa qem, Frfw/afayfrr & efeday
R o TN/ SfTfEr o A I i i, S <€, Jee orafy, ool o ufedd STeraT " orerar e W) sfoaet
I S o wfafaat s ge, g, Fria/mfafaat & goitade ) fifwe steEr g2, e <€, Huiadd & oy, Rehis terEr
FET ST ot fafer T FrUiReT qen o7 wwEifya SteraT Wi HINeT, WA Ta/3TeraT fagyn ¥ U 7T U ¥ 31U Wieh e o
Teftarea, FeeTes Hea ST oft o1 Wyvt faeeRna S wwer, wfed fri(E) &1 @ww vd et w5 fruior s & fae mfvega @

' MY Iyt fenan Wt € foR 39 TR % S Tmd/mfayfad, Sosfwes T €, @1 fRees geat et 9ol fades o s
3T JFR G, ST Feerer Heet 3faa wer 3 St fafer 3R 19 &, & ST{ER e Y g

ST g wEATtad ferar it @ for foF 39 e 1 gt O o T AE @ 39 @l S, faerat, et o fag wiee
foram ST €, 12 1S & ot foaentfue & sTavaer, 3o U o qwer ST &1 3R 3fFadt SR & fim & Fefaa e e
ot el ot e, TS A1 Waw % FE 3 WG o S & Ao S g O ey # , S u difow T
S AT 39 Tt T, fgordt, aelt, fawEt s e, Qeft ckarasi, oRgAl o e e, S STavae 9ifsd 9 3T @, &
IR ST 39 TG ¥ Uew MUHRT § WE: IThT STAIEH, 3ifaH STehR o Tehed A §T ST 37T 3R fohalt wemfa,
ST 3 R, T £ A T T e e d

‘IR g wdTtaa feram Wt € o Swdem e T AMESit S & U o o Feweh Hee @ o el A et oft
TRt 1 ook o 7oA U9 e YIS T ST FeTTeR(chY) 3teraT UY ferdt Suge stfreRai@) &, St 9% S gwE,

ARt T (STHHT T IS TF IFAvn) tfufEm 1970 (FTHHT THF TgId At wHEr STwm) & URT 9 (3) (i), Weutsq
Aferr faferm erfufrem 1949, THEHT Sog (TeYm Te fafus graem) =T 1970 (59 39 94 AT el S ), g7
o 37T Sfear (e wE Ao fafrm, 1998 (FE ser vama fafre” et SO ) Sifer St @Y ORT 19 T Sfger
T, SefteliEl. §. . W 46/29.39.001/ 2007-08 EHIF 01 TawR 2007 U6 TR {5 S o orfergemm §. Srefteiiet i,
¥.95/29.39.001/2010-11 f&ier 23 7, 2011 (& 39 7410 ** STRASTE MG’ FeT STEM) o STTE0T # Frefafed goreq
T T s, TWHR o ARTH 3T IAURbT § T ok o Teh 9Tk T TATT T,

qg Herew Toram wmar 2 for srfufam o6t umr 9(3) (1), Teuisa e, S Sfavid sMIg T fafew we wRdE R 9o o
SRR & ST F g TWHR & AfARH 317 IR § I T T Fe9meh, ST U 517 99 MR / T 6 7, 396 97
FTT /T AT AT A H AT A ST W A 5 AT S % SR T E S S T T T i T
F ARG ¥ A 96 St T A B T IR GHAT.

FrevTen Wed & IRV A
W/~
W : g (M HUR 1)
feian ¢ 25.05.2018 W HEHeereh-UHatSl/shu-1 |faa
e
1. SATEATHe faaRui
I3 & FHEIFANN &F oo § TG T LT FIAT SATATHE G STk o 7 H Tohe ¢

2. fafaféy arr@

o do i 3fean (@59 @ So) fafmma, 1998 & fafam 12 & S § &5 WHR & AR 377 IR oRht §
et o T § TEIRTar o7fa AT A, TAE e T AIE oF v U IR o ATl T (THRY FH F I¥T §
e, feier 29 W€, 2018 1 Ay i fafga it wh 2.
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3. v =t frafw
3 H UM T TE HAeH FIA o T IR, 9 9 93 H U T U9 HaeH HT 7q Rt siadt =1 frges
Tehd /Gehel & ST U Aol BT ok T SECHReF EHT AT T €.
TTerdt =T IR e el ferad, e, TOHT WEd §aE, 400021 R FuH wEied ¥ S it IRE ¥ HH § FH IR T
& 7fd GFER, A 25 S, 2018 ST TRE: 5.00 FST AT 39k T4 ST fHaT ST =1feC.

4. wifere wfaffer @ frafe
ferdlt shuelt o farferer ferepe wfafafer & &7 & hig sfad Ggel s 3% SIEaT & TACUReh i S3eh | SUFEd B 372l Fee
T TG T9 TF U TG T, S T R 3T S, R 39 fafvad w7 § mfvea wfaffy frae fmar mm @, % stere gRo
TIOT SRS Y A T, T UE, GaE, 400021 ¥ R S & qUM FHEied ¥ S3 G TG T FH T FH 9%
7 7d ererfq Waw, feier 25 S, 2018 T WME: 5.00 F97 I7 3Tk T4 a% FET T HT & ST,

5. den o fordt off erferentdt o hvaY A1 feRdt FTaRenen oAt WiaRt I iferepa wfafvier frger &t famar s,

6. Sufefd U=i-ug-uaer ot
TRRYTHT Ht Glaem & AU 39 o o a1 Sufefq To-we-vaw u Hor fRar T €. SreRuRen /et s afaftE &
IR 7 o THH UG HRT T T T 3T TEATET He ST 93 Tl W 39 HT &, YERUR! o Wiodl/ mferepa gfafafest
o1 Iufely I=i-Te varer o9 § “uieRd’” Sveram ‘uifergre WiAtAfer”, SIET off AIHET BT, T Seoid hAT SET a7 3%, YU ¥
3T TEATER FeAIIT YT T YT G ST 16 |l & THHT =0fe,

7. VIERUWEh! oh UL T ag g ¢
ok o TR o1 TR 9 S19T 3oy afea, ik 27 S (@e@R), 2018 § A7 30 M, 2018 @F@ER) €Fi &7 wfra
%) T T T

8. TS AT TR
A ot oRT 3(2%) o I & SFTAR, TG T Sk T F5 GCHR G f47 HTE ot TR, 19 gRT & IRRT & Trrer
¥, ¥ % YERYNE! & Fol FATUHR o Tk Tfa9rd § 1fudh & HaeH- SR T JA HT &7 Ther Tt e / €.

IwE & ST, AT 68 % STUR, oI YPRUR, ST AR o ¥  USiehd €, 3707 €1 ST Ueh 0 § Feh 37T
Hoe i i & 3T RT 41a T IR & fT 3T U a1 < T TR SR,

9. WIS U oh AR T ITIART
fafemet o fafam 10 & oTER, afe g 1T o7 3teran 3tfereh SAfwAl & MW W €, d AaeH & qmel § IR § 3fcafaa gorm

Y & AfE HT THA &Rk T . 37 Jfe I G U o 90 § 8 ol Hael o THifehd ATt & 93 § 97 o
Tq S (T SIMRT 3TFaT HASH ERT) T THa 2R,

10. JERLRR ¥ F0 ¢ foh F doen o 1ot anfien Rute eht wiaat o |rer @,

11.1 9itfeeh @& ¥ FI9X T STel $IETEh] Sl T
S fo oy S € € fo ofifqer ey § IR o oha-faska EY oA S W, 3T SIAYRET i alerdl HEH S o few g
I e HTd © o oTT 31T YRT T ST WY ¥ uiafid Y o 3T ok i frdl off TRt v, S €T §ar e
A BT, H WA WA 79 IR BT SHE TET | IRAfTd HT Fohd 7. o 1 IR W SHE JaTd Jeo I e Irrarait
T G T . IR HT S WEY H URERid A F IHE BEE 7, 99 - gfq S1ear Tod e § s9e, g foe,
FHIRTEd oF-37 fe. T & 90 & ufiadd, oo e, Wik T e o 3 ot G off Uk € T | i @
YIRET, STET 3T 3T e Wi GieT §, H € < erel €, = 3ok Iy Ueh ¥ 31feren shufa/aeena & v .

eI, afe 3T TERT &1 T WEY § uRkafid 7 & 3% Wifas @ET § € W ¥ 35g% © df PuAn e frefarad S faawor
T T, Tk §F ATHIT bl (ST oY Sfvey foram S ey 3Taes @i | STHT oY b

> @AM

» YT T qar
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> & @ e
» TG &9 AT THARHIAR FIS
> T H STEUGTHE! i
(AT T Toh IR =feh/ =gk T oht wfafard Jfee o).
FHIT A Y o dor @, AR o JUH Uk & A 9 g S1es.

11.2 9 @WEYT | FET TE aTel YN Sl Go :

12.

13.

THRT YT I8 T TeT € o 310 Yo e et ol ey Yamd JeM ot U, 6 I/ ¢ o s IRuRss i €, oo
9 ST WEY § T §; W Sw ST Sk @it § W aAnier A o w0 o o, 3 feuifeedt mifat (&) & |
I Sk WY Grerelt fewor defiehd/ ot T T ¥, qeqER, qd § S R T ereer 3%, Sk 3R feuifeedis % g st
Y M I T FF A IR (S .T.) F FRT 4 M &

TE Iwei T Tl ¢ T AfE T Seumet 7 39 St & O Sk Sk @A o feuT iR T BI AT SATeier Fht T
Ty 37k S T H S K @ TE Tt 399 fraa fafer o anier Y gamta & o giafEa € S 3 SU ST SR e
IR AT A F S GHT hT ST BTl T AT IR ST A & AT s § S 1 ARl el BIedl T ATHieT IR Ant §
TE/<RY BT ST ot STSRT  TET Ik FIIYUT TR ST TS § T2 ST Hehell o

TR, T 37 IATUNHT I Ik doh WA fGaR0T S o T AT, RGN T WaT, WAT G, WA T 6T, 3TF S FRT SR
“or W faEde T ST TSR IS ¥, & 37 feuifeiedt Tiefate, Siel o e TTar T&d §l, o T Tsiidhd/3Ted i
T g9 < ©, Ik e fafer 3% S @ § A Tfer (o oft Sifve fRar St e S 6 ST oo, s9e SYfaftem, o
S AT A AN, ST o fofeh s7eren sfean mfar. €, ohr el et oy ey, aroht Tfer = o= Swoit, AfE g T, 1 e
IRE, Wk, AT QG 371 GRT U9 S & TIF W 9k dob @Id § A7 fhy ST ¥ Siferdyr Sudte Sk faamor & @rer @i o
FHd T,
rETATHT TTHIST, Afg g 8
3 Sreuer, R 37 erdier T A § A fr freer et & farddt oft o o cmerier ot 7Y BU €, ST9 S ® R 4 o
S @A H W QI T ST AT gretiohe AT/A ST STRT i o T S & ITER ud 2 TE%R TSie F Tueh i
ST T (STSHHT T AR TS STAROT), ATUFTEH 1970 BT URT 10 ' F IR W AT WA § 0T &1 aRG F 7
Tl St fafy Tk Afe I HY TR 3FET 37oral SeEThd et © af 9% T Frawrer fren wa geean ffy (emEdue) & afka
T G A 3T TAYTE TH YA o Yol ¥ hig Irar 7 A deh 3T T & SMELiiuth u¥ wn] g,
TG -eh HTeT § e
I G (Geeg Teheiehior T 31am) faftam, 2015 & o 44 o 919 of3d st @ae we s ) fam 2014 % 79 20
% STIICH | ok, Jerfeueh ATeAd o AR W R § Sife giawr gt swaifad sidr 7 dIfh GewT 319 | Seiae e ® Y
T T 9. O FRT S feuiteedt wfaws Gfean) fa. (@iEaue) & wry fe -9 S gav e % fau st
T HT ol T T
F-afe Hafeft uferar we Sy AR
() dfa geamafy guar foaier 27 S 2018 &1 H:10:00 ST § TR B < YohaR fadish 29 ST 2018 T T 5:00 &
T M. 3 GEAETY %GR §HAR i 25 S 2018 T e 3% ARG T TereT 7. 3 % Sifafed ek o
FTIE ARG AR 29 TE, 2018 T. S & IFUN Seh 9 TR ofifass &9 & 87 o1ean ST &9 & &, 9 o7
1T T AT § T Tkt §. ST o TgT e AT 3 Wrea o1 Heivaue sr ek s fear smom.
(i) PR ¥Re $-a1feT JeEe www.evotingindia.com T @M 3117 &Y.
(iii) TPREICSY W fFaw Wi
(iv) 3T 3T ISR MRS S

1"
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T HEaud & U ;16 3T e smEe

;. TUHETA & AU : 8 3fel & S SEE! o UL 8 el HT FAET IS

. oifaes wET § 3194 TG el Gl i Sk H Usiighd Wifer T Tl Y.
(V) 9P T4 Fef¥Td ot T GeaoT ST i GeX ST ol 37 W Feres .

(vi) afE maer g v €T ®Y F § U S0 www.evotingindia.com T T A AT 7 Ud qd § 3o ot st /
TS H SIfaT T ], T VU S TS hT FAT fRAT ST,

(vii) afE 3T Jorm SR ITATTeRT 7, a7 frefefad =Rot T STTERT e

< e wg vifier wew o e @y arer geE % fo

o IR FAHTT gRT SIRT 10 1T Teh=ARa U7 X . (ST TERuRS! & 91 91 «ifaes
IR ST o forg & )

¥ gew R S / FEUTR geurht # o7 49 Srerad 7€ R ®, S8 oY € fR ¥ deiw
feg W 9T T 79 &% T W ST g AT X 1 Fieg # Sfeaif@d WiH | 3 &5,

YT A | @ 37 T & U e S oty (Seiie) stuer e So faawer dat Wy, afe o faewor den
ferecor steren | ererar FEMMR # srfyifgd T R A SO AT S e S (v) ¥ U Swor@ % IER
w1 fafer T 318 S / Biferdr o & ufqw &L

(Vi) F9fad 9 § I faeror gfaw T o 941, gafie”’ 39 W fFaw a.

(ix) T TF SreRure, e v difas &9 # ¥, 37 fon dem aifeT Shiv et €1 ST, qenfy  wew, fe v
T WET ¥ ¥ 9 UgaE fRwE #g § ugs Sl 3% T Ugas Bies § A S T qHaE UaT AT 2.
FUAT AT HR R THT T YT GRT 3T THIS T ST 7 LA/ # afe FaeH o fow o &, o agr o
Yol St AT & fAw F 38 TS T SYANT BT ohil, I o ShO/GTT, SRT HISIUHUS W ok AT ¥ -
AT HT fFeheq T T &1, Te WK TS T Sl & o oM 79 g et off o =aftw o7 7 San i 3
T T & o qaiea qraert o,

(x) ifier @& & ¥R 1R T ATt e, 319 faavr, fadh 39 gur # U T Tehe R §- |ifeT & faw & o o 2.

(Xi) FT AT dor AT Sfean & SwanT o faerer st g T 37T e AT = €.

(xii) ST I8 T STURT *“Tehed fIaR0T” UF 3k GHY AT o fow g7 / T o1 fochew fe@ms T, o1ut $e3TIER 77 3tern
T & forched T SAT L. T BT forched ST o AT STUhT WEAld UIien € U e o1 forched Siueh! SreHie quitar 7.

(xiii)afe ST FeheT o1 Fyof foedor <@ =med & @ ‘RSieqer wa’ e w s #e.

(xiv) ‘FSIIEA’ 1 999 HTT % IWA, AT 9 S H1 folg fomn 2, “wafe” W fFas w. T HwHTH

ST FEfITT B AT T 37U AT HT YfE HAT AR € A S W FeAw L, TFAT AT AT A B TG

(Xv) THE T T GR AT A1 TFhH A o TFIT IR 7T A1 G T ot ST Tl g
(xvi) 3T G g3 W ““frT & & fou 7t foeer Y’ faehed W faear T 31T o794 gRT bt Tt JifeT 1 fir o Tehl
g

(xvii) AfE SHT WIATURS YT AT $7 THAS Y ST & 79 JoRK AL TF B Femg GeT o “BRAE mgae’’ W s
FY faeew g foi T forawor i dat o

(xviii) TP ek TEMAE MU Hiame T STy §IeTque Hiamgel T TH-a1eT STAM T 3T a1F ¢ Fehd ©. I8 -
FET T T o ©R F +ff TRAAE FT T €. T T IS B o TR A T WR T e BF W
Y 7E T TSNS T ohd §. FIAT 9 HETSel § ST T Fug Hasel T R U 57 T 90 61 1 L.
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VI

W

(xix) T Farfvhen Fraen T afererent & forg Hie

o X afther TERURET (3Tfq Jafthenl, TIYUE, TASTRSTE S ) U9 1fsRerss 1 www.evotingindia.com &
SATT-39 T 3T SYehT FAE & AT T GSiiehe ST SITIH &

o USRI TH W TTT & TEAER U ¥ T SUHT Tk Wha Ifd helpdesk.evotingindia.com T §-#a @&t
ST =T,

o MM fqawer I ¥ % U USHA ANET UH S & YA T STIAE JANTEwRAl i feRar ST =feu.
STUTCHT SUANTR! 3 @it o1 ek 7§ G e forger few 3 o1 o & 395 ®.

* @t @t g helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com T #& ST =1feT T& @Ml & STIAIGT o T41d o a1 6t
& B,

o 91E % Yy T8 TEIRAAT R Afierss & 9 ¥ W foRAr T R, SieeRdt g0 weH % fow faww | deue
&Y # ey § 3Uele &t ST =fet.

(xx) $- ST & W | AT YT HIE YihT T T |, 1 T JAGEE www.evotingindia.com T ¥ TRH
ST T I AR T T S A1 3% (“THC]) T §-AMET & ST 1 T o Wawdt § ererd helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com T §-#e T Hehdl ®.

-31h TR fAieh 25 ST 2018 T doF T Tohal Sforact TR it H TARIURERT o TRRT & 3T § 306 aifaT fuer

BT, ST SRt (SUSHHT T STTeRYT e STaRvT) SAfUfTEH, 1970 T URT 3(2%) F WIGHH! I I F IR, FK WHR

T BISHT Sk T 1T HTe ol TN ST 1T PRI o faq S o Toft SoRURT o FoF AT AfHRT & 10 Hfcerd

T 31ferek fET SAMFR T TN T T I el AT

T A, {51 T Te@T o USTeRToT H TeraT STHTRAT ST G aremelf Tt 3 Tsfehtor # e foram e €, -3t

fafer srorfa femrer 25 S, 2018 &1 Tsiew & R - difaT va €-aifav/qa st gfaen & fow o= 2.

T A S I3 FT YA 91 T F TS G I & T - 3N fafer v fGmm 25 SF, 2018 HT AT 60T H

%, SRtk ST STIUR Io1 ML T9 THaE I T Fohrdl ©

TH G T U U HO H Se0IEE U9 WA i GeEEe W g T §

F-9ife wfshar 1 3 e UReRlf Tk ¥ YUF HH TG $oISAR At FF FAR, TSAheT T RS fefTel TSAK

STerehe o &Y # fores feam T R,

StrereRdt, <A < (2) ARl S YA F Al F SFeAIH HIA AT HIA HI Y FI GG § A (3) FrEfcaw F

amfueh erafy & fieR €I, ST 9o o AT § 7 & 3R well ot sier R, = 9% ve ey faws st off €1, dAR HW

3T ARICH i TEIA hi ST

VI STererat =t fdrd gfed =iftq oftoms soet &1 de@mge www.centralbankofindia.co.in T8 SEitaue &t dadEe W gk

1 FTieh W s3eh | Feheq TR T o 2 fedi o ot wefia fort SU o s fofide qer 1eMe ik s &
off gfea ferT ST,
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STk faauit

THUTSY TS / SFIAEUT ST ok WTead § Uit Jerr

T |1l F fafraeT & oER, S =1 feiew 31 9, 2019 7% T SfEET G - 1 (TES — 1) ST =AW 5.50% & fFadt
IS (S % T F 2.50% T ST T AT 1+ ST 9.50% TS THY WHRTSR 11.50% SHIC TGHT V9T §. 9
1l Y STEvashaTatt T qUT A, Sk T e o Frerrai Te Tefumst gsit quR, & A IS waiaar ST S 3 wSed B &
for, it oot & 9fig T SMTavah .

STATT g & YR W, MY FIHT T F. 8000 FS (BT NS TR PG WH) Tk h! Sfaadt ot S[a A o fvig foram 2
T 9T TWHR, IR o S ua o1 faframmes mivenir ua et (Smeaistem) fafmmet afed oot ony fafemt & orefiv 3,
et ISt IR faehedt Ao WS AT (stefa eTgadt Wrewies W) aiit/sterar Sifereh e TR/ steEn fSTt wiwEe St/
37T TR AT TR T TIGHCT S/AeTaT o1 ferdll AT oh STAM T Tehell &,

7 99T Teheq STS o1 Teh AT ThTTeier el § 3T Shind 1T Shifdl qor T8 G0 37eal THI) T U8 Favmeh! &1, Si|r o 3
o & 3foaa grgr, ST AR et o TR R ot 9t =R 7. $foadt S o SRS o fakgd frem ud v S oft s
S, 9 3% d1S gRT AR ot Feferd fefq qor =1 Yog Seahi W &4 < gL S & fauR § Savas 9ag S ol Heia dord,
T Taeehl, TATRhRI Ug T 377 Wfeertiat o qemet feifea foam sme.

3TRT IT HEATAT 1 TIEHE o AT § STHIAR sfaae! 94 ST Sd §79, I8 gHrgd fowar smom fo:

i, S Yo & wma i & e ¥ e an, e GEEEtem) fafemet % stem VI 3R/ steat any o fafee o
FTEN JEAfA 3fFadt TR SR &L o ool § a=l o STAIGT &1 M| Ta tfufam & 31 ar wawmi, frawi, fafwai qer
feenfdett & oiaria qargTa TSI 3@ 93 T AR TN S AIE Sterdr USi I WA gfeedt ¥R o yEaq e
e &1 ffa ferar s 2.

ii. e YA TEAE T FHiAd (TR a5 o XN § [@ T R ST Gehar o7 S R ST A YK i NG S BT Gee
T ®. AT, 7% THT GEE ) T Yot SIS fafrae, SeheRrt et (SUSHHT T STl e efeRon) srfufEm, 1970 3K
Yoot o 3w Sfear (@ e wife) fafem, 1998 sterar = feenfae/ fafem/aenfaat o Jraemi o ST3ET g, ST an &
37eraT ST .

jii. 7of o IeRT T iR uE eTEeT Selt (emeHiSie) faftemt o fafearel § ok srdamT TRmT havstl (FRyeTREY) wr & A
ST 37T ST ST, SUHTh Yohed o IR €4 o1 fafer & 12 Fe o 1T foha St

iv. T % fagd fom @ e 9 @6 et fefa we o faftames sTavasarstt s e § TET gu WIS, ST Jewehi
9 THERT 3T 37 difed G MiehRT 3terer miemiar o arer faem-fawet & a7 fere s,

v. ORTfE S SR T Y v o TR, SAfeTded, Afe HIE w, H AT 39 IeR A R Fa e e faw ot &
TR oo § ST S ot faet Jfead & 5 T § 3tferes Tl gt =t

Vi, RIS Wi TaEES SUdT Het (STSHEreT) fafem SR 9T §Ha W & Mg STAfq o orarer ¥ famr gfayfar sk teed
= fafr T 1 9 =t srafy qer for/fasea fog ST o o 7Y B,

vii. eTfed sfadt TRR fefaes Tfed o IR § S & faemm sfadt SRt THee 2.
MY FETeRToT 39 S T o few § Fe-Iewif@d e % i Wi T S STIEE A €.
ok o FIITHTIOT T S § ITRT FATehh AT H ITRT SIECIRAT T AT Tk 3 Tohed 7 THIG & $ogh HIAT ST,
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STk faauit

@ﬁwwﬁ%mmww
freerent &1 T § IRTHNET T AR

o T It I Oo H 9 GIRR F SMARTE 3T IATHRAAT Tht TR ¢ 13.60% €. SfehT shut ( SUshdl o1 37eiT T
3T ) 1970 HT URT 9(3)() F TR YA oo 3 Ifea & FRvTer Hodd ¥ YRR (s TWHN & A ) &7
yfaffere &t T e INfHe g1, Te9R ST 08 o1 W & fat o SXhR & AR 3T YRyReh! 51T U eve
T T ST AT €.

37, Ak o FIETLRER! ST UfafAfae i & fou Uer fRYTeR & gA1a STy W hT Hehod UTH SHid o folg Uiuy o
ifew w1 g § T WE SIS S .

T IERURE (% TR o ifafs) sifufam, fafem sifufram, g fafrem, sifugemr & aadasdt sy s e fefera
€, ¥ afTa 9fshan & STIER ST TR SfY T % e o €. U FIewTen ST I iR i S (3 S e s g
i 9% o TAM §1) 3Tar AfS ufqumht tfues &1 o feier 30 S, 2018 T &1 aTel 919 & 9 SE. F9 T ST & 3766 I
S 3TET I §U I ST 1 ARG T ST ARG § IThT HER TUT HTAT JHT ST R S 9 FhR HREYR TG0 HIT HT
TG § T a9 HT TafY TH &1 T BRI G

o faftrer araam=
frerfefan arolt 59 Gee & o fafus srfufest / fafmmt / sigemell ot aaem i aReted s 8
srferferm =T / PICBIEY wfera faawor
fafram /sfergeammg
Sfer fafer ¥RT 20 o forelt off FgwreR otoraT TRt SR T fordlt & off 0T Srerar 1A W A
FAfufEm 1949 RERIGC
ST HOAT (STHA | ¥R 3(29) o I AfFR T Afde.
T T ST ) | 5wy 9(3)(0) « PRV gRT T T FrE e,
ST 1970 o 9GO § (@) |« fofee di  fr
g 9(3TT) o FE off A 79 T T 99 SH & A o T8 g 519 7 9% et
7o (TS & MR W IAFER! T8 9Redg o S gry fruifed o aree
% TIER 39T feufa & 7 7.
T 9 (3Ta) o TR R I T 3T GRIGUY) F Aa S e | foRd % ffe w
RT 9(33h) 3fe fRIfT &1 3T & B TITUHR, $9 ST I HLT T TLHT, 39
HTHT o T STTET 1 ST el TEf U6 37 it rwer S off g9e fog
STV T WTG(Ter &1 oh Seetfad fohal €.
YRT 13(2) o I T Y FITR W, S wfud Sifuftam & umT 930 W 9(3W)
3feaTt BT quf 7 LT €T, BT €@ T YR o S SR e e 7
o fAuEIar T MO-ar St arer.
THIFT o (e | TS 9(4) o T R & T e @ I
T fafvm ) BT 10 o ¥ % fRYe 99 9§ R
AT 1970 s 11 o v & wEiad & SrE.
BT 11T o T T (SR HI UG Th HLA
T 11 o T I F FHETeE § G IS ST 9T
T 12(8) o D Faemel # e fiee w1 w9 1, 3T 3906 fedl o1 Tehe 1o,
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srfafa=r =T / PICDIEY g faawor
fafram /efergeamg
7o S 3fear @ | fafrw 10 o T URHI % AMUHRI T TAMT.
T de%) fafem, | fafew 61 o TR 43 F HAEH
1998 fafem 63 o YR I3 H FRIRI T T
fafm 64 o YRRYREI i A
faf=m 65 o TG o fow arwreff ot AT
fafraw 66 o TG T HaTe
fafm 67 A CEI
fafm=r 68 o HagH 3AfeRI T frefer
fafrem 69 o fafuad mitera afaffert grT Taqem
fafrm 70 o Tl

aiid @ atfergem | ST FHEAIS | TETAG Sobt o st FewTeht 89 SU wo S A,
H e W | (SR e w
de " 46 W | siwon)  stfufEm,
08 A 01 T, | w9 (3uelh) ¥

2007 g Y .
I,
gfed  IffugEr 9.

g enet et .
95/29.39.001/2010-
11 feier 23 W%, 2011.

Jagrge UT fou T stfrfaery / et / faframt / srfergermrel w6t awieT

IPRYRST i glaer g fatem sfufem, sfufrem, #@emn, sfufem & 9Riwr gfed wie &t fedid 1 F6T, 2007
F e §. SeRsTE S E. 46 TH 47 /2939.001/2007-08 T feAieh 23 75, 2011 1 Tfugen ¥ Sesiie die.
T.95/29.39.001/2010-11, BAR deF st ge@1se www.centralbankofindia.co.in T Sueise B, 3 YRIST S & T hraierd
TG, T UET, T - 400021 F UG GES TRWEEe, THAIS!/FHAT Yohadl ol TRIfYd ST W e IET i
TR A Sl Tt sifam fafer otofa 15 S, &7 YERA, 2018 ST 372 599 @ 3-8 +f fomar s,

srereff &g Fraad
anpeff rfufm &t uRT 9 (3U) & ST Arrarsii T STUIeH AT TR FeT & WS 10 ¥ Ry srmaar ¥ wfaq 7 & ofik fafmm
& fafram 65 % fAfSe vt o1 T S &1, e faewr e
@ rfafEm ®T ¥RT 9(3V) T AR dch T IERYNS 21 T Uk 31epeff it ek o1 FR9Teh a1 ot 3=k @ af 39 -
@ frfafed & ¥ fodt te eterar stfues wme § faviT I o1 ATeRIRer ST9a T =y, -
iy g wreT SreforaTer,
HEHILT,
areforaer,
for,
fafyr,
Y I,
foret a1 e & 1S fav M, T AR SvE ST i W T F Sk % faw SwEnt €
(@) STHTRateTt o fedt o ufafafee ear =, 3terar
(T) PRI, HTFMRT, FRIRT o fedt w1 wfaffec s .
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@) Sl F uRT 9(3WY) MR MRS & SAGEAT & TER, 31l w1 S HT TR T =Nfe 3R S S & s o1
AT T T 3o TS o STIER ‘SUgh T& 30, TART 3K Wi gRT 99 Ty W g 377 HEEl ol [T har
&

@) 3Her rfaftes, =t ey & ufagms foaorg fomfad s 8nm o 55 Ty § 4Ry o do gry it anfier syomesr
TG AT BT

o A o FevTeR % ®T A T BN o SUC SrETEETd
@ &% THAHIT (Fe T fafaer qraem) A5, 1970 % TS 10 F ER HE off =fw
e frewres & ®9 ¥ Fgft wa fiees g & fae s 1 S @ S 9 -
@ 3 a8 ol Rt T feanferan sifoa feram ST et &1 STeraT YT STRIfTT 3 &1 3Teyal TeRl o §1e ATk o
ey
@) Ffc a7 g =AEed TR ARR AT fRfq w6 fa=m arer =ifra fwar i g, overar
(@) AfE 98 BISTERT STeTerd SRT fordl TRy & fow <fea feram wam &, foa 3faer sfriar wnfie €1 sterar
@) afe 98 fordt TPEFa 9 A W Sk 31w sfear srfuftEm, 1955 H URT 3 % SUFER (1) & d 3T W S 31
T 3feaT SToraT We Sk 31w Ifear (ST S ) ifufTEm, 1959 T URT 3 F ufeefud e STt doF ¥ ek quichiiern
R & TC ! BT Toy Ry gied SfuftEm ot ¥y 9 & 3utEw (3) & S (€) U@ ©S (TF) & i Fated
TIEYT S o FHATMET § ¥ et swrafer § wifera (9T & 6 W AHRT 08 &1fia o &1, i
(@) TR fiord o ot AfergeET O St ¥, AW . 46 T 47/29.39.001/2007-08 fEHF 1 THWT, 2007 F W ufsq
ARG T S A F.95/29.39.001/2010-11 feier 23 7E, 2011 T o UK, AT I8 Sk T FTTRT BT AHIHT
giafa gRT ‘Iuge Td S’ SAfh e 9 ST @ SUhT AW 3¢ Tl AT S,
yfafE o o vrereaent st gt
e, femien 29 wE 2018 &1 S F YERURS! &1 o fafieh oHE, 2 ST 2018 1/ “How 9% 7F e geE &
75 ¥ 39 % 50,000 (TOTH SN ®UT HIA) & (A S0 & WY TEMIh WeWa-ch, THISl/HwH i, ¥oa oo 31ie gfeam,

FHET FEEE, 9 o i, TRE!, WA 9, TR - 400021 T TR STEET THT H W T 77 3T W, 355
aegeff ETHRRT Y TR H S B Tkl § T SHT FB S T off T 2.

+ VYNSRI % TR @1 fadgor
YRR o1 TR, T o Hs wrater § e 39 YWaR § OfaR a9 91a: 11 997 9 <9eR 3 997 qoF Goll T (S8 T
=T VAR Td S YA h BTEHI). A HE off TR SUh! Ui TraT WTER HT FFR T S7eram IYHT H1E 9T A1
AT TRl © AT AT 1000 T2 a1 ST Rl 9T o AT 2 5/- BT X F T8 AN A T TE ST FHAT S,

g § Wt

T IeRuRe et W fedier 29 78, 2018 T TICHSIUE/HISTHTE/3RET R ST M TR Fe& /aneneff @t &
T # e €, 3 Tft % TWHR &1 BIEHT 31T YERUNHT § T 9Tt o e § 97 o aveife e e, I e
3T AaeH & & T .

faftam 68 & STIUR T YRuRS S fafih 29 W€, 2018 & WY 9% ¥ 7 & ARy qri@ &7 oRuReE & &7 §
TSiigpel €, BT o TeT ¥ Teh a1 T A o A § SUeh GRT €1 Ui 9IE B Ueh AT € R,

e STHiehT :
ATHieRHL eht erar
fafam 65 T R fiord S i g - eSSt E. T H. 46 TH 47/29.39.001/2007-08 fEAE 1 TR, 2007 F
Ty ufq g § Shetetel a6 §.95/29.39.001/2010-11 f&Ai 23 7, 2011 & TR wq fafws sifufemt o o= am
JTEH o STFER ek o &7 F T g fohelt erearef§ o7 ik e g wrwnet
@ %, I H 97 o 2] [y IR TTeEr, 29 W€, 2018 &1 9 % FAAH 100 (TF ) IR H U 7,

() IFAR, feAiR 15 SF, 2018 ST (THHT W w1 3w fafer), g sifufem, dom stemr i sifergeA & ST s
I &Y ferar T B,
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(@) tfufam & of@ia v 1 997 T % U ZA0H T 9 YERUNHT g A1 39k fafyed mfeq e gwr fafam
T AR BT T foh JACENS o hut G T I8 i -t o Mol o Tehed ST foha T &1 a5t T fomam
T T, o T 93 § A7 Tohed U AT AT B, 3W 93% o 3TeAY NI Ry Y WHIUTT U Sk 3 WeT wATAd i
eI AEWaeh- TS U il Jehadl, It ok o1 Ifean, odff Afeer, Iwel, TOwA o, o8 - 400021
TS ST T U BT SO Ue T 0f T i SOt ot 3T ¥ IS W ST,

() TERURET ERT T (AT 100) o Trer 37Aeff T 39 TR T G §9 Afad H ST T S0 T THieh o qT&dl o
T o ITIAR TRt =mamedier, Sretehd, Same (YRH) IR 3712@T 30 ISR 37a 37 TS AU 3rerar
TRATT e S sreran fendlt THTaRd S & MUt & Ty fafiad e € o @ iR Wihd ar ® S e
¥ @eT B T 555 ©, U4 e Ry % ®Y § ik ¥ Sfeh fafrres erfuftam & siaia v fardt arfuram sver
FrSMT S7eran fafe averar R SifugErT o ofaia e T €, & Wy fafyeq swaita 3ueT safed faeReT (amErere)
3R 8 YfEHT fof S faaRoT STeh! Stferhad ST U4 {99 o 3TI&T T € Ud 98 o= f fof STUh! =90 o g 39
gIMeT § Tefed Fw o 9fed § W 9% TR YT dok T SToT ST,

@) THiHT TET ud "oy, fafEm g genfieiftd Gerd gew % SMER ® (F WY §% I gedie
www.centralbankofindia.co.in Tt 3etey )

ATHIeh UTEUT ehl UEgfT

et & AT e % geger afawrh frefafed s e

@ fafaa w7 gt o,

@) TS H TR o TG I AT 100 IELHRSRT § AT,

@) 3@ feg & T T TET F AHTT G, S0 T 9T T, Gefod s, ST 0, reiid st e
Tl o FHIUITS, STV TG o 91 T UGN § 07 Tt SATas! Jela= fahith | Were Aema-aeh- Tale! Ua sl
gfoa, I7d I 31 Ifean, oot wisr, I, TOHT Uise, e - 400021 T 3% 1 a0@ & &9 ¥ F7 14 fe7 1
et e faae a1erfd YA, 15 S, 2018 1 FHEHET ohi G TATd T 5.00 T T T&IT (hT ST

U) AT S GatEr, T i W 'q fEd fafr & sver wrifead otafd WMER, 18 S, 2018 T H STEH TS foRdt
I o G 7 I ST o AT § ST R o Sl &1 oSt hid gy 39 e e fear s,

) THIHAT BT Gt TRAT e S T fediR 01 TR, 2007 T AR 23 W, 2011 TSI @ ANt et &
3TTER a1S ot ISR TAfT T Haem o 37efi T

o) afe I R R’ S arelt teh (e % e fad teh & G i 9T S |, o 39 FehR ATwifehd e1seff i g g WA
fora ST 3K 39 FhR FH S W 39k 19 U9 I FehIeTd fhd Sa. U feufa § 59 Sivd v SRS i T 93k H
e A Tt g, Faifee sereff Sk faifa =iy € S TG ¥ el TG T TedR JE0T A

) T T T Rl F afe S T T ¥ eifues 71 A I § agad o eveff ot faffe 7 Smem SR 3wen A w6
HIYUT TSTTCH o 3TEAE BRI ol SO 91 3% THER T § of Jertfera foram smem. o feie 1 Sems, 2018 § U8R 7807
AT

9 @i o faae g9 W 3 ot & faftEm 67 % oER fermEn s,

ATaieR=l SRt g T ST
Mg RIS Tegeff ST AHHA AT AT AEA €, o & HIAAR, fEAR 26 S, 2018 T HEAGHT HT YA § I 7k foRT off g

AT AT T ST 97 B
frevrent & fea
op % FETeRT T BRI o IWYT Hal T Gag TeyaT S0 % ST THem ST, A 3 T oS 7.

freyTen Heet o RV H

T : g 3T HAR TH
feqiem 25.05.2018 gk gl Hatleh - THATSl/ehim-T |iera
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@ dAogea d'e 31T 3
;‘rf‘gm aifdes fare 2017-18 Central Bank of India

YU O
(a7vareff T
(fafem & fram 65 o1 T )
H oty et /T Tt
At/ et REIEESIES

TAEgRT Y8 el / il § fob
T # g F yniert % fau freifa fafor s, foien 29 wE, 2018 &7 I9a dF W oM F T 10 /- TEAE F
@ wEw) wifes ¥ [Ed oSl ¥ 21 A

% ST AR §. TG

# g * () P v wmdr sreferaEen, (i) SR, (i) TEeaT, (v) i, (v) faw weem, (vi) fafyr, (vii) o SEm, oterar
(MRE F T F fFgw G 99 w6 AR T dF &
o STANT TR e F ST T (ST T ST U i) A, 1970 T URT 9 Y ITURT 3 T S TEY SIS/
FIHT, HTATRT U5 HRITRT o el o7 wfaffee oar g foier T @y # I57 SYavad: Jamvis 5&d 1 @l §; 0

) OH T o AT O o AR TSR HIAT /Tl §. T

@) # Y ok AT fedn & FrevTen 1 9 P oS & o 39w €,

%) #, Sfee fafream simam 1949 & qraemr, ST S (STHHT BT 3T TE 3faTon) StfUfTEm, 1970, Soh TEEHTOT (e T
fafaer sraer) FmT, 1970, I2d S 31w fear @ T S3) fafm, 1998 6 W stferger & sfaria S & v &
®9 | T4 W & AT T/l § 0@

) #, fdt THEwd d% o1 W 9 i gfear eifufm, 1955 St ORT 3 o SufEd (1) o Sfaid Tied e s e gfgar etemn
W I 31 fear (g d) stfuftam, 1959 w1 ¥R 3 F ufefag i ST S 7 T & FHART E, T & FE A H UG
HTL0T ShTcT &

Sty & oot AT GEATE G T TeT § ST AR sifudhad STeRT iR faerg ¥ 9 we ot §;

TH) TT ST fof S fawor Sqat Sfuham STerRT U fa4rg & 1% T T € Ud e 9= off foF Igeh! SToon o vgrq 39 gemmeit

Y Gafud o off Tfad T W 98 JUTHG IH ok T 3T SR U S o 9 & F9 § T3f7d g9 | H TeAfa faerg =1
fomfea e,

T
TEET
IRRT Y @
Tefigra wiferdl @, (3fe € 7 8)

it TS §. T e oS §. (3 E-Ae T =)
T

feTier

I VT TR GG SRR H T 7
T T q&l
THTSRT SARRT ST AT

AT SRT T8 SIS foRdT ey, SRRy, ST USiaeh 31UaT 3 Usiaeh, 31UdT fHHl o TS et arear YRdg
fisTe dop 3t ford THae So o fordlt atfuerY o Tmer geaneia ferar S,

* S off ] =T, 39 ¢ FRr e,
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ATHIeh T TS T
FETYRS & fau)
(fafrm o w65 () o1 a<H)

%Y 9.

ufd,

3Ty

FEA FHE,
TE - 400021

R,

ey & gTa &g iR

er Ffeq fedier 25.05.2018 & T § &, /et
e F urierRt % fou fifa fGow weEr, e 29 W, 2018 A S 31w sfedr % fd TR T 10 (U g *
IR /T TR §, TASaNT 4/t
/G T St/ gt frame

ST HAT (SUSRHT BT ST T STROT ) ATUTEH 1970, BT URT 9 (3) (i) F WS
% YR AR ek 30 S, 2018 T ST € AT IATRT T A1k R S §, o o IACIRAT o Wi 29
YTt ok 31 3fear o1 FevTer =afTa € o o AmifeRa e /R €.

aH

TEAET

IIeRT Y g

ISt wifert §. (afg -8 7 =)
<t e W, wd e IEE U
(@fe S-#z 78

T

feren

e
1. gt wiaRke fehm gRT T & AT §, THHT MR o Q1T 39 93, forgw fever Hed §RT 59 ¥ Hehed WA fehar A
T, o 3TeAY o TEAER] § AT Tohed oht TeT e off Jqt i S,

2. 3eff oT TTHIRT T ATCT FERHRT o TEAER, o o I1AX AW TSIT o T U AT gEanei| o e fae =few.
3. T4 Rt i & GIel SIS ST TaT IHH I3 [GaR0T STHH I S 9 AHH & g A g
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TET ST T-THIOTT
YIS TR T BIaT
ferer

SFHITT FoT, TYUS Tel e U U hid 7 Wre

a7reff gRT S T8 WYV U6 9= 9 o 2018 & ITIEY Her e

arerelf ent st faewor

arreff T O W (SFIST % a3 aTeR H)

ToT =T Q@ A

St fafar

g

W[ W N =

1. T @Y. (Mt Afufay & i)
2. 3 HT Gahel/FedST T T T T STeT W SATHIS T W ST Bl B,

N

TOE qaT

7. | SUE T (@R 79)

8. | (1) T-fer emEdh

() TEEE A, ()

(3) e .

RURCIRNGE RG]

1. | A (Sfesh/STeRTafteR) (T YT i T ¥ THIOHT SR T-IAITG S Her ).

2. | AT (AEEIE) (T oA S I o TG i E-FHT S 9 )

3. | 9 @ S U wT SRl T ) AU, 1970 H T 9(3-U) & Sield

HATIRIH ATTHT

4. | 3wa @%%%Wﬁﬁwmﬁwmmb

5. | S & FevH § Gafud g 311 SRR,

3rereff o Haterdy et faear

37 Gaferdt w1 faor, Afe g 7, S foRdt ot e ¥ I § T & (@I S tfufem,
2013 St 4RT 2(77), WeU3d St (W TR faawer &t foega SMaRT) faw, 2014 @7
e 4 o7 g o ]

| Y geTed Y g, Afe i w1, R 9 e T w e il 2013 @t URT

2(49) TF ¥RT 184 T T o]

areff & 9 H g o AT IfeAr & enfid IRl 7 faeRwn, Afe &g e, W (@
IR YRl T T, 3ifehd qed, oK wiferdr TR 3terar St TSt e Faee oM
T foaror ).

4T

Sfe fafre stfufm, 1949 #F a0 5(TE) & M F ded T TTEAl PG,
ST srareff wafe fedemes AT S &1

4.3

St fafrem stfufm, 1949 & 9T 5(TE) & AW F Ted T ToTEAl G,
o sreeff § Tafud widar i feq T 2.

B . 9 & WA Sh@) F ALE) B RIH/ACEA (FTE dH(GH) F AW,
arfufem o1 Fefud arawe e sl fFfh/AmieT fear T o td T gewdr/
T &1 ¥R 31afy).

.| SWI® 3, 4@ @ 5 F i TR § gdue # everedf gRT o 5T W fafy w@ -

| T e, f sreredf stern ST W H 3, 4, 4@ T 5 F gees g dwA

o 31 Sfear sroran ot o1 doF § & TE H0T GhAenST % Fary F Tepeat € rerr gd
¥ <ohehdl T ¢

ST IR STt

I STAEAT (FIAT 37 SYATEAT o1 fFawor & S e F1evm & Faiferd €).
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37relf gRT T TS =IO TF 99 T S 2018 F FIET YR

srvrelf & foeg wdars, afs &1g @,

T enefl fhet STaEias TRT/ATST H1 GO ¥, ST fa%s SYYIEIh SRa,
IfE T €1, wiea 7o Y% §E €1 oNUal 76 ¥ STk fae ¥ W fafg # witfor g€ @, @0
foraeor arerer 9% et frdt SramE/ASTR | ufqe B § yfqafd forar mar / ot .

aMfeer fraw we Stfufm &1 Sooem & fou freeres sfi/srerer 3w 11-2, 4(©), 4()
T 5 F GET sl o favs IS, w1 §, wfad €1, Y% o ° otyer & H I
g, 3T AT o faarT.

srereff & fovg oA gerew, A wE @1, Wfed @ # onaeff % fawg gU eTwIfYE
TS, wfer ateraT IR gU 1o & fafg # g gu ot faao.

Fm aneef/ e & ShEEr SifufTEm, 2013 ST URT 164 YeUfed TWAFA S (T TH
fafaer smam) =T, 1970 % @US 10 # 9T 18 s € 2

a1 erreff arerdl SWw I1-2, 4(@), 4(@) T 5 F TG shEal o 965 SRT faam
37eET TSHE & SR W IS S T3 &2

T a7eeff ot | Yo/ SR Yoo/ et / faceht a1 fafray et T mifvreerdt
TR e/ stfufm/ Jenfier STavacharsii 3 Soete T ST 9@ T R 2

T el /e w1 Fe T, ey, wiftd, wHwe, A genfe S fafrme ¥
yferepet Ffed AT g R, (T rwelt o forw 7 v TEt § fob fafEmeht g fou
T TN e ol 5= a1g § e / SRR &Y fau MU EF 3 §-9% 3@ i Wy
T AT R ST € o ST U Arer A €7 ki Winst everT hft S dehieh! shRon
T qee / SHAR fohw MU =1 7 foF AW % IR & MR W, AfE frmes ey
ITeTE AT O T femam T €1 U Srfieie/STeTerdt shrdare! wifed &1 a9 o SHeRT Seoid
ERISIRN

T el T (eeT R gAY reedl/fever oo fRe ot wafth ovydr W Sferdr
Sk TeET FHHFFAT See & FIETTT 7eraT SIS W 1 A ? Al &, o faawor €

7 arvaeff ¥ S Sfa fgad ¥ Aok § e e fwar 7 2 afe g, o faawor €

STE | ¥V T A ol o GaH H w3 3 A/ T T RIS
ST T e i o freior &g wrfe A S

FIA/FA § foF STk TR 7Y Afepam STHeRT w8 fagrd § Qid: g&
3FFerlt wifed B ael THt s, Afe i aﬁrﬁwﬁﬂémﬁ@@mﬁ % qR H FTI ook T AT HTT TE HT o el €.

S % FrRv g Frenfen w0 & aifed Gedf foca 1 Ffe T o oft o 2 €.

T/ A il
T Tt € F g F SeRuRe fRYe & w7 F W g &

T
feien: STeeff BT TEATER
el eh:
A 1. el off T T T €, qR FIA FIORhAER SN T o= g Tfed STere T e
2. ot Ut (el Tfed) W areelf o TSR SAvaE B
AHieh WA T TR
T % T TEET & TEET TEE o T
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IECRICARCARCEE

Hag, srferfram, Frer, fafrae e sifergemn

ST U (SUSHHT T ST T FROT) IAUFTT 1970 T URT 9(3)(i) F SIER, I Uk (CIRT T T HE TLHR o AT,
IR GRT 370 § ¥ 9RT 3 1 ST-RT 2(d) & @ () F Ifia SR YS w1 AT F MUR W A s, St fafrem
arfufam, 1949 ST Ut (STHAT HT ST T o) AT 1970, THFFA o9 (T6e U9 fafue qraum) A 1970 5
Teferd 9RTE, I Sk 3N Ifear (@ @ 93 fafam, 1998 & Tefud fafem te yRdis fisd s o siferg=m @, Sefteiret. 9.
. T, 46/29.39.001/ 2007-08 &R 01 TaWR 2007 T . SIS AE. T.95/29.39.001/2010-11 fe/w 23 78 2011 &1 IR
T, I UThT kT gerred 9 SERa €

At faframe sifufram, 1949
IJafTes faegTent ot s - ¥ 16(1)

g H it oprg off sferT st 31 feymer quee | Tah fevmer o &9 # fordl UEt o1t ol &1 of Fendl i fordt 317 sifenT
T T YT =T

T TS ST OT =0T - T 20

o)

)

®3)

4)

Ft AfufEm, 1956 (1956 1 1) T ¥RT 77 ¥ Sfcifad & fawia g gu ot &18 ot Sfer st frmfafea & i -
@ 3T W o IERT T AT T HIE FOT 7T SAH HEH ol HOM, HerE
(@) Frefafad T 3TeET S99 fordl &1 %07 S7odT 1AM Wga T i NfaeEdT Tl ST -

I o7 ohrg off fraeren,

. TS & wH S 10T h1E fSYTe HIEeR ey, FHaRT 37ear TRidiehd & &9 7 @

. ST et o7 8 fevres fohelt st [SfeRT ot it ST sterar e SifufEm 1956 (1956 T 1) &t
YRT 25 o ST T USITehd ShAqT ST2faT Ueh G ot 1 B1] IHehT 37T ST 37T ITh! ¥Rk H |
v, Heeeh TSiT, Heeeh, A=Y 37T TRidTehdl & 37T fSTa Skt yate fea &1, everar

IV =g =1 fSrgen daer 7 gaeht i3 favreh Te WIgier sTar TRetehdl ol

ST ST GRT Sew THT IS FT @l ST Y T A BT WSS T H T S, AfG FT Teyan T U S By
TG T ITURT (1) T TS () AT T 7o SfemT o (@ier) ifuf=m, 1968 (1968 T 58) T €RT 5 o 1] 84 &
TgTe TR HE ST S AT T §1 W I % AR € 9 I8 Y T8 Nfqesar o STa § AT T g, o ST st
T FOT AT AT TG A, Al 1L €T, T ThTAT TR T K07 7aT W i Wiepfa & q0a Fifea goamafe svear sier
et srafyr frffea 7 €, 981 iU o7 5 % T B9 § T 9 okt gAIe I qd a9el B o heH ST S

g R fTord S, foRlt off At #, SR et &1 SR ¥ 39 9N # fafgd Y F e T W, FT TeaT ST
Tl T 3rafy fordt TEt A T MRS SR A A TE Il o ST 9T Wehdl 7, S T URT 5 o @ € ¥ 3
T HT T F, WY IF F R 9% 39-4RT A0 T Afe ST s % gafud e @ 9e feees @ 9o, Janteh,
TGS 12T 31 RO I ek &1 T .

IU-URT (2)  GeFa, FOT 7erar AT A1 IYHT H1E W YR fTore Sk o qef STHIe o farm Smor &t fopam S we oy
TG o T foram T h1g off SI9UT STHI=Y TS STHTe BN,
IU-RT (2) § Gefid FoT terar AW T gebidt fHE AfE gRT A S €, ST IT-9RT F Fifea srafy & ofew Sfem
U T T T w W, Afg Tar wfw it wfoa erafy @ guiiE @ Ak w39 AT w6 e § dr 39
HTT TG & 39 FeeTer gRT 98 T fefam g3t | S,

WHHITT - W @US | -

@ “SRUT AT AW F TF ST w1 vt Tet fopar Som, f 39 uRT & 3RvT ¥ R s S oed o U,
Ig arafy ford, o uRfefaat ua a¥ier e, TeT o SRT § h1g AT agelt STHT &1, STHTharstl ol &t Ta o7 97T
et ohT 310 fafSTe oTeraT QT STRNT SRT 0T 3T2fET 31T 7 1 o Ie0ig Ll .
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@) fordt St st gRT wRd § g9 gt Hiar ererar fordt Hier & SaYd § 37T UeYT & GOy § Gole & ey §
Tfad A e WiHfa & ge= # Frdyrer”’ v €.

(5) afe T 1S U9 ST ¢ fF TH YN % 32T T FIS oA, T T ST 7 o7 Tal, W WA e S T AT S
Td 39 W 39T ot 3ifam 7w s,

. AfeRTT I (SUSHUY ST TS Ue SfawuT) srfafaEm, 1970

aifa srfereRm uT fer

amr 3(23) :

TG T ok HT F5 TWHR o VAT 3T HIE IATUR, IF 30T 1T ¥RT & Yoo F TgeT T S & Tt FERURHT o FA
Fifar sfusrrl o <q HfaeTd ¥ ifues Sifd SifererTe T uTd TRl eI

frevTen tee @1 e

grT 9(3)() :

FfE gRT (3) T IT-4RT (23 & @UE (&) T T ST G -

() T ToHaT IS T 16% T 3TfUF T FH T, Th 59T,

() et Fere TSt T 16% & 3Tfeh AfehT 32% § 1ferek 7 g W, o e,

(1) et FIeha ISt T 32% & U B T, o Frewres,

IRITHE g GLeh oh STclmal, 39 oftel § ¥ T

T ST FETThT T T o WG , SR S (SUHHT T ST U ST TS ey T A (§eieE) sttt
2006 & AT T 37T 3T U, fHT Ggur AU Sk # wTRt T W, IT-WUS (1) 3TaT 3Y-WUS (1) ear I-wrs (1) S o

AT &, # fuifa gen ¥ #ffue T W, 3% & I B § 78 T U 3T g e, A | Fenfuifa ahe @
AT B T F 3T 98 & I § [@ STIRIed Hagra o o fodt Qfagfd st /i o 9T Tel gl

T 9(3T):
3T WS (i) & 3fata g7 T R -
@ frfafed fawat & & T sterar sifes & favis I STeraT FaRTier ST T & -
() fr Ta areior sreferaer,
(i) ffer,
(i) FEeRIRT,
(iv) svefymes,
(v) fam,
(vi) fafer,
(vii) &g 3T
(vii) ferdt o1 wTer § TS farsT T Ud SFaeliich T ST fiotd Sk ot T § eI U Sk o ferq SyAn €,
(&) STTeRatett o fedl bt ufaffuc sear &1, sterar
() Pk, FHHARAT T TR o fedl o1 faffie s .
gqrT 9(3W) ¢
I-HRT (3T) F JaeH ) 57 foreht qatoe wd 5w sifufrem steran aam & o foet o= fram # fafed o faufta € gu off &

Ffth STURT (3) % @UE () & Feid FETeh A ST T o Tk I T&t &I, 57 ek o ey ysavfy, fagraaran wo 39 gaer &
TR fiod o g7 9 9 W SIfegfed Aree o TR W Suger ud Feiifaa” e o e e o
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T 9(34t) :

Ife {5/ S o1 98 7q B foF SU-4RT (3) & @UE () % Ifaria SAT G T Sk w1 B (een IT-URI(GY) T (3TW) i
arremaft ot ot T e/t €, o 9% UH FRYIeh U5 S ol GATS oh1 Sfe e Fe i o T4Td, S 5K, 3§ FRveh
T TEIET T Fohel § T UE q@iEt W, e Jeo 39 a@ia ot g o4t o M T fwdt 37 =1, St S7-917 (30) @
(3UT) T LTS T qUT HIAT €T T TG T Sk KT STl ATk A 3k § faferaa v 1 =@ € a% fRve & ®9
H AT M U 39 FohR Geaitoid Ak GguT T doh o SERuNeht g7 faferad 97 g3 fewrer WM s,
HASIULEUTAT Ue U o &0 | i

grT 13(2) -

TEY T S & Gft PRy, WM oIS 3rereT GiHfa o Gee, S1edT ol Wieeh, TTesh, SRR 1ol 1= HHRT, YT
TR TR & T8 qr STt § i o # ShoeaaauTdr Te Meear i Seo .

TP deh (Tae Ta fafirs wreren) I, 1970

wafrae fa3yTen o U ohT ShTdehTel

Qvus 9(4):

T =T FaeTes A 98 T 70 98 T W U6 I 73 o fog 91 8hm:

TG THT ¢ T AR @ 9 § Sfuek w1 etafy & faw o ug W 9 @,

freyTent =t erEEaT

@us 10:

T At eI & 78 W EH 31eaT ff o fo, smme g -

@ A T it off feanforar fia foram ST et &1 STeraT T TR ST 1 37eraT 3T SMeRI o |TeT TSI &l 37eraT

@) afe ag Jer e g1 SRR AHfae ffd ud faum aren sifva forar i ; sterar

(@) afE I 1oy forgH e yEaT % U <5 =AmTerd SR St IR T4 €, e

@) 7 o fordlt TETgTa deb a1 W Soh A sfear SfufEm, 1955 i &R 3 % SRR (1) & i Med W Sob A 3fean
ToyaT W S Ak IfeAr (T doF) tfufEm, 1959 T ORI 3§ URWIGT e ST dF ¥ Uk quichiereh R
T %1 BIEHT, Tae ey Wiea rfuf@m &1 ¥Ry 9 & STHEH (3) & TS () U@ WS (TF) & Siaia qafed Qg o &
FHE=ET § F et Swrafer § miferd fE9Teh & 6 T AMHRT g e1fid T &l

faevTent @t ug =TT

31—:!,@3'11:

(1) afc & freyrer @ 10 ¥ Sfeafad fordt off TR § /T B1 ST § A1 9IS ot 1A & o R o § atfuk 93kt &
STTUICNT T € ol 98 THe U & S=1 g 0T &Y a7 § 9 ST ug e & S,

(2) e &t uRT 9 % IR (3) & B (@) T @) T @ @) ¥ fcaraa feves, gy fivmes afed st A i
e, s TR 1 39 Ty ¥ faf@d # e 37 gC 370 0¢ T 0T T FohaT 7 31X 39 TR T 09T THR FRT
e fohT ST I 37T IS oS ST, ohTe 31T FevTer, g kT bl farf@d | AIfed ST 10T NS < Tohell &
3T THT IS, o5 TLHR GRT ARTTT St AT 1 I F J7et 7T ST

(3) T ® wfud wEwE & 9T q@Eine % 5, Ut wt urT 9 & Sufrm (3) & @S @) o T () | wefid ue, faam
TH doh o TR ST 98 e 8, 39 fever & o1 SR 31 =R 7 @ W 98 U s JH1 SI.

4) w7 gL Fevre & fafiw o feeres o1 e Rk B W 39 Stfufam it uIRT 9 & U (3) o STTHR T ST,

T g Feeren whi vewgd wen

FTWTE 11T

FE WHR o (AR 3T IR, 3T T TECaan! ST o1 TR gsft o7 3T § 31feeh @ oot o YIAumeh] o g

§ wifte Yehew gRT il 9 & SUFEW (3) % T (i) T ST 99 T R FrReTeh I ue=g AT ST HehdT § de 9e ¥ o
=Afth gRT O T ¥R T FehelT 2.
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vt fievTeR & ug =t fifw &t v
BT 11 &t
(1) et =i freTer o FmatehTe awifa 9§ 79 Rt B T 39 T GRT R S
T for Rt ot guamafer 6 oe T &7 9 W, 99 et 517 3 ffe o1} S gehelt ©,
(2) SU-TE (1) & Il ST 7T Gealord hIe oAfth 379 qdal & hTdehlel STHTT STafY & ot 3 98 T @ Feohell &,

frevTent g fea AT weRdieRTuT

DT 12(8)

T ey S gy 1 Sy ® ¥ fordt dfaer, o, fam srawen a1 UeEed deh g7 A1 SUeh! AR ¥ Ry T 3verer weattad

TS § IS G TET 7 37T 39H fEd TEdT § q, Tag R % 39 G H 37 o S T §ug vhH, 31 fadt @i

TS o U Yehe HUT U WeET, 0T, SFET AT U o GaY H B aTell <= i §geh ¥ qe qeh U el W S« ek o

IRl T T STo o fow Sucht Sufedfa o feurent 3T Fifsd 7 1 Ud U@ i off friwreh TS dfaer #oT, Sree sterat

TS W AT el S Hoh:

FeTt o 39 Iuws # fafed wmaem T fivre W 39 fFEfafed SR & wd g¢ an 6 g

() o StfufTm, 1956 (1956 T 1) H T oRewfod et Wrastier ot 7@l WA § a7 90T o] foret fram o ofavia
T et FrTe oTere WeehRY Wee W a7 YuRes (v o SIfRh) STt Tt Iohal St &l 2% | 31fueh wiia
ST BT, AT T T UEehd Sk o T Figer, F0T, oo e TEdra oA € SveraT ShAn AT € Sverar U famAr S
e §, e

(i) THFT sk F AUFEK AT T HHAR, AT TF AUFEH F W 9 F W 3) T WS (§), A WS (@F) K
fafafear fewre &1

Yzl dek AT SfeaT (I ud asah) fafraw, 1998

I T oh AFTRT hT T

faf=m 10:

Ife TS AT &7 A1 & ¥ iy Afwal & W | €, UET H A 5Uw Afh i IRRI o SFa0T o elar WAl Fer afe,

AT T A, GEATAT HT 00T T Sk § Tafer o1 Rt Hret & fo, Ueher eIk HIT SO,

AERUT d3eht # FE9TeR TAT ST

faf=m 63

() orfufrem & o/=aT 9 & IUFEH (3) & WS (i) & AT FIE (aTh, e TWHR o IaRTh UTLT § ot IALHRhT gRT
S T YIURT 93 § 3= § T T4 S,

(if) ST foRet THROT 3% F v T IS foRAT ST € O SRt e ST T ST B e H wieferd sy S,
ek GO H 1 ST Tt FESTeRT T T qor 39 et o faewr fear smom fees faw g o S R

JIETNehR! st gt

faf=m 64

() 3 fafrmt & 3u-fafrem () o STaria fevTe 7 ITT o o 29T & U, TR # oot 37 IERURh! 1 U el G’
T ST fSeR gRT fewTeR T 9T foRa S ©

(i) 39 T F YERUNET & T, 39k USTehd U, HTRA YRRT ot W@, ¥ Yevich WA S o USiehuT ot fafer gma s
% o T 93 ot Freffi aRi@ 1 Ser det ol IOl o1 Seoi@ BT T SHeh! Hidal Te st § 3fieed i T are
3feraT weeA gafa gRT Fif g W 93 it fruffa fafy § o & %9 67 g 7d @1 7 Sy 2,

o o for, srsafer saT ATTeR

fafr=m 65:

(i) fordt sreareff =1 U TR & AR W IS o AT AR 79 qek e e S S o o -
@ % S & A Y HA 100 (T T) IR T IECHR 7 &,

26




@ dAogea d'e 31T 3
;‘rf‘gm aifdes fare 2017-18 Central Bank of India

(&) TrETeR Wi bt SifeT ARG bl e T 37T AT & I ey B9 o 37Ty 7 &l

() 3TF T TS AT T T WY §YH T ¥ G IR & Gay F 359 fopeht off A it Freifa sifow e @ q@ Wt
HIT ST T BT AT

(&) srfufam & siarid FReTeRT T 579 T o I AW TH T IERYRT 5T A1 3k fafiad mfad et grT fafea
TR AHIHT BT ST foh SRRk & Ul € T I8 i huet o FISYTeh! o Tehed FRT oA T4 &7 U <7 THT
fopan T &1 1 19 S5 § I8 Wehed UG fHAT AT B SU 93k o 1A g7 Uehed o NI Hid ek o MU e
S U Rt ST TS T 9fT T ST Shu ST TR F AT WA SO

) THIRT o WY AT IH AR, AT, IR, 31eET TR R o6 TRRY a1 31 fordt Tremtaa sifuert &
IR foste sior a1 fedlt Ttena doh o SAfuehRT o Tmer anearelf gRT gaTeiia SIuT €1 foh SE i Wi oA §
3R 98 A9 & U @S T &7 355 ¢, R F% o 9% tfufem a1 g a1 37 fafemi & ofia e o & fag
3T T R

(i) T TIET q T T AT F7 Goft gFER F i Foft Gaferd xSt o Qe S o o freifed fafor § o & e e T
7d ferelt ShTeifead T S o T FrEie § O T I al.

ATHiehAl Rt ST

fafr=w 66:

(i) R o o forg freifta arre & et g srfeag T T Ht Gater w1 S S afe R AT & dur T
T ST TR, S 3HT HRT WE I gL 39 R < fean s, afe e g foedt faw Rt o6t o o fo fad ue dyr
TSR €T, TG Ao SR qid IAT 3T AT ST 37X ST IYeHT 719 TF Tl 39k 59 FHN I 8 T 1T foha
ST, T uRfefT ¥ 39 3Rvd & AU TS i T dow ¥ @ I A6 g R AT 7 Iwdw dow ot wfud g
% o & 9o T 7, o 7% R e S,

(i) T € Y fE , A Ay i @ S g S o PR @ den & s &, o age et R AT SHiear
ST W ST

(i) forelt fammm ftfes o1 R o foe srafa feeres STeh 94 T AW ST o1 aRIE ¥ 37T o TeWI STel o1 /T ST,

g1 faarg

faf=m 67:

() afe fordt ot & TAT ST SIS €4, A1 S T 5T WHE ST A7 fE9Teh & TG T ST & IR 37aT 3R B W hIS
TeE 1 faaTe I TN | A FE Segeh AT, IWICAR AT YRHRS S T gAE H a1 o faw I 7, T g o 9o
ST R qRIE § U6 e & ST, S % eAw wd ey fewieh o fafEd # sget e & S e gu # 39
gy o7 ot farewor 3 fTgent aote T I A9 S ST W YT A faare 3 gan €.

(i) 3u-fafem (i) & ofcia o & ITa ¥ W, 1Ay TS yay fwieh A7 SRt STuiEfd § 9 o et qid U9 g A
fqare o1 o7y UG HaY FevTeR a1 et STufRfd § shruTere fevTer ud ifuftem o oTIEsT 9 o Ul (3) O ©E ()
& (&) & sfaia Tmifera foreet & Fevent @ Tfgq wfafa o fofy & few s

(i) 39 fafFam (i) & Tefiq afafq sTovas T 9 & STUR Si" M 3R 9 I8 Il § fof 999 T 91 91 o, o T
f oRoT S gfE N, STerar Afg g% It © R g e T o, o S 9w € o 30 feT o iy, TEn Sy <t e
39 freeres 1 off wiafa =mifad @it aRfefat & For 999 °g e

(iv) 39 fafam & ergurer & Ut wfafa o1t s ue feenfader siftw g,

aife afereRm =1 fratror

fafraw 68:

() orfufem & s=ae 3(2%) ¥ fHfed WawHT & 37ef, T YAUR ST Ueh I 3k i ARG & e USiih<oT i JHTaT
T ARG T TERURSE &F A W TS g7 &1, TH 3 IYHT | T a1 e Jevia ¥ X AqeH & AW | ITHh gRT
TR Y& YRR & fA & aie g

(i) 3w & =T 3(2%) ¥ ffed wauH & o1, IWYwE de & U U S YRS, S U TR €, AT €9 9
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U 7 TTeRt o R 0 SURRIA € 1 ST SOl © o fatee mitreha gfafiy & &9 #, 41 gt o w9 # Surerd € 59 39
Ivdw 3u-fafam () § e STHER T YT T U ST q1 HaeH o " | 3T RT ¢ Jieh IR o fow ek die
s

(TTSTTT - T 3T & fou, S @ A fet o frfad fre  9)

(i) T WTUROT 93 H IYET B T dig o T I ok o TERUNe et o wafth (SIATUNer B AT TEY) T ST WM W
IR B W Ale 7 o fo SRt 7 O g, e e R T T st o dah  drer o1 g St T8 g,

Taferae wferepe wfafafer grr arfer

fafr=w 69:

() IR ST s WHR a1 T 0 8, Toh Fehed GRT, S| off 9er &1, 31 el qerfuepry or ferdht 311 =afes w1
TSI T IIROT 93k ¥ Hfaffue s &g Mehd sl ud 98 M sAfe (@ fafr # /) fafuea mfea
wfafafer” oher T §. e R AT A o FSTgent g ufafAfue At 8 37 et SYfUehRy T 39 Yo SYAN T 1 U
TN AT 98 S T Uehel YRR BT, Afe TAT ST < Afwar o 987 § Jepfeder o dIX W fear S geper 2. T A9t &
39 SFT SAfhal H | I T o AR/ o fafera qiferera ofatiy o oK 9% i oY Feh ©.

(i) S & IPRURE! o frdt off 3o § forlt oot & farferaa mifuepra wfafafy & A W e =1ft q dor SR T & e
T foh 39 3 o oreny, g U fafuaa mivrpa wfafafer frawe foam T &1, & yfra Tenfia, Qremer sge ot i
TG § 1 ¥ FH IR fa 7d doF & T Heferd § S T H S,

T foid deh st ifergerT O, Seteiel. ¥, . ¥.46/29.39.001/2007-08 feish 01 Taww, 2007 U@ G, SHtsiE.
. |, 95/29.39.001/2010-11 faies 23 W, 2011

FTE AHHT 9 T 99 el SN 59 I o 39 I & AU dF & v Hed gR1 e Amie afbfa g 39 Suged @
Fefiferd’” gt 7 fear Sy, A % wrer aneeff Y vifereh AT, oTgWd U Wieg fAguran, fafety e qen $arert e S SR
& S AR TR Wil 3EE HaY H Ige we A gt 6 fofr & wen. faRdt oft mfverRt faframes @t afoge g
feanferam ar fereft So Sterar o Tee I fow U fort 07 o7 ekt ST Yafud ITHGAR T ST o fASvIeh o T § =4t g
% o oTimr Ta ST .
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(®. TS H)

bcices el 07 | W 08 | WTEr 09 | Wrer10 | Wrel 11 | Wrel 12 | We 13 | W 14 | WUE 15 | Wie 16 | Wrer 17 | WU 18

el A 1,36,265| 1,84,607| 2,18,012|2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898(4,02,272| 4,23,390| 4,50,539| 4,56,336|4,49,679| 4,72,323
a¥-aT-a9 gfg 35.48%]| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%| (1.46%)| 5.04%
T S 82,776/ 1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173|2,26,038(2,40,069| 2,55,572| 2,66,184| 2,96,671| 2,94,839
a-<-a9 gfg 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%| 4.15%| 11.45%| (0.62%)
T FOT TS A 53,489| 74,287| 86,740 1,07,118| 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321| 1,94,967| 1,90,152| 1,53,008| 1,77,484
ae-ex-a gfg 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)| (19.53%)| 16.00%
REN 29,037| 32,646| 44,445 52,008| 54,847| 59,577| 72,662 86,384 95,655 89,895| 93,792|1,05,295
a¥-2T-a% gfg 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%]| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%| (6.02%)| 4.34%| 12.26%
BISEEGRIGE 64.62%| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%| 76.29| 71.44| 51.57%| 60.20%
anfert T ufaers 0.62%| 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%]| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%)| (0.80%)| (1.61%)
(®. =S H)

et urel 07| W 08| WrEr 09| W 10| W 11| Wer12| W 13| W 14| W 15| W 16| W 17| W18
A I 6,710 8,787| 11,525 13,799| 16,486| 20,545| 23,528| 26,350| 28,303| 27,825 27,537| 26,659
i-TT-Td g 30.94%| 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)| (1.03%)| (3.19%)
& 5,444 7,518 10,088| 11,741| 13,895| 17,730| 20,355| 23,112| 24,744| 25,183| 24,448 23,926
a-<T-a9 gfg 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%| (2.92%)| (2.14%)
IR=TeT @y 1,266 1,268 1,437| 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173| 3,238 3,559 2,642| 3,089 2,733
a-<X-99 gfg 0.20%| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72%| 2.05%| 9.91%|(25.77%)| 16.92%| (11.52%)
MERIRTIES 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263) 606| (1,418)| (2,439) (5,105)
a-<T-a9 gfig 10.47%| 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%(57.43%)| 90.43%((224.43%)| 147.98
7 (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 331 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.78 2.51 2.47
XIS A T 2,474 2,223  2,228| 2,545 5,326 5,169| 5,738| 6,493 7,247 7,065 6,574 6,517
i-TT-Td g (10.16%)| 0.22%| 14.23%|109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.51%)| (6.95%)| (0.88%)
T =T 3 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923 1,894 1,938 2,876] 2,623
a-<T-a9 gfg 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%[(27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%| (1.51%)| 2.32%| 48.40%| (8.80%)
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frevTes fard 2017-18

3T FreeTent bt famier 31 9T=, 2018 BT THIG oY & foTu S w1 aTfier fard o QTer oraT Tferd oan faemor, oy ua g1 @ra qer
THT-HATE fFaR0T T HRE HR T HGAT &,

1. STAfEET AfSTET

$
$
$

feaTer 31 W, 2018 1 S T Fel I T. 472323 S T&T ST 31 ATH, 2017 HT T 449679 IS oI,
feaTeh 31 W, 2018 T S T et ST TRT T, 294839 HIS &1 T, ST 31 ATH, 2017 H %, 296671 FIS ot

fearer 31 ATeF, 2018 T S T Fot NIT qH-2T-a 16% HT g <o FLA gL E. 177484 HIUS & AT R, ST 31 AT, 2017
H %.153008 IS .

feATeR 31 AT, 2018 T A fomity ¥ § Fdt 3T €. 26659 FIS T8 SMafd (oA 31 A, 2017 1 A foriy a¥ & o
¥. 27537 HS .

o -t N feAieR 31 A, 2018 T F. 2623 FS gE O Ak 31 WM, 2017 HT G fa<ig af § T 2876
S o

ferer 31 W€, 2018 T AT faxiia af & S 1 IR o9 ¥, 2733 HUS g3, S el @ e 31 A1+, 2017 T
T o 9 § . 3089 HAUS oI

fetier 31 9T, 2018 o1 G foa o H S T €. 5105 FUS S o w1 a5t B ¢, STafer Der fag o & a0 faet =T
T. 2439 FHUS off. 7% T JEIq: I=AR THUIC MaEHI, I=aa¥ Tras/TTT @ Tt @il § Jffafe e, e ©@
99 &7 4 wzq afem o, fFad = o # e gete o T R,

feier 31 AT, 2018 T TATE faxia 9 o SR HHURT =17 F. 230 FRUS I HH & WY F. 3984 HIUS & AT 51 feren
31 T, 2017 T GAT foeiid 96 § &, 4214 HIS o

feater 31 A9, 2018 T U o< o # UST WA SHUE @G-l F ) 9.46% T A, FTEE W1 5.50% W
TR 11 3.96% 2. Tk 31 W, 2018 T guTe faxiia o & Ui waferdr orque (9a- |1l & 37efd) 9.04% =1 7, o
TN 7.01% AT RN 2.03% .

$ % HI Y AATT T, 14845 HUS TE.
¢ farm 31 W, 2018 T GG foxiia o | e IYCH dgeHT €. 2403 HAUS 7 T S faATw 31 AIE, 2017 HT A fawig

$ & & & & & ¢

6 H T, 2378 HAUS o

feeR 31 AT, 2018 I Tohat STHHT H Wohet TIUNT 21.48% =T AT ST fe1er 31 W=, 2017 &l 17.81% .
feer 31 AT, 2018 1 Y[ AU H Y& TT 11.10% 7T T ST &R 31 A=, 2017 7 10.20% .
feATeR 31 AT, 2018 I JIfoST oSt ST GERHT 63.31% & T ST A1 31 AT, 2017 T 58.43% oI
feer 31 AT, 2018 T TANG fawia o & Y& AT /SH (TTTRTH) 2.47% TaT.

fearer 31 W, 2018 T TR fowig o # ufq HHER FGEE T, 12.71 FAS @

femter 31 A+, 2018 7 TAT faeiar o & oNfEET W Afaw (STRST) (1.61%) TET.

T 2017-18 & <R MAHHAT &7 F FT fTA0H gt £.82834.61 BT M1 2. S fized o Y qoi # ¥.9484.37 FIS
T gfg guriar €. Fefq merfehar & SAIHT ¥ TSt 1 U1 & MU T B I3 T Ak 7 Heguerdt ¥ fawwl/
T o fopar €. 9 o SR s 3 qrfehar & S § €.22030 SIS % NUETerd! w1 fasha feRar € qer wHueuag
TRl ¥ €.7524.50 HIS 1 NUATCRT &1 BT &1 7. 79 JFR, 0T af &t a0 | s &l €. 14505.50 FI9
T, mrefaehar & I ¥ 9 T €.1500 FIS F ARG w1 off fachar foran 2. qalts faska & arasie, S o wrefaehar &7
M H T ¥ F. 6669.28 HIS T U TET.

femier 31 W1, 2018 o1 GTS faeia o # don o7 1T AT T. 30,776 HIS ®.
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G

\4
\4

fearer 31 W, 2018 & Gu e o ¥ THUHUAS YT T. 34,025 FAIS GIAT ST FA FT TS ATHT HT 19.17% =,

7, 2018 H I3 FT 50.35% T gfg ot HIA LT, 48,123 FIAS & T S W 2017 H T 32,008 FUS o g 7
e %07 1 SgTan 39 F IEVF @R, 2017 § UF A Fhy RIS AR HT YU fohar. A vafy & IR
T. 4980 IS T TMVT o FT TS Wepd fRT M.

Sk T STETE HOT GBIl 7E, 2018 H €. 21,392 S TET, Safh #e, 2017 H T€ T. 12,510 HUES o, S a¥-eL-a9
71.00% ot Ifg < €. Fot et Udwiferar ¥ ek 31 AT+, 2018 T AT FO7 TEITT 1 feQeRT 44.45% TET.

doh T AT H 9 T § 46 WHIT WRISTR T AFITE0T g (STHET) T 7e 7297 (18), fae™ (9), HeWIW (6), ST T (5),
ofgH S (3), BUETE (2), TSRAM (1), ST (1) T 39T (1) ¥ wnfig fwy 2. a9 2017-18 o SRM, I T 1280
geTeroT ShTefehn SIS R 3T ST 33,428 1At o1 ufererwy feam €. 398 § 23403 (37fq 70%) WS w1 qoF FoT,
o7 G § @-fa o A § frfee foar w R,

Ao o U ferer 31 WIE, 2018 ok 3 TSl o 48 TSl § 1629 YT o Jadeh o Q1Y 3 &1 Uo7 §F ©.

oo 7 foxig THETE & T 2000 ¥ 3HfUe ST SHEE T 4,330 AT 96T 2000 § HH I SHEE 9Tl 18,376 TEt
1 AT T 2. Sk T F qult M 6,387 A T & WeAW § AT R §. T 177 TRl faxtT guewE #% of @ g,
dor T S T TS o AT ¥ 184.19 A diger Wfaw dop feuifse @ (ugsEiy) Wit €. fedier 31 7, 2018 W g
@Al § el ST 99 . 2567 HAUS AT

feater 31 AT, 2018 T THI faeiar o & SHVIRY FAGE Y FoA I .21.42 FS TE.
feater 31 AT, 2018 T T 97 H S & TaTeh ¥ 4685 YEM, 4886 TIITH, 10 Yoo HETed T 1 fTR 12 &

2. JEUE T
T 2017-18 T TafY F 37 U = o faawor fe @R U SR ®

T IS H
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 faae %

1 o e 24036 24661 (625) (2.53)
-3 14478 16283 (1805) (11.09)
-fraer 7138 7372 (234) (3.17)
-3 2420 1006 1414 140.56

2 I I 2623 2876 (253) (8.80)

3 e I (1+2) 26659 27537 878) (3.19)

4 VWEA AN 17519 18087 (568) (3.14)
-SRI 16222 17330 (1108) (6.39)
-3 1297 757 540 71.33

5 uftered == 6407 6361 46 0.72
~TTTAT 3984 4214 (230) (5.46)
-3 2423 2147 276 12.86

6 T T (4+5) 23926 24448 (522) (2.14)

7 WS (1-4) 6517 6574 57) 0.87)

8 uftamed &Y (3-6) 2733 3089 (356) (11.52)

9  WEY - Ty Aayyer 7838 5528 2310 41.79

10 &Y o fog yraens (2791) (1090) 1701) 156.06

11 9T &/ (3TF) (5105) (2439) 2666)| -
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3. ymage
fosar faxtar o &7 o1 & 99 2017-18 & ERM, AW TF T @I HT T4 T, 7838 IS % Fel T o fagga faswor
ﬁﬂ'@'ﬁ]’(% :
(%. FS H)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 faee=
e &l & fow araem 7 (164) 171
T & foT e 10543 6216 4327
e @l o faw gae (951) 321 (1272)
et & AT smaem 799 300 499
FI o fog wraremT (2791) (1090) (1701)
3 231 (55) 286
HA 7838 5528 2310
4. TTWHEAT UM
(@frera #)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
ST Y AT 5.53 6.20
et ot @ 5.79 6.27
A | 3T 8.31 9.01
faT W 3T 7.14 7.38
Y& A A5 2.47 2.51
AT 3T ST 70.10 67.31
5. SEdTaes SIguT
(orfererer )
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
T 3T TG ST e Ff ([Tg=ew) 7.59 8.10
- 319 T 319d v ffy (Tseqes) 0.83 0.94
IRETE A U i wrEvia ff Csses) 0.86 1.01
aitge et X afawe (1.61) (0.80)
afq FHHAR T (8. S H) 12.71 11.81
fd FHARY Y& AT (5. FS H) (13.86) (6.49)
6. USH U WifEw wifte nfesEt st Srgur (HeTusi)
STt qafear ST & S feger €
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
-l -1 -l -1
faae-| 5.50 7.01 6.87 8.62
faaT-11 3.96 2.03 3.50 2.33
ESIRRIEIREEIG) 9.46 9.04 10.37 10.95
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7.

8.

8.1

8.2

10.

g B
feqter 31 A, 2018 T AT faxig 9 & SR o HT1 T 5105 FIIS FT I €M 58 ¢, qe9K, faxia ad 2017-18 & faw
e Wt T 3t AR W HIE T TR ST TR < HT UL T A R,

¥ o SR FeyTer Weer W uftads

geftemeii o o SR, S & Freven Hew | Frefated oReadT gu R

$ {99 T, IR WHER ST ST 1 Il o TER S, YRy T ek, e 16 SR, 2017 & g I wT F
FTE THT T I 0 70T fruiia wrefea gof &Y & fraw gu.

¢ A 17 3T, 2017 &1 IRT TSR g SR AU & AR A 17 7, 2017 H1 4 Ma< A6 TRT TWHR
& et TR o &9 # figw fohy T

¢ e 09 STRER, 2017 T I a6t T 7Y & AU o F. 0. TRarad do & wrEUee (v % ®9 # FEw T T

¢ fers 27 fegwR, 2017 &1 A9 6l ST T F fAU o, (S7.) T Ik F iThIeih TR-THRT TR & ®Y H fgH
fer .

¢ TN % Yol U8 Saaie AU MUwREN) § quf wifdes 9w (f9w) o €9 § o0t fgft & worasy 4t gufaw
ST feieR 17 W, 2018 T 3704 T THY Y YA T S & FERYReF FeT & g § e 197 5T

frewreh wea, faxia o 2017-18 & SR S & FRwe 92 ¥ Fartaw gu Sf. Gy T ik o gufaw s 51 gew S
TS T TG A gU ST Jarsil T Tifehe el 2.

feTeR 14 @€, 2018 T ST AT o TR faT e, IRT TWHR T T, YT FAR a1, 30 gamesr, faxa dar
o, 9% waTer, YR GThR o dohlel T (37effd foier 14 7, 2018 & Fumdh) ¥ i 37T STETN ah eAR o a1 &
A fewmeh ot ifaw Aied & T W e . . fomr R onfier ar,1993 % S & el €. adue § F e
TARHR & T F iy o faum, foax wamem, 97a @R, 8 fooet § fgw €. wE 2018 # Suwwg # fgfe ¥ qd, fraer ua
greiTer gefa Fere (StaTgiiuen) faum # e Teieshi & ®9 § . fawet o1 7 Iuf o7 HTefehTer TaT oT. SF. fa=T 7 Fomer
el AT AT (GASTeaww), St fae Jere JFafiet (@), s, stefar & faorg ueafmym (e § ey foft
3 el srerrem feram, feeett faafeemer & doereh ferft < 2.

foreitr Tamdt fawmT, o HaTerd, IRa THR T G fedioh 23 WE, 2018 & STIR At U T BT It o 1% sfear & i
It & fou sifugerT &t a (3Tt fEATes 23 WE, 2018 § TWTE) ¥ oUeT T RN I a%, ST ot TR §, HerhIein
W-THNT PR & -9y W-SEaRt oreae o &9 # frgw fhan €. 4t 9 ¥ e (@iiie oihad), YRa TWHR, o
T F NEUTY % &7 § 35 If ol a1 o T4 YaNg< QU €. Y WA Frefirent T, 72 feoett T Aopfasher goffTafn
¥ feaft wifaet 1 2. 3 g1 faeed W, e fagfames, quan § e difad # i INjee SR foed W, fawes
frafremem, quan § ufers ey § arex foft o Tifae it €. 3w o iy amR § of ot wifea =1 7
YT YR TR o fafers Fameei, Si9- T, woer, oy 3o, fagm @ qoiet, o Jeifient u A et § ST
Yo He T B 3T ToRTd T | faxiia fGum & 7er gfa 9. o T, wRa TWHR & qry-T1e7 ToRid TWaHR o fafue shufar &
12 Ff F 31ferer & S FITRE STIWAT T TUF 7. 3T ToRTT T g Iferad 1T 37X 39! G hufai o gaier feures o &9 &
5 Fuf T T T TR §. I i (FTARS STHAE) T TG H Fll ok S F ot ST YA IS H T,

. Uyt Hifa

TThiEd TR T JEfer TRauT (eTESfans) & Sfonia S Tefwier ferehmadt o fere S Tachar M & feenfreen
e ST §. Sk o1 Ha fafSTer s U a9 M € S wEe o FRee T shemRt i R st weee 3SR
fom T wehet €, ST fah W Wechar STt T & I B €. FIRETeT 3R SR STavaehar 3 SR W @RI ST
% Ay T off Uk T Tohd €. TUY HEMR W SFHI M, GTere) ek Ue HHARET H1 T FgH § 7o ferd 2.

A GURTHS HRas
fearer 13 S, 2017 T R 370 07 ¥ YR 579 S T 37 Yg WL 3 &t | FhRIAS Wica| o Telrw | doh
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T TR GURTH HRAT (FHT) & i @ 2. 9o ! Ig 49 7 % 6 I fever oot GuRIeTs 3U S & gt
FHTATIET S U H FeTam w4

11. TR IS Gaeh fue

FEEes ITEaa gadt e, WRde sfayfa e fafee 9 (@fra geieT T8 TehdieuT STavasan) fafem 2015 &
fafm 34 & 3o fruffea & ST § Y 9a@Ee (Www.centralbankofindia.co.in) T ST §. SUeh! BT Hfq T i T
T 8 ot A doh o T Hraier § e G i i T 3§ AT T e €.

12. TrevTant o SeRETa Haelt faawor
feereRToT 7 9 od € o iR 31 9T, 2018 T AT foig oY & fow aifier oRet T dER R T
¢ el faue, afs #E ], & TR § wgfad WO & W, WR] RETehT WG hT STITCr foRaT T €
$ e o S o FreTFRTREC 39 drater A g w9 e
¢  gufod @ faaegea fofa wd oo e e €, @i faeia o o1 A W ok o HRERT A 7 qer e 31 9,
2018 ST AT o & 37d § sk o AT HT GeT U W 07 3 fomam S ek
¢ uRA H doht I ARG HA A T F TEEET B SR T @i Sfierg @ § 9y U vt gt
Tt T
¢ TIRRT HRER 96l T & 3R T, o TaR oy T &,
¢ arRes faxe feme waia € we 3 g w9 F fataq 9.
¢ Tl A FAT & TG BT SR GAET HOT % A i Jumeh dIR T € S i 9 g4t §9 § He ©
13. wuRe Ty
o T FRTIE Hed, HUNE THT FT3T H NGY: A F A ufqes €. FF 7wk TaHg | gww fafed sl e
o3t ehT STOATAT €.

14. 3MHR
e Wed YRA WHR, RAT o o X wred wfaufd we fafma a1 & 3o Anieyi @ geam & 9fq SM9R =
FAT 7 FRvTH Hed 31T WEeh! U6 IRTHNeh! gRT Uew frafy waefT ud fagrg & fau 39 ufq off smR oI & 2. frevres
Hed ©% & & JeM U THiia Yarsll shi Terer i .

freve Tea T IR §

I : Has REIEERE]
feier : 25 W%, 2018 yey TR T8 T HTRT et
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AR T : enferen afiged

Afarer sreferaeen ¥ a¥ 2017 ¥ 3.8% ! gig o5t 1 €, 4 foF @9 2016 F TE 3.2% oft X SHi ® fF a9 2018 # faepfua ok
St g8 areforawensti & wed 4 7 fRfa e W, faenfa sreferemensii 3 o 2017 # 2.3% 9t &1 ®1 7, 74 foF @ 2016
H A 1.7% off. fGofaa sreforawensii # ¥ ush, qua 1 ereforeen ¥ @ 2017 ¥ 2.3% ' 9f5 5% €, 59 fF o 2016 F 7w 1.5% °f.
Iug § TAE AESt § AR G g €. ¥ 2017 ¥ U9 § GEERIf 9 T ¥ 2.1% % TR W g TE. 09 T 7 %0sh T 9
o e ST HifgeR AT gfehar 1 STRY @ I 7. A & ;-9 2017 F adfask STEW 2.3% F¢ T E. 79 &7 |, 9 2017
F qErnifa 1.5% 9¢ T 2. e oaf &t qor # @ 2017 # Gehet Yot i ST ofienfier Sered <Mt 98 TR 9 2017 #, STOE
T SHE 1.7% 5 T 7. fafd, sFe o g% & Fedr § o 2017 # fafq 9gs 6.8% & T . fei 3T # gfg % wwror
G W T TE. ST gF Sreforamensit & e, 9 2017 H T HT AL 6.9% T TN, S FHR 97 gRT fawi fAaSt w1 HH Hm
T A A % FROT foer faxita o Y o  otfuek . 9 2017 H GH WA 1.6% © TR, I 2017 ¥ A MfEEr § fawy
TGHT 7.2% B AT @ 2017 F ITHT TG T Rt facht q@HT 9.4% B T 2. a9 2017 ¥ G *1 Sreforawen @ER < a6 &
Y= o TFTT TghT 1.5% T 9T 3T €. At bt refeqaeen & a9 2017 ¥ 1% 7 gfg g8, e wRol, S foF 9ug § =19 X
Tk, U g% areferawensll S foF WA & ST wae, fafta ¥ s T W STt el §. WQet g3 O &1 A WK o AT
HAEE! W oft JT ST kel €.

AfeRTT ehT Tgerar aRge

fomggreRoT & TgTd ST U FOT gfs - 9 W 7. faxia 9 2018 F HOT-SHT UG ¥ GUR ST €. T, SeramE
HURE o T T H I T ADT WX ToF TG Tat fear. AR qoran Sfem e o o foram o1 shor o7 gam €. 9Rdi fiotd
o ¥ T WESitE &7 F dol BT STEH w1 ffafiE F a= o fau @ia guRes SRaR g % ST STen € 31 3 ger
T FSEet 3 ¥ ot G T | TWHR SRT S St o TISHHTT AT, I o ity &6l o Sobt o1 waia dsft 2 ¥

TS WIAETE HeH €. 3Fa 2017 H, THR T TAdsieror g . 2.11 frfem =1 =mwon =6, {5 § .1.35 fafermm gadsieno afg
TR 3TMRT ST,

TN &ff - Sk T TR

i)

feier 31 A9, 2018 T §F & Fol HGEE %.472323 FUS © T, S 5.04% H g AT §, Sath et 9§ T 37k
¥.449679 IS AT. I= AN STAT feer 31 ATe, 2018 T TTHT T. 850 IS € T8 §, Salfer faAier 31 AT 2017 &1 T€ ©.13356
S o

Heh T e oY fedier 31 9T, 2018 o GuT forety @ # %, 2733 S e, Safeh fadieh 31 "H, 2017 bl TATE et foreftar
o ¥ 7% . 3089 RIS o dF T I T AGUH & HROT 9§ 2017-18 F %, 5105 FIUS T Y& €T &t S 7, e [Tl a8 78
F. 2439 FI[S T

GO GURUT

T, 850 IS oh! HHT ek o I==1 AT STTSH H HH o 9T fedieh 31 W, 2018 T Sk ! Gehel ST F. 294839 IS BT AT
T ek STAT A9 2017-18 H TG €.110509 HIS B TE, S 7.18% H! gfg <A §, Seifch et 99 7€ F. 103102 HUS oft qer
=TS WA ST A 2017-18 H €.14687 HAUS & T, STafch a¥ 2016-17 ¥ I8 F. 13207 HUS off. FA ST H 11 ST 1 fewhert
TEHT 42.46% B TS, S fUser a6 & S 39.20% off. HIT WrEty ST 9 2017-18 § 3.77% ! G & A F. 293989 HUS &
TR W UG TE ¥, Safh a9 2016-17 ¥ T8 %. 283315 IS off.

deh § WA SREichT ek AT fohaTaa Ue shd-=IsHT
HURE Al § alferd HAerd gRT S0 gt TS 7Y o STTAR Goff S (& 7.9 T BTeah]) fadior 1 30, 2018 & IR T 379

FT AR ITaTY o Y-\ AR 31 WIE, 2018 T THIG ITafY 372 IHoh UG o AU JoIeesh oo o fog 1ot forar
foaRforal YR S A o STER 91 HTT T Aavaehal €. fadih 05 3, 2018 T MR T o107 fashrg ofik fafames
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et § Fefed faexfirt & a8 Seorg fovan € fo Sfe faframes sfufam 1949 &t diwst sget § feifta fade faexfirt & s
F Sy faumt gur e MU R, ST R o R 7. 39 e #, 3K % dohl Y dURT F TR T @ gu o St
A TG Ao o FRaraaT &1 9 gRT, Sfea sravae e oiads a, t o & fau fie ¢ foar mr €. 9@ 9,
bl H YRAT G W & fEhaTaaT ¥ TeNfed §Ha T fedies 31 #7e, 2019 37eaT 3 UG AN 379 & fIw Jerress
TR Ffed fedieh 01 3, 2019 ¥ ARY BN, S Tk YRATT SEieh HIeh Telesh, HLfid S YR w@ich 1 ot e
o TG ? S IRAT SR W T SR e T Ifehal IR &Y ot &, JfG 1 FR & fou srevress foems s srar
T Ter e WAt wftd i TE B, R Hed M A1E S orar QA AT or@iehT qIeh shi Wi shi SaTees GHe il .
it o AR doF 7 faert 2016 3 S 2017 & AU IR oo qHe & faxia faawor o1 gy sy 1 oo €.

T
S T Gohol T ¥.3600 FUS (Y STESGIGT Joyren) T gfig o Ty feArer 31 A1+, 2018 &7 ¥.1,77,484 FRIS & AT, SaIfeh
fesier 31 W, 2017 1 T€ ©.1,53,008 S AT, T€ a9 €T a9 2.07% ! ghg S0iar &,

EAIREUNEIRCE N
o ¥ guftenfr FrR Hifd e w5t €, e Touan (e Seefiad @) Feee T farga feenfey e T ¥, S T YaeT
Tuft &, T Srat ehadh, FIRH T8 et Sur qer fdifd somett 1 geife fear T

wTIfiehar & T

R ot S o feunfeenar, T g S FOT S7e/T I qo-UT SI@W o Jod &0, § ¥ o off 3t &1, 1 40%
reifieRdT UT &% % Siid USM fRAT ST 2. o7 59 & % Ifavid %7 AT deF & U 7 Heed T &7 7. T 1Y, THIHIES,
METY, Vfereh Td Mo & % 37 Y@ el o1 K0T fAaRor qen W fae e fea v, sqen uRumeey, qreffrhar & ferroor
o ST THRT ST el TET

¥ 2017-18 & SR WA & & Faia F07 fGFESH %, 82834.61 IS TeT, S el o ! o1 | ¥. 9484 .37 FS & g
TTtar . ey, mefiehar 87 F0T § e ¥ S ARt %1 % EEEr 33 % U d T frawert # faghl/@ie o Ry
fore €. o & IR 4o ¥ IR 8 S % Sfaid T 22030 FIE A 1 NIauer F ot & K THTEuHE et
% AT T, 7524.50 FIS HA HT NUHUCHHT 1 BT 1 7. 39 FR, foxiia 9 =1 gof@ W 97 fasht 14505.50 g off. S 7
rerfcheT & T o Yid %. 1500 FIIS o STEAIGT T off facht Y §. YAk fash! o STISIE Soh AT MIfHeRAT & 0T QUAATE F
T. 6669.28 FUS eIk TET €.

e =
feier 31.03.2018 &1 R HOT ASHT & qTd Tohel Tehtdl T &. 48123 UG T@l. doh & Rae WwIferar, Tered AT ot
T 27% €. fomer o ot ger & fEd # 50.35% Y 9t g% €. Rae 01 i wgrr < & %W § "4 w2017 % A T
3TTeRTA: MMM - R YHTeRT T JURY AT T, ST 8T %, 3968 HiIS i T2 Wipfaar 3K Fehar 39 § . 2000 HIIS &I
Ifg TGS T on. AN 37 o <R 125% o ITAT Teehich o T T. 4979 RIS T M WHehd T TE. W% e bl
25% STTHIT TR & que IRAfeeh TR 29% TET. 40% Y@ T WHepfaar T grielt 7e 1 efga o< foar. o w1 qoft
IIRET3T ¥ 100% Tkt o T Tk H Feomhirar .
Staigia gomT
¢ I & G IX HGEE FREAR IR § Bell 83 Miugd Siow (S Jui) wmEnst g guied fmar S €. afemer
FEAAT & AT g & doF 7 T i S T © A e I e  uEred giaen giAfad w ST a.
¢ {7 31.03.2018 T Sk o7 Fld 07 FEGIRAAT .5694 SIS B TN, Sfeh fadieh 31.03.2017 1 Tg T. 5452 S T,
T fireser o ol G H 4.44% i gfg e €.

¢ faxia o 2017-18 ¥ wefe 5 faceit g1 aaieT %.42,332 TS T, Safeh fawiar af 2016-17 ¥ 7 €.38,269 IS oI,

¢  TAINE ST fAi 31.03.2017 T %. 4457 IS ot S feish 31.03.2018 T T8 T 4764 HUS & 7. 5 fUser I &t
T & 6.89% o gig gemiar .
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¢ THEHITANR ST feAieh 31.03.2017 T JUHET 217.86 fafea off, St feier 31.03.2018 w1 Juger 220.83 fAferm &1 7. s
frer o 1 GO & 1.36% T gfg gumiar €.

oY, fafer wa fraer
¢ dF H1 FET GEwifeEr e 31 W, 2018 W GG % WY F.1,05,294 HUS (7. 4835 HUS % IX-THIASN, -
TEACROMNT IRT FLHR Ht JAYSTRIT a7 Hied) T@T, Safer fadior 31 7, 2017 H I8 €. 93,792 FHUS o1, I8 e o
T T & 12.33% T I <A ©. 9 TG SeATeh Ffaher fedir 31.03.2018 T 7.40% T, f&Aiek 31 A4, 2017 T T8
6.60% .

¢ IR fed 9 7 faxig af 2017-18 § T07 T H 0.25% T FHH B TCIH 6.00% T 77 7 37 Tiferddt 1@ HISK 1
0.5% § T HT 0.25% T 1 7. TG THR Aoh T HITHT 6.25% B TS 2.

W garer

o ¥ 3T QNI SHFEH-Tae JoTet Hs[E €. 0T, SR, T e SifeHt e e || Sif@st & S7iq s ot Sifey Jeus
iferell/ genatt o ey Heet ot Sifew FaUe WiHfa gRT Frafd wdaenr frar Star 8. Sare Bl SiHa T g ST Sl st
Y gty Sy Aied o fraicor Gast Hifaat ot gever o @y giufa 9u Sifeat ot Te= g 37T FHE0T 4 S €. Siuke @ I
Feifera farumt gr fafs Sifem Sretedt o e W o gfufa gry Fafra frre @t s 2.

et fawmr

ISien STTEEl & FoRe & fow gar o § fogga feanfreen § 9w o guiewye sgeft Hifq diee €. 7of i geem % g ém,
R, ergadt Su, wEgiaT FUeE, WE SaeeE!, SRE sl g age uStd st Fin, TeRe o e i o,
TCA Tehehdl iAe €. STeforgwen § Feiaw uftad-i/mfafafeet te i foar/mee wt agfeEt st s gafed i % A 39
e it gEE-gH T g S

fomr o 2017-18 & <M, T&fT, §F T F. 2403 FUS Tohe! TGl T 3 %, 785 HRIS TSIM AT, et FATHT Tg AT T. 3188
FE oft, iR oft, 3= Trl & U @t (8. 50.00 S T 1M & 49 WA Tt AT &, 12685 HAS) Fi 3ifwgfg ¥ & foames
T foadie w7 B,

eft fTet & IR 9k 7 Uk OO agelt s fave Rt @ quRY R on. 39 Wies WeRHREr ¥ SRk fafwar
I §E. T 1430 FHUS S TG TG T3 ST & AL o THY Sk T 98% I T W & W T. 1404 HUS (The TG +
JTISI) T b,

o HtEfTeRt

fe@mT 2010 & dF T 3 100% TEISHT T FHEhha AfHT A (Feiwg) F wax R far €. dF T T St gy
LT WA 1§ U9 Tl o TRATGHIH FTEeTeT U6 @id Jarg <1 o1 gFAfga o & o sraatas: gfwansti 1 @t
fopam 2.

T T T S RIS, Tafh, GHaaR, QAT U 3 Tefed STavaharsil o SISV / Hau wfgw % A
TaT{A T 317 Wifafuss U9 GIET aTeAarsTt o TR foRar ST 7. S 7 oM et %y wnfyq R ® ua S # AT & dwa
faframer feenfael & o1 ER frafrd omver fishadt sty foram ST €. Weaht & fadi wdh oo ot MfEET o1 gran & fow guft JovR
ot A T wfsharell Ht yEsTd Ht T 7. S T I ST Tk G AGEAe G giHgd w0 & o e e it
fohaT ], STAVIRAER R HE T8 FHrigerrarett o1 fohamaam «ff far o @1 .

[iCILHE IR CRERNE L

Sk T TTETE 3YANeh SRETRIeTeh! o e § SfEH enfiia SYdfieh oramadien & oriv § i feyg Sifed g+ & T{ER yoish
YIRET T SITEH T HEH T S 8. S@ ST STidies oram T st sTaferhar smarstt 1 e mu fafer sifgw e w fufit
T TEIER, T 2017-18 & IR 4091 TMET AR F 7T off. faficr 31.03.2018 T 2255 IMEN HeAw SHfEH I, 2405
Y e Sifew e we 37 sren S Sifgw W § affed € S w1 HE ot vmen sgq sifus Sifew W ue st Sifes
e & siia T €
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v famm

fedier 31 AT 2018 &1, S T TG H FT 4685 TGN €, 4886 TITH, 10 JIARE FATAE T 1 fa@R veet €. <07 & Toft 29
T, 6 § § 5 =5 INTGT 9T TF T feeelt, 574 FoTom qearedt qor 39 & 707 ool & T 626 et & Sufeafq & @y S ot
et faer 2.

gfare

¢ o I foRia SMYfeR hiet T, F GRT ST TSE FIeA & AAW § 370 AT T FoIRX-FGR FIA € T 379 TTeehi
T TR KT GIT ST AT T BT TR <l €. 3 F TN 37 A1SS FIA YA FRT AEehi 1 ISATS FeTehrart bt
T fohaT T TR,

$ TS ¥ ol Tiies §ig & o s Ysufhe giaer Sues 7.

¢ YT TEHT JUTe F i, Yeaar S QA 1 SHG B o It T T ieeoER-Sieeg- Y9 wieel 1 JURY &
T R, T8 YR A A S A G el o fetor § Geifed THUATY SucTs ST,

$ 9T TWHR & SferT GURT o A fou U T 49 & AR Teeht T Gaem 77 I G @1 Qo o oel (Hssu
T4 U - AT /3aftheR) o1 YRy fefar .

¢ GHEIYE & T B TH FH G 74 AESH T THUATE W1 ST ) €. faafed St % qmer #, A T8 9 § dod w1}
gHd &

$ 379 TS BAT TG AT S U/ TR T Ao/ Yo Fuhg @ay/Hat o iarid o1t uug i ferdt off
YA & WA S Gohell .

©  TTEH w1 Rt T FaRT qeohe 71 T §, e T W oies TRE T o fea €

HIARE HRThIH

TR IR U9 TarTed & AR # U, $ofeie, STSIeR U 37 W HH[ohv o ATl § S&ehal ST &d & fag, M 7=
U I ST T GHT O F7E B BT I T U6 ITH gig T o [0 qU7 ©F G & WiehT A 4 o7 deh &
FaEE | gfg X & fau fr amma faemot s wee 0 g RO I T T8 o TR AT 3 a6 off ST ). sifed wRa
T W fafSfafedt qem & o, wee T W T Ta wutelt/amstl/aEsm/ e ot/ et & JEeT & 1w, fafm
TER-TOR Tfafafedt S e Sfterew, 1wtk avef, yfer =ifemar, afefadt fereties, <ar dfaw, eifar-fogem, a4, 39, formT,
HITHRA § FIET T TE. 37 Tl 1 SH T F AT wAreher heret, ThTH IS, HiaTgel w, JUHST qaS, TR fam o oft
I R T

Heehal

49 FRIFHA T THEHT el (FEE) F Th T SIS foran T, 9 gier Rad 07 Fremretl & Sfad %N bl JHEhd
3K e 3T B ok § T femar AT ], U SEYH, FESIET I e HH T GUR ¥ AT T AT ST GTIAT,
et 0T 1 TGS 3T Wepd s o oIy S¥Tfar Areeiits o6t Sucrear, FresoT ue gHer qomelt senfs ST §.

T SrEmie TeAfadl i Tes i o [T Teh yoTell § ST G @roRien Yume i quifadr oy ST o o Gk et
ST foram T« AETER T ST ST foRd T vt gt o fore gee fad .

" Qefehdl WRTEehdl W@Tg 2017 : e & wa Feei & 3R, fedish 30.10.2017 ¥ &R 04.11.2017 T S gRT *“Fachd!
STTEHAT 9arE 2017 39 a4, W7 fas - YR % 9Ra’ o % WY T WIEAT % 9T 7 . fEAis 30.10.2017 H
FE FHrEted o i faumt & it WIE geet 7 ufaw o, 9 & qoft 13 3T st 59 & dEtedr T wErsit qen
TAR Sk GRT WIS g o SRt F off TR STt feR

e dETe faer

Ay :

e 2018 o 370 | o H W% GSE@T &1 G&IT 36,843 off Safer fIsel o 98 §@ 37,044 off. WIE Gl o7 ufiar avffenor
foream &
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T -17 Tel-18
et ot 16247 17166
fafre af 13001 12300
arefieer ot 7796 7377
el W& 37044 36843
i. W<de B WA fafiee

% i 31 W, 2018 1 Wi Y . 100.67 FS o
G fedier 31 A, 2018 1 TATE focia o & S Ul T Fehel T F. 1264.82 SIS o AT § S feie 31 W, 2017

T 1322.62 TS oI

$  fT® 31 9, 2018 T GANG foxita o H U T YR AT TG-SL-TH 52.54% T I TS BT GLE. 16.84 HUS = T,

S 31.03.2017 ! FAT faxig 9 § %, 11.04 HAUS o

ii. Yoo wrEHfee Sfags fafres
¢ Yoo foxig dan fafres, fesr/grer =, s =, yay 0dad 78 ate e Stfarid: =g Jam Sucred
T R
% S, e = miafafuet & stfemrenr & fow et & Qe el .
Tt STEa -
¢ HUA T 31 HH,2018 HT GHITG | F. 2.58 HUS 1 Y AT S fowar, i1 ad €.2.77 FUS o
¢ TeaR I ¢
(@fer % %)
fawr ad 2017-18 | faw =¥ 2016-17
fsIee =19 ¥ Yoo 34,85,414 36,97,765
fed=R wd gran =g ¥ ok 2,90,70,143 2,69,31,110
31T 3T (AT 2,73,56,199 3,02,88,904
HA ... 5,99,11,756 6,09,17,779
iii. ger-wnfeE de fofaes

¢ S GIHT TN YR o A ol 1efq et doF AT Ifean, s Afw Jgier, S 11 e 3R 9w &9 F sifmar §
ok T TG ST WA oA T %, 9H §7 AN YT ShT H § gt i 20% 3 §, Saich 99 40% sfoet St

RIS T T §.

S G G S G &

ok o1 foita a, heiet o 2.

oo Foft WA F Tl HrafTeT <3 6T § 3K FAuE H Siear 7 331 Yol 57 3 ¢
fegmR 2017 & 31q T TAR doF & UG FA 1 FAT FfT IR F 8,32,00,000 IR T
firel ad 1 ST Aok I ST 25.87% T TE § 3T T 28.83% ¢ T ®.

heteT af 2017 & S T FATET 109.93 THSTEST (. 69.84 FIS) T Y Y AT v €.

T % SR Sk T I 2017 T AT AT FY SO BT T, TETIR, TAX dek T EAH 08.03.2018 HT JTT TIOK 953,838 F
TG ©.6,19,94,7323/- T AT A1 feall &
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iv. &t aruT deR
% fedier 31 A1, 2018 1 AN 3 STITET &, FSTehT 3 TSI & 48 Al § 1629 TM@naii &7 Faaeh ¢

TG hed

¢ fada o 2018-19 # F¥-ex-a¢ MUR W fFe & 5 10.96% W 2. Toher 31w & fdwt %01 o1 wiedy faita 9 2018-19
% T qh 28.58% . TATAH faxiid I8 2018-19 & IR et F0T 1 Heqed 7 o foIg oo T o 1ohraeh MY ot s
TE 2.

E:S H TR Htfera srerfer
1 Sreaforer Trom S-S 2018
2 TG SH- faawR 2018
3 RGN faare-fagm 2018

¢ AUt F FHH HT T I 7 IURGHATST Hl STHH § TEA FH, HATIEN THUIHIIT, I FATTH TG o SR T TN
TR T e i o ¥ ST T w5 et e R

¢ R fod S v fndiew gRT gen St 7 FUiT de T 5 7.5% 9 T o fu e SEet @7 Serr 37 &
ST . 9 e I UG HIA o AT R A, LUgeNT IfEAr Frer, FHeramEdl/fng it Arerrsit % Sfea Fo7 S T A
TR AISHT o ST o 9T g W EERT SR €

YR Ud g

¢ fadm af 2017-18 & SR, deF ! faxia a¥ 2016-17 & T THUsT hiee fehst # Iehe HEMEET & fag qrioT faemd
TAET, TR THR 1 3R T T (ohar T

¢ foxia af 2017-18 & R IR THT 1 TSTUT AT F ShT FA B Sob b1 I [WehRT & [oepa feman .

¢ fag & gaifys ooyl ST Fie W STs BT ST TR aifier fad & HLadt 2018 37k § TAR doF H1 YR & Grasiew
& o SRt o AT 9F T W W AT 7 U Sfek T & ITTAR 500 Faifersh Heeayut dfewT sis & fag & 500 st § TAR
ok T 3919 T I TN &,

$  THMTR TR F 14-20 B, 2018 T 3ich | FHIV AR 7L AT 2017’ GG & UK, TAX oo 7 fugg bt &
T 2016 F 64 WM & gue 99 2017 F 59 WM W IgT T 30 I0(T oot 1. 9% GdT 9 At Joft o ofaia gt gefeor
TAR o T 3 2016 H 3194 209 T T o1 § ¢ 2017 ¥ 179 I W U5 T YT I &=t T €.

¢ TEeT AT S, fav A W fore T STeehar” & H §AR doF GRT St T URSl i TR S gU BHR doF I WhTT STET
31T ARt 3TaTS o TTY WY Whid STATS Tee ¥ AT fohar .
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HIARE Tatd

ok o THIURE T T LI

\4

o & FORE TaHG F1 TIE IEYT T & G § e TIaeR ¥ TR 1 g H gfg I q901 Fehd o v
TR o o WA T STTT HIAT 7. doF 7 FANT GHIER 1 AT € T MGG & Al 1 FRe o a6t fafua
giafaat ST Y ST . hiARe et oht A, hrd-feqe ¥ o ud $ERURehT o 919K 9ed ¥ gfig v §Ie, el ud o
qeTfereRTicar <1 fafers wfferd ©.

¢ % & IfFad vEd 9 Wi TS . U6 TvEe Wit TS 3w $fedn . § gEieg €. i, S Uk s T §,
fohg SheRRT ST (STSHHT BT TSI U9 faRvT) AfufTam 1970 % ded FrTfaa fieem €, S wRe fisd a3 ff €. e
o Tl (el ST TS R R eveshaTe) fafem, 2015 # fafAfiy HURe Moty At & g B 39 G 9,
el ek foh Sfert shoel (STShAT ohT TSI Td 3{aRoT) SATTE|, 1970, TS deh (Ta Ta fafus T asmr 1970 T8 9
THR T YR K7 S gRT 39 Toer § S feenfeen, Fewr gefe & srawi o Soere T €l &, STure S,
eyt tee
$ Ik KT TS FRHRT HUT (STSHHT BT STl T HAT) AU, 1970 (FHI-FHT W FAT-TE), o &Y oA T &, FH
T, feunfdy U oo % raqr W6 & SR FRye ted & ury fifed €, fret e srere wd yay Ry gy
S €.
G o & (Y HEd & M7 dehe il fafEw, 1949, SRl Ul (STHHT T TSI Td 3{aTT) ATUFEH, 1970, TT GG T
TBTIed S (e e faferer qTeer) T, 1970, T SeNie & gRT STeremiad g .
G gritemeiT 99 arefd 2017-18 % ERM, FETH ool T G =g o
. m W aia | vafr (3-7) fediem faviogar e @ | e 31.03.2018 W AW Al | fediew 31.03.208 | @R 30 9,
. 31.03.2018 &I % ONF Igel de Afm Sfemad | aremamRa | 2017 @i s
do & e Tt Y e e Freyremar oo i dow ¥
gferet v e ] Juferf of
e
I | ATehaEl | @ udwE | 01.08.2013 9 s afer i T, 52! ST o Eiki]
RSl TEE [T wier TR
il dwd, [
I, S S
dhamdt i,
i, LSE
T3, T
m SR,
%ﬁwwé’m%’f Hemamiwet
2 | RAF faeR |FETe Ry | 23.01.2014 F e s T, e - ¥T IF W wE Eiki]
T, fa.
TSE et i fa.
e,
AT,
THATC,
e,
IR,
TR,
e
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Fafe (F-)

feieR
31.03.2018 Y
4 & it
A T

e

Ty @ &

T 31.03.2018 &Y v fort o
% 2N A de AT Sfear s
ATfT T eI STEAEAT i

e

e 31.03.2018
Y I KO Y
Frewe

. 30 <,
2017 Y 3ifew
Tl wh dow ¥
Suferd of

16

FRiTTe T

17.02.2017 §

i

i

fa
g fen wRw &
fa.

T &% W Wi

Eiki]

#t 3 g YreEq

FRINT R

09.10.2017 ¥

TS i A
fave Tt

. dey

T FhT G

T e

19.02.2014 &
16.08.2017 T

o e avefomer

16.08.2017 T
ElLIET)

it Tt

ot ifere A

WA TN 51T
T e

17.08.2017 ¥

for o ardeme

T, T

TSITH Y ARE
frwme T

At TR YR

oI ST T

13.03.2014 ¥

e fow

it Tt

9 . SEEE

TR YR §RT
if feee

01.07.2015 &
17.03.2018 T

100

Tramers ms“r

17.03.2018 T
THIRE

09.02.2018 T

T

e

it T
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. Eit)
q

Ll

st (3-7) feaien
31.03.2018 Y
4 & it

A T

e

Ty @ &

T 31.03.2018 &Y v fort o
% 2N A de AT Sfear s
ATfT T eI STEAEAT i

RES)

e

femien 31.03.2018
Y I KO Y
FravteRar

. 30 T,
2017 <l 3w
Tl wh dow ¥
Suferd of

9. | fF AN A

TRR YR FRT
f feer

fee 01.07.2015 7 163

T,
Lcief
AT,
THATTH,
AT,
THERH,
TR,
ST,
s ST

T

fiFewes e . fa.

it T

10 | 9w

FYRT -
T feve

21.06.2016 § T AGTHR

T,

05.03.2018 §

Tt

St T

11 . <

YT -
T Feve

27.12.2017 §

TSITH ARG
frwmes T

e U WY (TR 9 Tk FeTeRoT e o quieTierh e €.

BIEIE FEE S|

1St yaYT gfafa

TS Y TET e grAfa

Sifew aeE qiufq

I=T AT 1 TSt e wfafa
TTeeh HalT Fufa

T Sireifent i wfafa
Whrleet g=y At

Tifcgfies afafa

gahdr |iAfd

T STTARA |ufd

g gETe giafa

IHett afafa st Fmrt

ISit 3T wfufa

ATk wiHfa

e T Geanil SuRehatel gq ater afafa
T THeHATSA 1 T I GHIET T WA

fom af 2017-18 & R FRw Wew *T 14 935 T,
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ﬁ%m&"maﬁwv&ﬁf

v FEd ot yae Gl &1 T TS doh (Fau T fafaer T AT, 1970 TEied deheRl S (STHAT T 3T T
3FROT) AU, 1970 F STHER fora T € e F% A1 # fAfeq faxita wiepfaar, Gueia/ag QT e Tl I e ae </ 3T
gefe Garelt TIfar ot AT wdt ®, femier 31.03.2018 o1 59 WiHfa & 7 Geer &, {7 31eqer ©d yey fevren, 3 wrddTeres ey,
g s S & wHE feve T 2 3 Ry, S 1 ST U R e Feveh 9uT T STl I-Serl et
e €, T 78 {oh ©. SITehTela (e T Toieh ©: WE § Aeaad fehar Sem €. % @ 2017-18 & SR feymeh weel i Faed
Tl Y 13 93 SIS ot T,

T TG |iUf:

TEIFd I (Tareq ©d fafqer qraem) @45m,1970 & @S 13T & 9K, fedish 31.01.2012 &7 FRYF 9vsd &1 %1 3FHeT TfAfa
T TS A T R, T, 400 RIS T & FU FEE, T.10 TS G & GE/TE G, T.15 AG qF o Ffqay (@Hor &), F. 25
G T o Afqad (TR &), ¥.50TRg Tk o Ufdas (e &) e TS o o Hfaay (Fa &) % uRET e gt 9
fafea fral o1 T8 wLdt €. adAM Qiufq § ey Gg ey Feveh, it Fevie (6 TUR) Heieeh SiiEd Tee 0T, %07
et we agelt wfiet ®. 9 o SR % SYHIC TfHfd Y 34 935 A Bl T,

AT =Y orET e wfufa

IS T @ e () 7 e R o g % et % IuR, Feve Hedl gRT o T}, wiE feemfader 3
o - Sk H AR o Wiem 3 FRguT 3 Ta, TReEred Tgfa Tor quremt 530 S S 1 Qifareeh/am orar T o
TR fotd s o R0 1 1ol R Gied S & GaT 7@l H o AT BT THae0T wiedt €. e ot orar e affa §
TR FIYTRTOT, YT Leh & AHA F1evTeh, M ftd s o i feves @ &1 I grepry T-epraiurerer frevren, i &
F Y FHH TF T4 QHR T e, I g1, W6 eves Thdt § wnfie 8t fod S, faes 31.03.2018 &I, T § T
7% fF ], i wfafa & Tifera e o fau i o wew T8t €. o % <w, I v wfafd w1 12 939 ST w6 .
WifEw yerer wfufa

TR st Sk o aRu o et 7 S (Tas)HiEi/98/21.04.103/39 A 7 3TFSR, 1999 TE f&Aieh 20.04.2002 1 SIS
IS 93F I FEG T, ATH/01/2002-03/3.2 T fedih 25.11.2002 HT FENST 1S 93 T FHEG F. FTH/09/2002-03/3.9
% IER §IE &1 SfEy Ferer Yrafd o1 Ta fohan 7w &, Gfnfa & orene ud wrey e, shreluTereh ST, YR WHT g AT
freerer, iftd gRT e fewTe we 9 W-THr STThTfers fevTeh A . STeTehiele T-TXahit feeeht &7 ok Uk ¥ &
TG 3Na foham ST €. 9IS 1 SifEy Jee WiAfq o1 389, S gRT AT U ST T@ el SIT@HT &7 3fichol il € U9 Sifey
T TR it 2 S 9o & fed & 95 TSt Tit Ao dok & YRETe | o W) Sif@wt i wewH, FRE ud dum it e
few =1 S yare Seenslt & w1 HEdnT AT 7. qeAifhd o & G, §9 WA w4 S5k SIS H .

wiftgifrer wffa we freyTent st uitsifien

¢  i-wifae fee! w1 SHEfeT Sas dired Uit & e & fau, fRee Tea o wigfie afifq & e faw waew %
TIEUT TH.F.20.1.2005-F37- | fEA7 09.03.2007 & TIER foram T, 39 GiAfq ¥ wRT TWHR R A Fewres, TRae s
S gRT M FRwe U9 2 wWaT fewrer e 7. 99 9 2017-18 o <M, quichiieres Rl o HifweT G Hedre <
W R &3 & fou witgfass afffa &t 18 93 TRife Tel &1 7 2.

¢ TSR @ Ryl / T HEuce FeIeh! o1 AUSd & Tois 93 H SUMENd 8 & [T &, 20,000/- 93% B9 Td &€
=it fafys Su-ufafaal &1 gcie 93 § 9T o & AU %, 10,000/~ 3% ®F T YA fHAT ST on. S o g 9mn w fam
T O o ST §. TG Td Ye [Tk, whrduTeish FRTehoT T8 FRITeRON, ST WK TR / AR s don o tfenrt
%, T 33k BT T YA eI T ST §

¢ fa af 2017-18 & KM, 37eAY T3 Teieeh (eI AT FHreurerh et &1 97, ¥ T8 IRelfsddt & &9 § gt frefatad
T o7 T fofam e =
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k) LIt LR ICR: |
1. | 9t Tsia %fy, 31ene U waye few 30.13
2. | & . feame, e fevTeR 23.70
3. | &t . R, e, e v 23.54
4. | <. ©H. TEEd, SRS YT 10.93

G gitemi o & A, S T UF R H A i 93k H IUMRT B F T T 8,60,000/- (FTF S NG TS T )
TT SIS BT IT-TAMT BT S3HT H IURA A F AT F. 11,20,000/- @FTF TRE TG Y TR TH) & 935 Yooh BT A
o,

iR wiufa:

IRl ot der & aRes o, Sietelre) 7.dW .46 T 47/29.39.001/2007-08 feieh 1 TawT, 2007 & W qfed St .
FHE.95/29.39.001/2010-11 fEAik 23 WE, 2011 &F Il & STER, S T T 3ferier (i) Hfeass Fwan, (i) e @ fasromar
& & TG (jii) I e 3 TAFERY, o MUR W aifufam (srefd SoRures FReme) &t &rT 9(3)() & 3iavia gaam fraifem
FgTeR (oh1)/ T =Afh ST FevTer s &1 Tt 7, &1 “fFe wdf wigw” fearf o1 freiifed o o fow s Sraemit o6t ofshan o1 o6 &
T o Y wieR wiafa o1 7o forar T R,

fo o 2017-18 % <RM, IR U R - ot ©§. Sereag ud ot hqd IR, 7oA % e ud W el i i w5t &
fom fedir 28.06.2017 T IR AT T S YRS HT T off U WA o TR A Y. SAT T A HqA IR, 7A
‘fire wd Wi ferfa § €, St i o sterfd 1 S[E 2015 ¥ 30 ST 2018 T Y 7Y o AT ST HHAT (STSHHT HT TS T )
T, 1070 Y URT 9(3)(i) T SR IR WRe fewreht o w9 # fraffer fobr mw 7.

T (R, AL 6 Tohe a0 STavasai)faf=@e 2015 3 9T 9fed IR aSTR & ool S o ST ¥, WHHRaHl &t
Ty AT 7 T3 fauvIy X W IR G, AT YR T 37 Wfayfa aRent 1 Tt wfed Yo & ST gafuq, aifies
fard T W T BT, AT T A T B 3G & Gafed YeReen!/favrent &t fehmar o fareT &t somett &1 S@d o fodr fomar
T . 9 % SR, et T gt Gt/ feremradt o6 3w fear S gt /e R S ge €. g favTet w5 et
T AT, Tg, SHHN I €1 & T fedt o sfiqy o oft STt 2. 39 WiAfq § oreme ueh warey fewreh, shreurers Fevmeor e o
e fere €. i 17 9, 2018 T o Gufam seiareAr SERReT w1 Ga 9fAfa & ey 3. ey, 3 & FRee 1 §
TERNT € & o T, feAieR 17 W, 2018 W1 FTE STafy it GHIT T JTE, 3TeAe T U 6 2. ST 3 H THIRE & 1Ay
T = feRaT ST, SFYTehTeA T e et o1 3fardiT Teieh o foharr ST B, 9 o S, 5 AT ot 4 S35 STaieia ot TS,

wfafd & gew =t Suferfa s sifirere fragan @
¥ 2017-18 (AT 01.04.2017 ¥ 31.03.2018 TF) & A FFawrer fTenTad &7 faawor e e &

1 | o9 &% URY ® wfaa fremad RLED
2 | ITUT I FHIUTIS/ ST 1% o T s
3 | YT ATHIET IR 67
4 | T afen R /Esied o 51
5 | ST ¥FETIE ST 2
6 | 3T TN SITRTH 1
7 | ¥ (s, sewE, G 6
8 | U Tt freRrd 127
9 | fFuar/em & T g fremd 127
10 | 3% % 37d # dfad g Rremad &

T I T 7 o o &1 1 off foremaa 30 o & stferk srafy &g form e faw/efaa 7=t @ ©.
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ST AfeTRRY

it AT FAX W, Few WeWEH-TAaey/ahu afod, frfn o, aef= dfe wa feser o&ht fafafy & smue sifuesrd &
YA F S T IR T Wik Tl # Geirg, 3foadt IRt aon ufiad-ig %7 wfawfa e fafme o (gefienor, st o
TR 0T STTFYIHANT) o 1T Rt T St GIohivl i o STER Sk o STIIer NUHTT 7

qrawtreR fartay, Trge faetay, siferar fortaY genfe & mfwat.

forttar af 2017-18 & <R, fediw 27-03-2018 T o T MM SUR T YR & TP (T THR) T I %. 10 o iR T
H FA T, 5158 TS FI 65,04,06,299 e T (Fa . 323 HUS i Ul sfFadt TR T, 73.15 w1 Wfaw wfeq ufq sfaadt
IR F. 83.15 I 70 o7 W 3,88,45,460 3FET YU TH FcA ©. 4835 FHUS ! U gfoac! WA T. 69.06 1 Hfwaw Fed ufa
3t TRX . 79.06 FT 7T &7 W 61,15,60,839 3T IR I THIGE X)) T STRIHT T 7@ 51T . 5158 FUS 3faaer
TSt (fETeR 29-12-2017 1 S ZRT AT F. 323 SIS Fled) 1 ST T .

ST TN ST T FSRT T T Sk ok SEiare TEIEHT S agrar o & fau, 7 ffuer famw | we foa | @ mufie §9 § e
7 o for S Y R, IR T FAfr T SuET SWRE 38w o fou o e R

TUYUT Sk AT :

fomret fomita wRom (R-erarifae Wy gifafueh oramdee! st @i aer o orefi) den e aifter o wrEaer
TR 13RI, TR T, fasta ©oed, Tert (weh), senfe s ofirsh, fedt, wuet el avter T s & fafvr wfafesa
TR T § FerTiiTa fohT 7 &, 37 TRomE! i §e ot ge@ge www.centralbankofindia.co.in T «ff wef¥r fepam .

AT JIETEReh Gt

oo ot 119t a1fiieh TTEROT S

feT wd feqier : wfFaR, feier 30 S, 2018 7 qafw 11.00 397 ST, THT Te, T8 -400021 T S & Fo e o
93T HTT.

1. 8 WYROT Tifieh d3k faxia a¥ 2017-18 ¥ Gafed &,

2. FEI-FE & AN : {27 S, 2018 30 S, 2018 @FI feaw Tfew)

3. ¥ 2017-18 & feTq TS TTIST 1 STTET &l T TE ©.

Tt 3 auf & SR ST aTfieh YIEMRUT d3eht ahT ferarur

=k Aok Wi TRfT faier wa www £ o)
1. | <Het ot TTeReT $3ek fei@ 30 S, 2017, 9t AT, THE, T Te, T=% - 400021
&% 11.00 7
2. | o arfier QreReT S feeR 30 S, 2016, 9T AT, TIE!, T TieT, TI5 - 400021
TaE 11.00 7
3. | e Tifich WrUR 93 feater 30 S, 2015, T GRS GrERgTETe S JfeTeT Hetfaeme,
qai= 11.00 a7 FR Fieca/Ramy TSl safed & 19,
STdTET whiw, foer aref (afgw), §aE-400056
Wich TS UT YETehuT
ok o IR A Wik TS fAfids Td Jera Widh tege s sfean fafids, SFf # geflas €. 6T ohig fefa €
T Wieh Tt fafiee (uas) 532885
T Wieh Toges 31 3fean fafies (Tiuwd) CENTRALBK
HTETHIET T 3T 483A01010

T Wieh ToST T 99 2018-19 % foT anfier Yoo yoeh 37eT T feam T €.
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deh ¥ TUT-FOT T TeE-TH o ®C A -qieaa-1a ave (w11 goit) Rt fa &, acash genran faeor freed 2:
iR 31.03.2018 =Y A<t dor 3T gfea faam-1| atrgw oot =t ferfa:

Tt feraor Wt fetieR Hel IeT SETASATIEA
(®.Ug o)

drer foaw |I- gt X 10.02.2009 270.00 SMETAL483A09187
e faaw 11- EsT XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 IMETTE483A09245
A foze |- I | 14.11.2008 300.00 STETTE483A09179
3T foae |- IR | 17.02.2009 285.00 3METTE483A09195
AR T2 |I- Fa=ll| 23.06.2009 500.00 3METTE483A09203
A faz |I- =V 20.01.2010 500.00 STETIR483A09211
T foo |- 9 V 11.06.2010 1000.00 IMETTL483A09229
AR T2 |I- F=VI 21.01.2011 300.00 IMETTE483A08015
e |11 ST .| 08.11.2013 1000.00 IMETIZ483A09260
e || srarterd . |1 07.03.2017 500.00 IMETTE483A09278
Hel 5155.00

7 qoft Sivg T Wik TRt fafids § e fohe T €. S T o 2018-19 % AT TS T Anfifer FESROT Yok T T foRa
z.

FIIX STAT0T UE PrEReehl/favTent st fTenTaal et framor:

IR ST, - ST, AT YA T Favreh! § Fafud o= Tfafaferll | HRars gaR (N R T I8 TSI o S §
T 7. 3T Y R off TSt T ST R 3R foRelt ot yms/ Rt/ aTeat & Gae # YeRyRe! ue favet ¥ fe ww )
Tk T HT a@ﬁﬂ%:

frer greTen sfean wreae fafree

T-101, 247 ek, ToraTeE AT, faghrcl (@fFw), a8 - 400 083

. 022-49186270

HHT: 022-49186060

3-9 TS rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

deh ¥ TR I T TaT:

TETIh TETIe -THAE !/t |fee Te STqure it

odff WS, SIeTgwE, T s, aE-400 021

Tweh 7. 022- 6638 7818

e : 022- 2283 5198

3-FasTEE.agmecompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centralbank.co.in

e T fetefaegsyT
s o T w1 oh-fachd S S &9 F oA S €, s T ueel ¥ 8 A & SeRacgen e o o gFt fewitetedt Jee
faerRftaist feuiforedint fafads (Tiugsine) ud g feuifsiest ofagy Efean) fafres (deivane) & arer aR foar 7.
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feATeh 31.03.2018 T YERYRT SRT ST T Hifqer WET § ot 9o o foewor Femger € -

JIITIeh! ahl ST Y Rt T Tt &t %
e wET ¥ 112 135548 0.01
TUHEITA 83908 325466796 12.43
dretgee * 51362 2292553411 87.56
£l 135382 2618155755 100.00

* feieR 27.03.2018 o1, dor 7 AT SHX W IR & TPATT (YR THhR) ol SHIRIES ®T § 65,04,06,299 3! IT
affed fohe @ T feish 06.04.2018 T gt vd TIEgdt | oFe & T geias we wigd fe @ 2.

g ff Sietem/uEtemy/anve areer TRad-a forad T Tel ©.

SSTaTHd Jed @l § $Iad:

TRAIRTOT IR T GUS ST T Il o AR, ik 31 W, 2018 7 **STerarehd =i @rar” # wehran 9 freea €

. faraur PIERYReRT it | WY ekl FIad

b, Ty g

(i) | o & oRy & SreTaTehd Soid TTAT § THT TR Sl §&T U9 TehTr 354 234 32,853

(il) | o & <R, TRt i g, R STerETRd 39 @l § I % S e e
forw STeRat & Hueh forar.

(iii) | o & <R, FERURERT 7 T, o= STaTaTeh e WAt § YA STafd Ry M. e e

(iv) | o & 3f & SreraTgHa Sod Wit § T el TERHRT T 974 oht T, 234 32,853

TRIRE TaE o AfaTE ST o STIUTE hT TR0
Weh TSl o T fohT T GeiehoT A it 97cll, Teft (Yefterg, e Ud Hehd 1eheoT 3Taveshane) fafem 2015 & w1 ufsa shiaia
TR & AR STEE o STUTER § Yeife S o WifaTees SRETIEeR! & gRT ST FHIUT Fer §

e an |

AR Wfegar & AT Shi ST

F gfy ot g fF 91 & Tt wewlt ue a9t weee 7 faxia o 2017-18 % faw S w5 SR

Hfear o1 g &9 T e fowa 2.
I o
feder: 24 39, 2018

[ersftar s f
SERRCRERREEIC
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L'lﬁ'f,
Yo doh Aw ghean & wewT,
T feAieR 31 AT 2018 T THIT 9 F AU FTA Sk A AT FRT BN GG Y 91T F STIE F ST F oA E, o4

et (AT AT TF T oh0T SATavaehan) fafam 2015 # feifea 2.

HIGRE T T TR & AT HT S Feea 6T €. HIARE TG i TTa1 o ST 1 GHTHT B o fow et sk i
$fear gr Sfieha wferanall qe 39 wraiaad qh € AR F8 S Wi off. 7% Y= S 3iit Ifear & faxiar faaxfiat o« T At
RIS © 31X T & 3T R AfeAl® 7.

TART T T TR SAfeehad STHHRT & STIER 3 & U MU WEiehvt o S19&Y, T I JHif e & for Sfeafea fafemr #
frurffea shiaite Taa ot fruffta vl o1 Iet do i sfear T orgurer faar .

el &, TART qe ot FeF € foF 59 T8 T UG 7 A1 S i It FHawrddr BT S T € geued 5N 7 do i 3 &
HRIAR Geielt STeh ohITTeT T T o7 STATH B,

& g1 U . & UTeh T f U TR
ESECARCECIEaTS ESECINCECICaTS
.3 A. 301051 TF. 3R . 1077838
(T T wieT) (i ot . ergefet)
ATTER qrER
T 9. 507462 TEEIar 9. 015585
d TH. . Ugal WS . Fd ARRT TE TIAER
ESECARCECICaTS ESECURCECICaTS
T3, 0004780 TF. 3T A. 1015698
(Hu <=ifa &) (diT o, UH. IaETe)
qTER qER
HEE=TT H. 087002 Ha=ar §. 033254

w8 faeet
TaE 17 98, 2018
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Central Bank of India 'q"rwmﬁa;w 2017-18
wIgT UUS <h. TS T €t WS THITIREEH
RRCARSICIEES RRCARSICIEEY
14 TS @ $5 814-815, TG =W, 212, T Ui,
RITTERTAT -700069 g - 400021
TH. %, Ugd1 UUS . AREHT WS TIAER
T TGN, BEMESICIEtS
504, Hifamga, 19, TS5 @4, 21/168, 3T TR 3T W=y,
7% faeelt - 110008 3T TR oM, T Te& U, Tohia,
TraTghst 7o, JHIE - 400055
AT @ TR ehi [ue
ufd,
Y7e S ST 3T & Fe@rmT
Teher Tasita faaefurat uw fard

1. T I 9o 3fi% sfean (doh) w1 feaieh 31 W, 2018 &1 Toi Uohed ot faawforai fS feier 31 9, 2018 T qoq-T7,
3 feie 1 T a¥ o fT @ =1 @Id T TG aTe faeiuT T8 Wecqul @i Hifqal, Feg T 3T HATSATHS Tt
gfafed €, &1 o WET F 7. T T oo faerfmEt ¥ v gR eremdifd 20 st ue gifafuer e wigent 5 aen
Tfer 2400 TTETSA Y faeRfoTar AR §. THR GRT G 37T oiEl Teh! g oRgl W SIErei &7 Seh gRI =I5, WA
frorel S gRT STRY feenfAdeit & STg®w fora 7T €. S STl T I 2265 WIS % Jo-UF U9 AN T WId off i
&, o for o whemeie e . 3 srramife sEnst ¥ el S At 9.94%, SHISH &7 21.67%, AT T HT 5.16% Tl
SIS 4 1 19.09% BEER 2.

faitar faerfuret & ufq waerds st g

2. 7 Uk o fgafor, S S sifufem, 1949 % STTER0 T Gug-T9g | IR YR o S & feanfee & R ™
I T T € U AR H A W @i Aokl o 3TEY ©, S I T ST €. 39 6UaT i ST ¥ The
foreiter faamott & fmfor ua weqfa @ wefua stafter =0T o6t T, foramaa ud Taem gfafed §, St U 9et ue frove ferfa
TET A © T R off Teh o JfaaeT Stera shuedr ¥ Hewul Sueher § e |,

G UieTeh! Rt gTfae

3. TANT TR BAR ERT A TS Tl THET % SMHR W I UEd i el Woenh sfia on T B8R g
T T 3T TEE SRR A AT gRT KT TGk WMk o TTET &1 €. T ek & HId € o §H Savaeh
AfTeRAT T ST T U oI T 1 39 JFR G 3 G99 e o 37 Uoher fowita faecforat & ot o ferdlt off e
% AEEQUT ST § Th B T G THEH Jhd &I T

4. UF oRET 0 ¥ 9 ufeRand gfmfad et €, Y ket faxir faexfret § < w8 fere ue gehdiehor & A § oraruRifed qre
T foFT ST Weh. T WieRATSH T TE or@T Wigek o g W amenfid g 7, St fadie faexfirt 3 Aecul staehe,
= IfTaT 3Terar wyanget €, ¥ € Al S@H HT e ot WA AT . 57 SEH! o STeheHl ¥ ol T i Uehel
foeir faarfort & fmfor ud geqfaereor & S & afud o7aRer e ) ot fga) o €, Sifer S & A = a5t
TIferaT W H o JANROT & IE¥A o {4 e uRffaEt ¥ $9 JRR 1 IUFh oRal G HihAr S o f €, S 9et v
fogey forauT &% Tk, U oRam WHE ¥ ST S AfET T SUGTHAT BT MFOH UF T SR R M r@ich SAMT o Sffeer
% QI-T1eT Tohed ety Farfonali o Qs SeqferehoT ot qoaien oft Tfet g 2.

5. =9 999 o d © o TAR gRT AT oRaT T e, THR ol T AR & waie Ud SUERR B o fo STTHR Sues
AT ©.
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wfere anfien fard 2017-18

st
6. o I TEIeR! H FT Jef U9 TART GaH STFERRT o SR T BH fod T WEeR % oT{ER gAR Afywa

@ weel o fifadl 57 W fewfiEt & @ ufed qon-1 T 99t U e o, S gt stevaes e
guTfed §, T i alieh ¥ qaR AT T § difeh WA H H: Wientd era@iend fqgidl o e fadien 31 W, 2018
T Sk o foRaTeReTt o1 TeT Ue vy forT wefdTa fear S Wk

(&) TR T Hifadl T 3 W) fawafor & 9rer afsd Arv-gI @ YRa H SR Wi e (el o 1% 39
Y et fopu T orEl § 9 710 bt ge ffa gvilar & v

(&) Tehe waTE faaRvlt 3T ARG T TG oY o oY TE Ue Fger TR aTE S Efi Rt €.
I Serfven we faf-ames siad
7. qoH-T3 T8 oY U4 10 @, s fafiam sifufem, 1949 &1 29 of STEET & 3% T 99X fhd MR

8. SUYw W 1Y 5 F Ay orar wiem Trrsit o oTefi U ST U (SUSHHT T AT U STeR0n) tufEm, 1970/1980 T
ST ST TR T WTet o a7ef v il e ©

@ T 3T T TEATSH U9 WHROT T W AT €, ST gHRT gaw ST RT Ud faer § Rl o 1 % fau savas o
T I HaATwE 97T T,

(&) TR W # S SR S 1 WA & st gu E.
(eft) wererer ST S GETSHT o ERT ok hT YIRGTSH TS hraterd ¥ Tt faeRfot ST g S wie % LY § YA wre T
9. 79 78 off furd & ® o
@ v R # forefe qo-19 T on-a E A v afed w e @ e 2.
() sfer fafram erfufem, 1949 & ¥RT 29 & STl o & TGN i@l Weehi ST orET W vmaredl & o i fird i
Hftrer <t T off, f9= 3@ R i1 QAR AR g T gt gfmfed fowar €.

(&) A T F o, T I @I U TS YaTe faetult @ iR HIht o e S €.

TE=Iar 9. 507462

Fd HIeT U . Fd UTSeh T € Ug THIvREET
RECARCICICATY RECARSICICaTY
TF 3R A, 301051 TF.AR. 7. 1077838
(¥ T wirg) (& ot . =g
e RIRICATY

TTEIar 9. 015585

TS AGTHRT

(dw = &)
qER
HTaT 9. 087002

Fd TH. . UgdT WS .

TH.3TC.F. 0004780

% AT TUS YIHER
TS TGTHR

TH.ATA. 1015698
(HiQ ot TH. 3rETer)

Tewar 9. 033254

ES2IEE :qéﬁv_vﬁ
feqes ;17 W8, 2018
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wIgT UUS <h. TS T €t WS THITIREEH

RRCARSICIEES REEARGICICaTy

14 TEHS @Y 3 814-815, TG =W, 212, T Ui,

RITTERTAT -700069 g - 400021

TH. %, Ugd1 UUS . AREHT WS TIAER

T TGN, BEMESICIEtS

504, Fifawed, 19, TNIE @9, 21/168, 3TFE T 3 HTaTH,

7% faeelt - 110008 3T TR &, 3 T5& 1S, ThIa,
TraTghst 7o, JHIE - 400055

Iz doh AT gfear & wewmr

T oo doh 31 e (‘fe ') & feaier 31 A, 2018 % Ter Yl GO T 39 qRG T AT 9 o GG Y U g
AT T Fohe, JaTE faaror qen 39 W frwfirat (s9er are 3¢ S faxiie faerforat & 9 & Tefia faar mr €) &1 S 2.

o gRT T Ul faeiar faoRfor fam @oe, WA SR % WiE TF 7.7/116/2012-S3T &k 1 3R, 2012 % W0 §
FIR T T € T A ek 31 A, 2018 T gAIE 99 & oAU g ot er@mife faxita fgexfirE @ emenia §, S St fafrae
AfUFTTH, 1949 T URT 29 F AGHT & SFTET TIK HT T 7 31X TAX W A@IIAeTeh! ot o e ek 17 7€, 2018 H ok

= T T
T el iE . T TEE T < U THvReS
TE TR REERCICIEN
TF. 3R A. 3010513 TF.AR. 7. 1077838
(de Tive wirgn) (g ot . ugde)
rfter e
FEEIAT §. 507462 FEEI H. 015585
& UH. o. HgdT UUE &, S T TS TIHEH
RECARCICICaTY REERCICIENY
TH.3AXA. 000478TT TR A. 10156987
(du <=ifa &) (i ot TW. 3rETer)
e e
FeEIdr §. 087002 T §. 033254
WA ;T oo
fearem 17 7%, 2018
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doge 4@ 311 sTaan

Central Bank of India

femien 31 W, 2018 T A< Ao AT ST =1 Yfw goq o=

@yt g )
faier 31 Wi, 2018 &t fa=ies 31 Wi, 2017 &t
ferern (adar =) (T &)
it 2,61,815.57 1,90,217.10
sty fafera we snfersi
wifafurer sTRfEa fafet 2,06,359.79 2,06,359.79
ISft sTRfara ffert (e 1) 4,23,938.11 4,22,264.75
IR i 16,99,087.91 11,86,586.39
T[T T 37 ARfere e 2,52,667.72 2,47,025.13
aEeRT AfufTm 36(1)(Viil) & i fafere emfera ffeer 10,000.00 10,000.00
AY-FI ©@T § 9 (10,55,315.76) (5,35,639.17)
o 15,36,737.77 15,36,596.89
STEET R Tgd T SAraeT T - 68,300.00
v
AT ST 14,68,648.68 13,20,712.52
T S S 1,10,50,928.92 1,03,10,249.78
Trafe ST 1,69,64,308.13 1,80,36,157.04
£yl 2,94,83,885.73 2,96,67,119.34
JE
1. 9RdH 3Rt
@ 9T o §% 9 - 1,100.53
@) =S g 115.34 2,89,206.64
(@) 3= weerel e uSifeEt 9 41,086.28 69,617.36
(&) el el ey (T shet) 77,000.00 1,15,910.00
@) o foax || avewm 2,88,500.00 2,88,500.00
(@) et ST ot forea 13,910.00 13,910.00
) erfaa weeta et aa 1] sy 1,50,000.00 1,50,000.00
2. NG ¥ e At - -
et [1 3t 2] 5,70,611.62 9,28,244.53
3T TIAIE TS W
< foar 69,186.35 75,023.69
TR HTITer FHESH (3[5) 55,264.39 -
Iufea & 77,601.43 81,337.57
A IR T AFem - -
T T S (T) - -
T 5,67,424.66 7,93,355.29
Eaql 7,69,476.83 9,49,716.55
el USH UE ATy 3,26,22,527.52 3,33,40,194.41
anfear
WA fisd & & U TRl TE 9w T 35,99,990.87 75,08,675.51
et W STHT TIYTET Tei | o 37T e o AHT
g & denl 9 11,600.90 15,715.39
IR H A F 3769 ForT T 3 R 2,01,073.48 3,49,998.52
AT o e I T 1,10,178.27 2,263.80
=gl 3,22,852.65 3,67,977.71
\ECH)
1. 9RaH
@ T Hfavfaar 81,31,713.45 74,07,073.28
@) o= STgHIfeT Afayfaat - -
@) g 1,26,116.55 1,35,701.32
@) fed=d wa s 14,22,051.98 10,35,124.02
@ oTufiTar wd/steET T AW 30,399.87 30,399.87
(TF) 3= 5,48,130.52 5,96,440.45
2. IR ¥ X 4,748.85 4,748.85
et [1 3 2] 1,02,63,161.22 92,09,487.79
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femien 31 W, 2018 T A< Ao AT ST =1 Yfw goq o=

Teawur

1. 9IaH
@ T TE YA T o
(@) e IYR, IS T§ 7 W gfqeg w0
(@) et s

2. YRd ¥ 9T

e [1 3w 2]

T (%)
274 & T H ue T-sfeT st
Wy @ w2
3T

E3
st
am%éwﬂq’

@yt g )

faier 31 Wi, 2018 &t fa=ies 31 Wi, 2017 &t
(adar =) (T &)

1,21,087.70 1,62,945.64

70,53,098.54 65,89,911.81

84,80,031.47 71,87,019.53

1,56,54,217.71

1,39,39,876.98

4,34,338.11 4,29,037.40
- 30,615.59
1,67,855.95 1,49,252.13
5,34,812.35 5,27,754.62
5,36,803.00 2,35,368.00
1,998.46 1,793.63
11,06,497.20 9,40,355.05
23,47,966.96 18,85,139.02

3,26,22,527.52

3,33,40,194.41

dop o foeg g ST 01 & &9 # T 7 T e 11,039.50 10,905.47
T, GYTeA o o 3iuiq fqanfed eTaeRT | 2,97,990.58 3,29,813.81
FeRTT aTraT facelt YT Siaaret o ROt S 92,83,133.29 54,71,055.65
Mg i 3R | W& TRAT 10,72,501.31 11,17,404 .25
i, JETehT T 37 T 12,30,092.67 13,79,653.86
I 7 fSen fog don 3TeRftier ®9 § S9ER § 44,267.73 26,077.60
37i¥TeR e et o faw <aar 761.40 1,392.25
el 1,19,39,786.47 83,36,302.88
TUg & forg faet 14,48,606.70 9,16,893.53
Y. T9. yrEEd ot T Tt ot.%. feament REICERE)
HTTR e T (e T e ey Ug ya fevTe
Y. JuUT HUR fa=r G WA HIA AW, T . frare . (IF.) IeTE
e TR IECIED e BN G
& gl UE . d UIGeh U S U8 THIVACE  ohd UH. &, UgdT UUS . Fd AT W TIUER
e AR TS AWHR EEERSICICATS TS AWEHR
... 301051 TF.3AR. 7. 1077838 TH.3TH. 0004787 TH.ATA. 1015698
(¥ iR =g (W ot . agefen) (< sy &) (i ot T, suraren)
iy RIICAY wrfeR RILICI
He@aT 9. 507462 HWIAT 9. 015585 TTIar 9. 087002 Fe@T 9. 033254
E2IE) :\'ﬁﬁc_vﬁ
fearr @17 W%, 2018
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fastion 31 W=, 2018 oAt YT den AT ST AT T -1 @

@fer omg )

feier 31 W, 2018 Tt 31 W, 2017

faramur I YATH 99 o fq oAl WTE 98 & forg
(T ) UGEEL))

D)

STt &t
Sfirm/faett T 14,47,875.36 16,28,341.21
IRENETY 7,13,736.32 7,37,184 85
fisTe deh T@ o7 3faC-sa fAfert % 9% Tt W 2,05,854.42 63,882.42
T 36,085.61 36,732.35
Hel 24,03,551.71 24,66,140.83

I AT
e, fafma @ et 1,26,247.51 92,929.44
fraeTt @t foept W IE AT 57,667.55 1,54,165.57
f7, Wadl T8 3T STfE 9T ot fashl W e Ay (449.82) (124.21)
fafra e W s A 14,090.54 16,906 .88
TR/ % ST HHfal Ta/27era T IeH! § ATHIY TG SR 37 1,009.72 1,281.58
fafaeyr st 63,669.63 22,405.14
FA 2,62,235.13 2,87,564.40
S AT 26,65,786.84 27,53,705.23

qT

PERRCIE)
ST TETE T 16,22,268.90 17,33,039.66
T fisTd Seh/3TaT-der S TR | 457.04 370.22
T 1,29,124.85 75,329.70
HA 17,51,850.79 18,08,739.58

e =g
FHATRAT T YA & 39 AT AraremT 3,98,337.03 4,21,431.17
o, &< e faetett 47,467.38 44,604.06
ST T8 o aret 3,626.98 4,378.60
[EEILERECRCICE LIy 2,414.56 3,332.85
S ST FET T IR 26,030.90 25,737.12
Ryt &1 B9, ¥ @ @ 106.22 81.60
TG T i BIE T G (I SETieTeh! |fea) 1,985.92 2,991.63
fafer g 1,712.72 1,998.25
e, TR T3 e sfe 6,634.47 4,693.46
LT TF @@ 11,327.48 12,074.55
ST 35,717.63 32,534.11
3T 1,05,275.60 82,245 .38
A 6,40,636.89 6,36,102.78
FA =T 23,92,487.68 24,44,842.36
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e anfier fare 2017-18

fastion 31 W=, 2018 oAt YT den AT ST AT T -1 @

(T =g #)
femier 31 W, 2018 f&mieR 31 @=L, 2017
feraur T HATE Y & fIY, T v o o fag
(s ) (T )
WIS TS STTeh{EIehaTy,
el & ST T ATerT (46,075.30) 39,443.86
3TSieh STIRTAT T qTarem 10,54,358.12 6,53,670.00
Heh STI&TE! 7 TaE™ (94,431.20) (16,381.49)
3T (3MIHT BIEHY) 1,49,044.28 (14,979.73)
Hel 10,62,895.90 6,61,752.64
ENECERCRICHIE) 34,55,383.58 31,06,595.00
uatafer wel ug i ¥ ud wre/(2) (7,89,596.74) (3,52,889.77)
EIZTIi: ‘E{Hﬁﬂ"ﬂﬂ' - -
NUETE WEY/gSTarer ST ga e/ () (7,89,596.74) (3,52,889.77)
AT HT 22,328.00 -
AT T (3,01,435.00) (1,08,980.00)
HT T T/ (2TFT) (5,10,489.74) (2,43,909.77)
ST AT AT AT/ (1) (5,35,639.17) (2,53,355.57)
E) (10,46,128.91) (4,97,265.34)
fafre=
frfafaad = safa :
frarer e 9,186.85 38,373.83
FHHEART et iy - -
TeTed ARfEa - -
a1 % aget fAfy - -
AT T - -
oI U | o S T 9w (10,55,315.76) (5,35,639.17)
Y. T9. yrEEd ot Tt Tt .. feament REICERE]
CIREIKCAEENCY CIREIKCAEENCY CIREIKCAEENEY e & Ay o
3T, 9uuT FHUR fawr G WA HYA AW, T . frerg . (31.) g
[EENCD [EENCD [EENED [EENED EENED
g Ug . ek T €t Ug THIvREEy . . . FEHT
T Rk AR
TF.3A. 3010513 TH.3R. 7. 1077838<q TH.3XF. 0004787 TH.3 . 1015698
(T TR wiren) (S .. =g (sfre <=t @) (T . T, swETe)
T |, 507462 TEEA . 015585 TEEIAT €. 087002 Fe@m W, 033254
SIS :‘@ﬁ(’_vﬁ
feae @17 78, 2018
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@\ doger ' 3w SR
eI anfter fare 2017-18 Central Bank of India
famieR 31 WT=, 2018 T WA a9 ok foq
Ttere fasi faaefurat uww fewfurat

1. qOR & T W

fedier 31 @, 2018 1 GO 99 & U dF bl A@OIET LUesTEE fod faarfor o emur W e fasia faer
T EUF 9 3R At Wuesdd fod foeifori’ & W ¥ Gefi fear e ®) fad W, WRa W’ % Wi
TH.7/116.2012-FST fAieh 1 ST, 2012 FT UG & STTWT & TR &1 TE 7.

2. TETEqUl orEieRe e
o T Teau! oREieR A ‘i Wvsste faxta faarfoar @t sgEt 17 # wfifed €
3. @l U 3T Uehelah{uT ¥ Hafera fewmfura:
T T I TR IhOT § Geifer frwfora afiier ogerei feite faacfort st argeh 18 # & ¢ &

(dt. TH. rETEn) (dft. THOT TEY) (dt. . feament) (TsE &)
ST feeTeR EaRRIERECC EaRRIERECCa 31y TE T9Y T
<. Juur AR faw T WA el Ude
[EENCD [EENCD EENED
. frere . (S1.) g
[EENCD [EENED
E2IEE ::\éﬁc'_vﬁ

feqier ;17 W6, 2018
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31 W, 2018 Th THTE a9 o folT ATt den 3ATH STEAT it Tehg HaTg faaruit

(& S H)
.9, faeror 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
T ufared nfafafars ¥ Tehe uarg
U gd e (@1 (7,895.97) (3,528.90)
I 'H'H'Rﬁ?l'-l'%'g’ :
3 MR | g 260.31 257.37
el T qeasr (@Rue fed=tt few) 794.17 394.42
3TMeA IFAGT st/ TTsioh M T AT 9,564.62 6,215.97
A M&El o faw aaem 6.31 (163.81)
3T R (%) o g smaem 263.86 170.95
37T A&l ot fashl 9T (@m/=1) (g6) 4.50 1.24
ST § o7 ATieT (10.10) (12.82)
3T A 2,987.70 3,334.42
I Wﬁﬂ :
S H gfg () (1,832.33) 30,487.00
IYURT 7 gfea/ () (3,576.33) 657.56
3T TIAT3Tl Ud W H gig/ () (1,835.07) (2,511.47)
At 7 (3fg) /et (26,708.03) 34,394 85
et # (afg)/eet (11,330.90) (3,621.76)
= et ® (gfg) /et (1,807.22) 197.62
T U T I (ATTET T T fE wied) (293.85) (1,090.91)
37 AT (47,383.73) 58,512.89
TR TafareEl ¥ Y1E g JaTe (T) (44,396.03) 61,847.31
ot frayr nfafafay ¥ wehe ware
3T SMETAT ot foeht/ Mo 4.12 3.06
3T AT T TS (314.25) (191.53)
TN/ ST § IT AT 10.10 12.82
fraeT wfafafir ¥ y15 e WA (at) (300.03) (175.65)
W fowmur nfafafe=n @ wehe warg
IR G (@ fifFe |fed) 5,158.00 1,453.79
IR 3R T - 100.00
SIGINEETS - -
oot fafafeEt @ yg Tohe aTe (W) 5,158.00 1,553.79
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@ dAogea d'e 31T 3
;‘rf‘gm aifdes fare 2017-18 Central Bank of India

31 AT, 2018 AT GHTE a9 o folC Aol deh 3ATh SfEAT ht Tehg aTe faerit

(S H)
=k faaur 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
§  Tohe TH Tohe god (THAH+ED) A1 (Th-3) ¥ 95 3fg (39,538.06) 63,225.45
g od o URW ¥ Tehe T Tehe 9o
Tohe T WIS H ST 9 75,086.76 14,069 .51
ok F STHT V1T qT AT TS 37T AT W 8T 3,679.74 1,471.54
o o URY ¥ Y[ TR AT Tehe AURE () 78,766.50 15,541.05
TE a6 I WA UT Tehg TE Tehe AHehRe
e 9 YIS o 917 9 35,999.91 75,086.76
ok TF HAT T AR TAT 37T A H 9T 3,228.53 3,679.74
e o 31T ¥ Y[ The a7 T GuEHE (TF) 39,228.44 78,766.50

'vﬁZ:FI':
1) I Gl Tohg HaTE AUl STEHTSTE SR SR ke vaTe faeRvlt W oraieh A - 3 ¥ fuiRer SuR Csmey qrem’ %
3t A foF e 7.

2) frsd o & sTeRel @1 A o ¥ giifga X & foe g/ gretaften faer T 2.
Y. U9, yrEEd Y. THOT At ot.%h. feamat Titer W
TS e CaRRIGERECNCY CaRRIGERECNCY 3Ty 1@ T9Y e
1. yuuT AR fawr G HEATR HYA . oA . frame . (3F.) seE
[EENED [EENED EENED EENED [EERED

Hd AIGT TS oh. Fd UISeh UF F UE THIPREEE  &hd UW. o, gl UUs &, Fd TEhHT T TIUER

TS QTR TS TG RRCARSICIEEY RERCARSICIEaTY
TF .3 . 3010513 TH.AN. 7. 1077838 TH.3MA. 000478TF TH.IAA. 1015698
(W Tira =g (g ot . argerdr) (e == @) (T ot T, Ee)
e RILCAEY qrftere RIS
AT . 507462 HSHT1 9. 015585 HEET |, 087002 JEw 9. 033254
ESZIE] ??W
feaie @17 W%, 2018
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TAfeha favitar faatfiml w w@ds s gt @t fad

TG UUS . UTSeh T €t WIS THIIEEy

EEERSICICALS TS @R

14 TEHE @Y 3 814-815, JAfGAM ==, 212, WA UiEe,

ThICTERTAT -700069 =g - 400021

TH. . WgdT WU . AREHT WS YIAER

TS TG, TS TG,

504, HifAea, 19, TSR =9, 21/168, 3T TR 39 WL,

=g faoelt - 110008 T TR &, 3ME Tg& TS, T,
TSt 78, T&g - 400055

ufa

Yo S oA sfean & ey ded

Tifera fawita faaott wx fuid

feer 31 7, 2018 7 T T Ao 1 fear (A dF7), T ST S T (T Y ¥ 3% TR F FTH
eI foram T 8) o WY TerdT B T feedt ot gfeRd fair faauri, fH femie 31 W, 2018 T GHfRT Tor-U7 d7 39 @
I AT T o [T iR A BT W T 3 A% bt FHfoh Tehe TaTe faeul T8 HHE oo Aifqal U8 3T SR Geai
(5% 7410 3% AR o faarforar” & Saif foman mar 2) wfaa €, o o T e €, B e S, $Eet 2 St
T 4 THITTEg 1 foeft fgawor gufea €.

gufera fasita faaefurat o forg waerds =t g

SR § TR fae RO, ST O 6 S SrfTEt Y S fe o, Wi fae - fee o T e 6
T o frorer femor et €, e S St fafame sfufam, 1949 i sravasharsti, YR ot S & fewnfeei wd R T
TGN T FRT ST 1] oaieh Weh! afea Feffa er@iens ffaar qen sfpansti & S9awor # 9arK &1 T €, 5 gafend ot
ferareott & formfor wa weqfer @ Weifer arfafter FreiT ot GToT, R T TEvETd SfEed € qen S U 9e ud frovw el aega
T T 7T ST T ot FRR & HUS 37T I Aol SR ¥ |

TN Uigrehl ST gIfa

1. TN I TR ERT T E @l T % MU W I GHfehd fadia faexfont W guRy o ek R €. g gAY o
T T 3 TIEE SRR % A’ T SR ik A & ITTET H 7. T A LT HA € o W
I AT HT ST BT G G W FT T TR Ghferg 3K Tua &8 foF 39 gufera foxita faaford & wet wa
forelt off JFR o HewaqUT TR T T o WHfea STE fafed &1 Wk

2. U o W ¥ F A giefad gt €, Y gufed faxie faexfirt # € ¢ qferi e gendiehior o aR # oraTRifed qne
T T ST ek, T AeRATST hT =T o Tk o vl W avenfid < €, o whfeRa faxit faerfurat o weeqel steRer,
TR e srerr wueayl €, ¥ T ATl SifEw w1 e ot e g 7. 3T SifEwt % ik ¥, oredes, wew
et E e e s G RN P AT S Sl G R T e B s 5] Sap 6 s
3R vt T Gt 9 e foor oeqe et ©. iR Qg o1 SAfafieh fEAT T Fefaar W T Ak i o 3E9F o fay
T Uk oRaT T §, 1S e AT Y SUgTHAT T kel UF Faeed gRT R T iEieh STAML o SR o Trey-TeT,
FHfena feri fHaeiomal o oY FEfeoT T Feaien off et €rar 8

3. T faug o o © fof TAR SR AT orn e q1ed w9 e 87 6 F Cor Wt § gefi Skt RUid o a3 ot
THeTehT SRT AT SRETAIeT e THfehd fFaRfomt o gAN QeI ofET T ST i STTHR JeM i o ot 1T U ST ©.
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@ dAogea d'e 31T 3
;‘rf‘gm aifdes fare 2017-18 Central Bank of India

SIhpG)

frefafead R % o1 wei # fou STquR STufTa qo wEifeey &t ot faarfori W ot oran wieeh! w1 furel o raeeh &
IMUR W, TIRT 7T H U@ gHRT Farad SIMHRT o STIER a7 &/ U T WEievl & 99K, T THftha faarfimr yRa # Qe
iopTd TR Afl o STET T Tt 7 foer fervr s SRt ®

i. HHfoRd g o AT H feAieR 31 W, 2018 T YT o fRareRamdl ot fefd,

i. HHfoRT ATY-TI Tl oF AT H §HE @ 3ok THINTUEH hi 3 TRIG ! GG a9 o [T 7T0; T&

iii. Gufed T yaTe fgaXul & WA | 39 qRRG o] U 99 & AU Tohe Jame

=T UTHA

(i) & 31 YUl o wAfeRa foawita fafor # wnfirer fafr faamolt o1 oram wiemor Tt foran ©, et fomitar fqafort & femies 31
AT, 2018 T FA SR €.1375.29 FIS TAT IF ARG I FAT Y o AT FeT TS €.156.64 FUS TN Y& TS T8 &,
9.80 IS TMT 17 ® TG feAieh 31 A, 2018 7 AT ¥ o fq & THH T T, 54.44 A &1 TG QT UG €.

3 foritar fererforer =1 e whereht g o wiferd @ foreht fiid waier g1 Ieqd o1 ¢ € U gHRT 6 qUia: 3T eral wiereh
% fidief 7T emefia ©.

(ii) T TR A & AT S % A H, T 1.07 HUS FT AT HT EE gaUd g7 U SR sreramifad fawia
farult & SR W €. THfeRa faxi faerol W gART wa € foF STt qF 39 AT B Yoy § A% STeramRitEa faxia faewt &
YR W 39 TINATEE & Aroel & wmfiet §.

(iii) Tk Teitues S Shfear 9o for. & amer §, et RAifdT srafy theret of ©, feior 31 fe@mR, 2017 1 GarE sherst o
% fou eramifee faeier faelt w el faie 31 femm), 2017 T TA Ft 718 %7 oy few@r foan T § U6 gee gn
feu oER srorETTifer femita fgaull & SMTuR W fedier 31 AT, 2018 o7 TH frTet o1 ey fewqn forar e €. whfena faer
foerol 9T TART 7 § foF STRT 9 59 oY % R T, 15.33 FUS F Gy © e fadieh 31 A, 2018 HT G a9 F ¢ &
foritar fraont & TR W 39 WTHuey & 7a et 2.

ST ACl o HaH H TAR WG A G Tel e

Fd G TS . Fd TSk T € UT TRy
RECCICIEY REECICIENY
TF. 3R A. 3010513 TF.AR. 7. 1077838
( ) (W ot . =rgefel)
i i
TR |, 055104 T . 015585
T TH. . g WS &, % AT TS YIHER
RECARCICICaTY RECRCICICaTY
TH.3TH. 0004787 TH.ATA. 1015698
(Hiu <=ifa &) (Vi &t TW. 3rrarer)
e iR
HE&T E. 087002 FE&IT 9. 033254

EOIE IR
feaer . 25 W8, 2018
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Central Bank of India ﬁwmﬁ&ﬁqﬁé 2017-18

wIgT UUS <h. TS T €t WS THITIREEH

REEARGICICaTy REEARGICICaTy

14 TEHS @Y 3 814-815, TAMTAM =¥, 212, TWA Ui,

RITTERTAT -700069 g - 400021

TH. . Hedl WS . AREHT WS TIAER

I AR, BEMESICIEtS

504, Fifawed, 19, TNIE @9, 21/168, 3TFE T 3 HTaTH,

7% faeelt - 110008 3T TR &, 3 T5& 1S, ThIa,
TraTghst 7o, JHIE - 400055

Ao deh AT Sfean & Ry e

T ot ok 31 IfeA (‘U S) U SUhT ST (Afeeh ¥ ¥ 3% THE' F ®Y H WAT T €) & fEAE 31 7, 2018 H
T 9 o e FHfRT oY Td §1 @Tar q7 36 Hord [T (39 918 3 Wie SHiehd faie faatforay o W ¥ et

T T B) Y S Y .

o gRT ¥ Wfer wAfeR ot faeRfomar fa wATe™, YR WHER & TATh Th.7/116/2012 -3 i 1 377, 2012 T Sfergem
% U H IR T TS § qUT A 31 A4S, 2018 T GATG aY & foIq ok okt er@mife o fHeRieEl w eeia €, e
3 =TS STHSIH 31 I0SAT GRT SIRT Tr@ieh Ak 21 - ‘FHfohq fawiia faexfor™r e s aeh 23 - ‘@Rfea foda
forarforal % sreifeTuey & fawi T oraieR’ Y SIS % IFTEY ol S FRT 44K U M € A i 23 WE, 2018 F A dF &

fAeeTeR Wt T IEgd TART Tuid F shax o T €, S g9k ey Yord ®.

i ligT S . Fd UIdeh T € Ug Ty
T TGS ESECIRCTCICATS
TF.3TT.A. 301051% TH.3. 7. 1077838
(T T, &, aut) (¥re ot 4. ergele)
RIIALY e
TTar 9. 055104 T H. 015585
T TH. . g1 WS &, % JEHT TS YIHER
TS AETHT T QSRR
TH. AR, 0004780 TH.ATA. 1015698
(Hhra <= @) (i &, TW. 3rrarer)
qER qIER
TSI €. 087002 TEwar 9. 033254

ESJIEE g—ors‘
feaem : 25 W€, 2018
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doge 4@ 311 sTaan

Central Bank of India

femien 31 WL, 2018 AT LA dar AT ST o1 Yirw TAfeRa g o

e srg )
famier 31 W, 2018 Y fewries 31 W, 2017 &t
fereron (T TH) (T =)
ISt T AT
2,61,815.58 1,90,217.10
smfea fafert we arfegw
ifaferer sTRfara e 2,07,591.31 2,07,591.31
USiT STRfer ffern 4,23,938.12 4,22,264.76
IR S 16,99,087.91 11,86,586.39
o1 TE o ARt ffermn 2,49,182.68 2,43,297.23
EeRT rfafEm 36(1)(Viil) & e fafee emfea ffemn 12,309.15 11,737.69
NIGRAIERCIGR R L) (10,32,878.65) (5,08,851.64)
£l 15,59,230.52 15,62,625.74
STCATYT TS 3,980.88 3,462.26
SATeeT T T@d IET ATEET Wt - 68,300.00
S
T ST 14,67,817.85 13,19,677.47
TG e ST 1,10,50,928.92 1,03,10,249.78
rafer s 1,70,16,701.98 1,81,00,995.41
F 2,95,35,448.75 2,97,30,922.66
1. YRT # SuRT
@ 9T i §% 9 - 1,100.53
@) s I g 29,071.91 3,20,392.49
@) T geeqeti ug wSifgdt ¥ ’rerT 41,086.28 69,617.36
@) e weAE vy (T ) 80,000.00 1,18,810.00
@ o fo=r || 3w 2,88,500.00 2,88,500.00
(T®) TaiHeT AfeTe) wet fored 13,910.00 13,910.00
) eTRfara Hrerta T araa |1 avew = 1) 1,50,000.00 1,50,000.00
2. YT & ST SERT - -
e [1 s 2] 6,02,568.19 9,62,330.38
= SIATE U U=
o faa 69,186.35 75,023.69
STR-FTATTT TR (TF) 55,264.39 -
3afaa &t 77,601.43 81,034.68
e AT T TEe 50,046.50 54,463.58
T T T (TH) - -
) 5,19,787.27 7,41,112.20
=gl 7,71,885.94 9,51,634.15
et Yoft T AT 3,27,34,929.86 3,34,69,492.29
srferat
WG fiord ook o U TeRdt e 91T TivT 36,00,011.96 75,08,718.01
Heht & SO YTAT T WA 9 37T GEAT U ET
aIed § Fopt H 9 14,977.23 18,516.49
IRT § AT 9 376 Y1 T AT 2,01,073.48 3,49,998.52
AT & oL dept H 9T TR 684.27 2,263.80
T o aTeL A & 3T Forr 7 TRT 1,09,494.00 2,263.80
el 3,26,228.98 3,70,778.81
TraeT
1. IR H
@ TR afafaar 81,34,689.49 74,10,049.32
@) o argeifaq afefae . _
@) vg 1,26,116.55 1,35,701.32
@) fed=d w@ Ty 14,22,051.98 10,35,124.02
@ uwitaeey & faww 32,443.10 37,779.72
(T) = 5,48,280.52 5,96,440.45
2. YR ¥ =Y 13,364.83 12,561.29
et [1 @i 2] 1,02,76,946.47 92,27,656.12
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femien 31 WL, 2018 AT LA dar AT ST o1 Yirw TAfeRa g o

@i arE #)
& fatior 31 W=k, 2018 =h fo=ien 31 @, 2017 <At
(TH =) (7T )
st
1. YRa #
@ @< T AT T o 1,21,087.70 1,62,945.64
@) The IYUR, S Td 7 W yfqeg w0 70,67,854.03 66,03,962.48
(@) et = 85,59,010.93 72,79,488.30
2. IRA ¥ 9 - .
et [1 3t 2] 1,57,47,952.66 1,40,46,396.42
aTaeT SrfeEt 4,34,396.44 4,29,104.04
7= et
S-S THESH (3[5) - 30,615.61
Iufer =T 1,68,330.27 1,49,452.08
S T FTaM/F 9T 1T T4 5,35,020.38 5,28,211.30
SRR T T (%) 5,35,758.50 2,34,436.16
7S o AT are A-aifeRT anteE - -
QY @ & 1,998.46 1,793.63
=T 11,07,396.78 9,41,441.15
Hl 23,48,504.39 18,85,949.93
e T T[faat 888.96 888.96
Hel et 3,27,34,929.86 3,34,69,492.29
Mok Eer TG
oo o foeg o 9= %01 & &9 # &Y A7 T @ 11,064.50 10,930.47
T, GETe o7 o Siiq faanfad st | 2,98,420.36 3,30,243.59
ariferer e frareit o forg e 761.40 1,392.25
FerTT et foaeft gaT wfeerstt o T SFar 92,83,133.29 54,71,055.65
eI FF 3 T TS TR 10,72,501.31 11,17,404 .25
i, JR&TehT qAT 3T T 12,30,092.67 13,79,653.86
I e fSen foq Sk 3Mrenfier &7 9 STeR © 44,292.73 26,102.59
HA 1,19,40,266.26 83,36,782.66
TUZUT & forq faer 14,48,606.70 9,16,893.53
ot. T, vrEEd Y. THOT gt ot o, feamet g H= Y LUERS
FHTTeTeh TR FHTTeS TR FTee feveR Ty fevTe U6 e SeRl SRy areme
Y. JuuT HAR fa=gr G WEATR &Y AN, WA . frarg . (31.) g
e e fagere fagere EENED
T TG US . T UGH T N US THREET  FATH. & WA WS &, Hd aRehT WS TIAER
TS ETHR TS GTHR TS @R TS @R
TF. WA, 3010513 TF.AR. 7. 1077838 TF. AR A. 000478 TH.3TA. 1015698
(Hu T, . Tt (g ot . wgee) (dfrg <=ifer @) (dg Y. T, srEre)
RIKIIACY KILIEATY RIICALY CILIGACY
a9, 055104 HSEIT F. 015585 TTar 9. 087002 @I 9. 033254
R332 15 B ﬂﬁ'sg
fearm @25 W%, 2018
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fastioh 31 |T=, 2018 oh! UTeT deh AT SFSAT oAt Wi THfhHT TTH-gI @rar

. Trg )

feier 31 W, 2018 fe=ier 31 W, 2017

faemur hI AT oY o folq oAl WATE o8 o T
(e =) (T )

S p)

srfea s
1/ feet T 14,60,094.58 16,39,170.64
e ™ 7,14,270.65 7,37,679.56
fisTe o T 377 aT-sep e | 9w T 2,05,854.42 63,882.42
= 36,091.99 36,763.37
HA 24,16,311.64 24,77,495.99

I AT
HHyH, faftg wa Taret 1,26,573.07 93,235.73
farett =t font o g1 @y 57,667.55 1,54,165.57
ofy, WaAl Ta 3T STERT T &Y fasht W Y& Ay (449.17) (124.12)
fafr TFeT o Y& 14,090.54 16,906.88
TRA/faeeT § 31O SHfal Ta/37eT Gt SeHl § ST e 5T 3T - -
fafaer o 64,158.77 22,931.79
He 2,62,040.76 2,87,115.85
el I 26,78,352.40 27,64,611.84

g

e TS
EEIRUNCIRTS 16,22,075.41 17,32,720.28
AT fsTe doh/STaT-dep U TR T 9,110.46 8,430.86
3T 1,29,146.24 75,493.89
HA 17,60,332.11 18,16,645.03

T ==
FHATRAT I A & 7o T qraremT 3,99,004.72 4,22,120.11
[ERINCT R CREN S 47,661.50 44,795.01
TEUT TE e q 3,638.88 4,388.70
IR T TER- AR 2,418.20 3,339.11
S ST FET T TG 26,049.89 25,769.28
Tl 1 B, ¥ T T 139.30 115.19
TG TG ol B T T (I ETieTeh! @fea) 2,010.56 3,023.44
fafyr gvre 1,860.76 2,164 .89
T, TR T TS SIS 6,654.75 4,717.12
TR T TERETE 11,337.62 12,082.21
CEERICN I 7.31 51.30
Eiti 35,720.72 32,538.27
= 1,06,042.76 82,722.69
HA 6,42,546.97 6,37,827.32

WG Ue STk {GIehdry
EENICRCCERER IS CLIC] 79,417.00 39,443.86
TSI M 9T TTae 9,56,664.69 6,21,953.13
Ak &l 7 TaE 551.10 (16,297.82)
I (IMTHT BIEHT) 26,396.04 17,291.04
He 10,63,028.83 6,62,390.21
el =T Ud UTaen= 34,65,907.91 31,16,862.56
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fastioh 31 |T=, 2018 oh! UTeT deh AT SFSAT oAt Wi THfhHT TTH-gI @rar

. Trg )

feier 31 W, 2018 fe=ier 31 W, 2017

feaur ! T 9 o Ty ot T o & o
(e =) (T )

Tatater el g sl & ga o/(2T) (7,87,555.51) (3,52,250.72)
HIY: yatafy ue (30.43) (58.65)
T g9 yatafey ug o T |/ (3T) (7,87,585.94) (3,52,309.37)
TAAT HT 23,310.69 686.17
ST Y (3,01,339.56) (1,08,807.73)

HT TYTA AT/ (1) (5,09,557.07) (2,44,187.81)
SIS TN 7 3T &l IR (3,803.86) (1,490.23)
ITTIT SATST FHITT (599.36) (258.06)
HaTe: STfemEeT ud @y - -
TE Ty (5,13,960.29) (2,45,936.10)
ST AT T ATH/RT (5,08,851.64) (2,23,690.74)

TyNTauey  f7a9T o iavuT o foly WifeoRd o1y SRl ST & W1 7T § SRl SRl Temam
Hel
ICIERISES
frefafad = ol
ifafaes aRfaa
frereT e
HUART FemT Ay
T[T qRfeqa
o & e Ay
ICIMECTY
36 (1) (viii) o 3faia fafyre emfea ffeat
T feemfade % oER fafvte smfera fferl W Stde @ fafreise
ST AU o STTER WUgeIR STRfaa At

(10,22,811.93)

(4,69,626.84)

9,186.85

242.86

65.55
571.46

38,373.83

120.81

57.11
383.22
272.12

17.71

ReEREREICIRCIR L] (10,32,878.65) (5,08,851.64)
Y. T9. yrEEd Y. Tt qt Y.k feameRt REiCEat) T T
T e EaRkICERECC EIREIGEREEHE I CERE e Rt g R L i BEan] Y
. YHUT HAR fagr FIGET WA el AN, TS . frame . (3F.) g
T T ECN G e IECNED
Fd T TS h. Fd USeh U €t US THIPEEH  hd UW. . UgAl WS . Fd IEHT T TIUER
TS AWHR TS AWHR EEERSICICALS EEERSECICALS
TF. 3. 301051 TH.3. 7. 1077838 T3, 0004787 TH.ATA. 1015698
(diw T . Tt (S ot . wgelen) (g <=ifer @) (T . T, swETe)
RIHICAES RIHICAES rftere RIS
@I 9. 055104 HSEITT 9. 015585 [T 9. 087002 [ . 033254
E2IE) 53@
fearem @25 W%, 2018
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@ S H)
®. faemor 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
T uftemes fafaft & Jehe warg
U gd o/ (710 (7,913.90) (3,523.09)
| 'H'Il'l?ﬁ?l'v[%'g':
I A | g™ 260.50 257.69
fraett W gersT (aftuer fes=ri @feq) 794.17 394.44
R STufeAfad oot/ Ssich ST T ATGEH 9,566.65 6,219.53
A SMM&ET o g e 5.51 (162.98)
3 WSl (%) o o wraum 263.96 172.91
3T AT (I[%) T ekl o (@T)/=T 4.49 1.24
IY-IRT 2,981.38 3,359.74
I 'G"?TCI‘TTTFT%@
ST H gfg () (1,954.74) 30,622.92
YR # gfeg/(FH) (3,597.62) 703.19
I <TATS UE WrEHE # g/ () (1,826.94) (2,561.05)
et ¥ (gfg)/e (26,582.21) 34,211.29
fraett % (gf)/sHt (11,287.07) (3,569.42)
T TG | (gfg) /et (1,808.19) 203.63
T T T YA (AT T I TR 3fS) (301.02) (1,099.63)
IU-FAT (47,357.80) 58,510.93
TRETer fAfareEt ¥ 9E Tehg aTe (T) (44,376.42) 61,870.67
&t frawr nfafafet @ e ware
3= IMf&ral ot foghl/faam 4.13 3.06
3= ! bl BT (314.36) (191.68)
T wifafafit & 91 Tehg waTg (ah) (310.23) (188.62)
w  famuifya wfafafesy ¥ Tene vy
IR ST (R e |ied) 5,158.00 1,453.79
IR STEEA RT - 100.00
T - SFART e Wed sfoadt TR (3.25) 8.75)
ATHIIT T (0.66) (1.78)
farmifira Tifafafers ¥ 915 Tohe uamg (W) 5,154.09 1,543.26
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faieR 31 AT, 2018 ST WUTE a9 o g
Uzl don 3iith gfear wt wHfsha Tehg waTg faawutt

@S H)
=k faawor 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
§  oRe TE Tohe Tod (T+A+EY) 0 (Th-3) W 915 9fE (39,532.56) 63,225.31
3 ¥ % URW ¥ Tohq AT TR o
The T IS H ST 9 75,087.18 14,070.20
Sk H STHT I FAT AT TS 7T I W e 3,707.79 1,499 .45
ad & U § Y1g ThT AT Tehe TUEHE (3) 78,794.97 15,569.65
% 9 i GUIGE OT TeRg T Tehg T
Tohe T IS H ST 9 36,000.12 75,087.18
S H STHT I FAT T TS T I W e 3,262.29 3,707.79
Y o 31T H Y[ The qAT Tohe, GUFHE (TF) 39,262.41 78,794.97

'—ﬁ{q:
1) 3 GHfhT oG JaTe faaioll STEEITeTE SRT ST T JaTe faavll T oraiehd Aeh - 3 | FURT o ur ey ared’ o
3T T foFT T R,

2) fuse o & arirst 1 aaaE af ¥ GATET o o oy e/ qetater foaear T e,
Y. TE. yrEEd it Tt gt Y.k fearemt it & LEERY
e FesTe CORRICERECtICY FHTAE I J9Y YT T8 6T SEaRT SRy aTeTey
1. yuuT A fawr FIGET WEATR Hye 3. oA w. freme . (31.) T
EENED EENED EENED EENED EENES
Hd AIGT TS oh. Fd UTSeh U €t UE THIPEEH  hd TH. oh. Ugdl WS . Fd AT W TIIER
RECIRGICICary RECIRGICICary REEARCICICaTY RECRCICIETY
TF.3 . 3010513 TH.AN. 7. 1077838 TH.3MA. 000478TF TH.ATA. 1015698
(dw T, %, auh) (i =t . ergefet) (ST <=t @) (w <. Tw. srETen)
e RIS e CIHICATY
FIE&IT 9. 055104 TEEIaT H. 015585 HEE E. 087002 Y@l U, 033254
RIS ‘jﬁ's:
feaem 25 7%, 2018
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YTl den 31w gfear
VeI SR S, TR 1e, FaE 400 021
wT ‘o’
WTeRIT oAt ®Id

(FPRYRE SRT T Td i foha )

11 afies | doe
T G, A7 S et # /e ImEEt #
TR T §&AT
/e famet
fSer T Yoo S N e &/ T IURSF t efgId
/g4t
framdt
= T I 3TET ITHT STTATEART
& /g foraret
IS T

T MFER, 30 S, 2018 TETET 11.00 997, TeTqE THA e, G -400021 f S % oM F@iaas oF w1 I do 3w
Ifean & TERUReT Y YRS g aret 19T arfier Q= 93 | #/euR fau oK HA/AR 3% § wa 39 o fau s s/
T/ R

g e T 2018 T TT TEAGT fohaT T
Tl o TETET

FT

g =

fermenrt

TH/Tehel TR o SRITe

T
(T 7T H)
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ierdt wit e gETeid Uel WEgd s 89 ST

et T 1S off 0T e ek 9 TEY BN, ST e foh;
@ Afther TERYR 1 fRufa ®, I S0 @ & a1 SHe g1 fofaa # fafua mfvea e mu et grT ewamefa 7 @

(&) g aent ot fRIfT #, 77 et W g 3T yem W a1 e g0 W o fafed # fafued mfvsga ser s
TG 7 .

(@) wiaRe frem ot Rt &, 98 sues v o1 fafea # fafked mfuegra el grT e 7 .

. U YRR ST fordt off SRoT § o7 A fores # erwef ¥, 3k Wit BT gAY ¥ gnaiia 9 ST Afe 39 gt W

ITF IS T B N &1 @ K =i, 49T, vEART % ATER a1 Fo-IRRER a1 THRT TS SAUHRT a1 Fgat s
3T 3fear o ST R WreAfeRa fovam T 7l

. W off Rl q9 q% I e A ST St 7o R 9w fafued B T 7 iR 3T doF 3 SIqEl, TET uiEe, §aE 400021
o gy SEied § 93 1 77 TRIE ¥ F9 Y FH 4 T 7 e1efq Qe 25 S, 2018 T W 5.00 S § T TEAAH
(Wi 3T 3rarl) a1 3= Wi, (3 FE 7)), frod oiarfd 7 exaneia o T B A W ufwres a1 AR gRT S
TEAATT (G6% 377 STTTHT) AT AT ot UfT oF 91 TEJa 7 Y e S

. o ¥ ST T T ufeRdt T yuT Sufted= der Sifaw .
. Wferdt o1 YU Ife fefereq o T €1 WA o g H fe@m AT € o et Te € wuw frenfed fear S

. o9 YERuR 7 Wil w7 ferga frenfed o) fea 71, 9% 3§ 99w # W@ HaeH € W e g, ek fow feraa fremfea o
T &

. S % et a1 SHHER b fafuad mfvea wfafife ar stedt o w9 # fger TE foam ST geRa.
. OTerlt T et hie-Biel W ASETeRdl SR ST oY SRS Ry S =T

. OieEt ST U i A § T 8 9T 99 HET e S,
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@ Hoge &' i SR
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Yol den 3w gfear
WeN ShTaiers: SXga!, TAT uiea, §aE 400 021

Sufefa o=t
11 aTfiek |THT=T 43k - AT 30 S, 2018 Y 11.00 I

Usiieha T / St TS TF WESh IS/ IR
Eakere
[T T AT U9 IaT (T STERT H )

I U

Iuferq UrerdteenT / Wiafafer o1 19 WE 78’ o
(afs = 7

IR TS/ AT/ Afaffe o seane)

fe ok feair | W), 30 ST, 2018
I Y7ol o S ST, T Hierd 9F7 A, Sexgwl TRIuT 95 T - 400021

@ Hoge d's 3l R
Central Bank of India

UTer deh ATH Sfear
WeN ShTaterd: SXga!, T TEa, T 400 021
TAYT U
(33%h & A QU T (U U TW)
11 aTfier WA= 43k - TIER, 30 S, 2018, 11.00 T
T : I S 31T e, Wum Fraied, 97 Hiel, Setgwl THT e, T -400021

USiigrd T SRHISE AT S STEE! /e STEel /
Menicakerc:
[T T T
Mperukcakere

U Yee/miar/ wfafafey Sk T R TS TSR
T T T TEITET

YRR/ Herdl eehl/afafafert ¥ SRy § fof 9 T gre § woer o o faw 5 Sufefq ge-oaers o W fafeed &) &
TH JEA L. TAYT U T fET YRR/ el Hen! /iRl s e fRar STem, S e % 9EeT 9 36 ST 9 T,
T ST TH ST aTel FoATa/ST= o 3TER 9 &1 JovT 31gAq srm. fordft oft aRfefa # #fifen g1 # wowr o gefiehe suferfa
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CHAIRMAN’s MESSAGE

Dear Stakeholders,

| am happy to join the Bank as Non-Executive Chairman, at an arguably challenging time for the banking sector.
Notwithstanding the given challenges, the Bank will continue to strive for maximizing shareholder value by adopting
best corporate governance practices in the conduct of its business while maintaining high standards of compliance and
transparency.

Public sector banks have continued to play a pivotal role in nation building. They have relentlessly worked towards
extending banking services to the last mile customers, in line with the government’s target of ensuring financial inclusion
for all. Central Bank of India remains fully committed to deriving positive outcomes for all stakeholders in this regard.

The green shoots of revival in the world economy are bound to have spillovers on the Indian economy. Advanced
economies, particularly the United States, have witnessed relatively impressive growth leading the US Fed to resort to
monetary tightening cycle. The oil exporting countries will benefit from the recent surge in crude prices. These exogenous
factors do influence India’s growth momentum. While growth has picked up from Q3FY18, with impressive growth exhibited
in agriculture, construction and manufacturing sectors, recent months have witnessed an increasing pressure on the rupee.
Along with rising crude oil prices, this is likely to affect the current account deficit and impact consumer inflation. However,
with persistent reform measures being brought in place by the government, the economy is most likely to remain on a self-
sustaining growth path.

The Banking Industry has been facing the key challenge of dealing with non-performing assets. | am hopeful that with new
reforms like the enactment of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, the Banking Industry is far better placed to ensure
recovery and resolution of NPAs in the current year. We need to address the issue with due diligence. In order to meet
the challenges of a changing environment, our Bank continues to emphasize on enhancing knowledge and skills in areas
such as Risk Management, Credit, Treasury, IT, among others. Usage of analytics surely helps in proper analysis of large
volume of data that enables product innovation and ensures optimal solutions. Our Bank has been consistently promoting
digitalization and technology in the business. Finally, the importance of human resource and its contribution to the success
of an organization is fully understood by our Bank. | am confident that we shall overcome the challenges by redoubling our
efforts on all fronts.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Tapan Ray

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 25, 2018
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MANAGING DIRECTOR AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

The challenges we had been facing in the last couple of years owing to both global and domestic economic scenarios have
been felt by Banks in this year as well. However, the positive signs visible in the economic scenario of late are giving us
reasons to be hopeful.

Global economy picked up to grow by 3.8% in 2017 from 3.2% in 2016 and expected to maintain momentum in 2018
supported by both advanced and emerging economies. The advanced economies grew by 2.3% in 2017 from 1.7% in
2016. Among the advanced economies, the US had grown by 2.3% in 2017 from 1.5% in 2016. There is a broad based
improvement in the macro parameters in US. Inflation picked up in US in 2017 and reached a level of 2.1%. US Fed
continued its monetary tightening cycle with gradual rate hikes. In the Euro Area, real GDP grew by 2.3% in 2017. Inflation
in the region increased by 1.5% in 2017. Both gross capital formation and industrial production increased in 2017 from the
previous year.

As per the 2nd advance estimate of national income 2017-18, real GDP growth is estimated to moderate to 6.6% in
2017-18 vis-a-vis 7.1% in 2016-17. However, the quarterly data had shown that Indian economy is on the track to recover
from the ‘transitory impact’ of some reform measures undertaken recently. GDP growth had exhibited an increasing trend
through Q1 to Q3 of FY18. In Q3FY18 GDP grew at an impressive rate of 7.2% from 6.5% in Q2FY18. Agriculture value
added grew by 4.1% and manufacturing grew by 8.1% in Q3FY18. Among the service segments, trade, hotel, transport,
communication and services related to broadcasting had grown by 9% in Q3FY18.

On the monetary policy front, Reserve Bank of India’s Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) cut the benchmark repo rate
by 25 basis points to 6% from 6.25% in August 2017. The MPC cut Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) from 20% to 19.5% in
October 2017.

Credit growth in the banking industry has been increasing gradually after demonetization. The credit to deposit ratio also
improved in FY18. However, the stressed corporate balance sheets have not let the credit growth to take off to desired
level. Asset quality has remained a cause of concern for the banking industry. RBI has put several public sector banks
under Prompt Corrective Action framework to refrain from a few riskier activities and preserve capital to strengthen their
balance sheets. The Bank recapitalization plan announced by the government is a welcome move to adequately capitalize
India’s public sector banks. In October 2017, the government announced Rs.2.11 trillion for recapitalization of which
Rs.1.35 trillion was to be raised by recapitalization bonds.

Let me now elucidate the highlights of your Bank’s performance in the year. During the Financial Year 2017-18, Business of
the Bank stood at Rs. 4,72,323 crore as compared to Rs. 4,49,679 crore in the Financial Year 2016-17. The Deposit of the
Bank stood at Rs. 2,94,839 crore in the financial year ended March 31, 2018. The CASA share as a percentage of Total
Deposits stood at 42.46 % as against 39.20 % in Financial Year 2016-17. High Cost Deposits substantially reduced by
93.64 % to Rs. 850 crore in March 31, 2018 from Rs. 13,356 crore in March 31, 2017. Aggregate Core Deposits increased
by 3.77 % to Rs. 2,93,989 crore in March 31, 2018 as against Rs. 2,83,315 crore in March 31, 2017.

Asset Quality continued to be the major concern of the Bank since last couple of years. Gross NPA to Gross Advances
increased to 21.48 % as on March 31, 2018 from 17.81 % as on March 31, 2017. Net NPA to Net Advances increased to
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11.10 % as on March 31, 2018 from 10.20 % as on March 31, 2017. Provision Coverage Ratio improved to 63.31 % as on
March 31, 2018 from 58.43 % as on March 31, 2017.

Our continued focus of recoveries yielded better results during the year. Cash Recovery reached Rs. 2403 crore in the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 as compared to Rs. 2378 crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2017
registering growth of 1.05%. We expect resolution of certain big NPA accounts through NCLT under IBC during 2018-19.
Nevertheless, the Bank will continue to have the focused approach to maximize NPA recovery and to arrest fresh slippages
during 2018-19.

The Bank’s Cost of Deposits reduced to 5.53 % in the Financial Year 2017-18 from 6.20 % in the Financial Year 2016-17.
Net Interest Income of the Bank reduced to Rs. 6517 crore from Rs. 6574 crore in Financial Year 2016-17. Non-Interest
Income of the Bank stood at Rs. 2623 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 compared to Rs. 2876 crore for
the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The operating profit of the Bank stood at Rs. 2733 crore as against Rs. 3089 crore in Financial Year 2016-17. However, the
Bank has incurred Net Loss of Rs. 5105 crore as compared to Net Loss of Rs. 2439 crore during previous financial year
primarily due to higher NPA provisions, higher slippages/ ageing and additional provision in NCLT accounts, significant
decline in Trading Profit on Investments, etc.

As on 31st March 2018, Bank has network of 4685 branches, 4886 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1 Extension Counter.
The pan India presence covering all 29 States, 5 out of 6 Union Territories and NCT Delhi, 574 District Head Quarters and
626 Districts out of 707 districts in the country, is a source of strength to the Bank. Extensive Coverage through branches
enables the Bank to position itself as a major Retail Bank with special focus on Retail, Agriculture and MSME sectors.

| am happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2018.
With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Rajeev Rishi

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2018
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held
on Saturday, 30th June, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. on 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman
Point, Mumbai- 400 021 to transact the following business :

1)

2)

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Stand Alone and the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Bank as at
31st March 2018, Stand Alone and Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended 31st March
2018, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following as special resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (Scheme) and
the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time and subject to
the approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Government of
India (“GOI"), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), and/or any other authority as may be required in
this regard and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting
such approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Bank and subject to the regulations viz.,
SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (SEBI ICDR Regulations) and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended up to date, guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications/ circulars and clarifications under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and all other relevant authorities from
time to time and subject to the Listing Agreements entered into, with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares
of the Bank are listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Bank (hereinafter called “Board”) which term shall be deemed to include Capital Raising Committee which the
Board have constituted or/may re-constitute, to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution)
to create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision for reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis of
such part of issue and for such categories of persons as may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of an
offer document / prospectus or such other document, in India or abroad, such number of equity shares upto the value
of ¥ 8,000/- crore (Rupees Eight Thousand Crore Only) (including premium, if any) in such a way that the Central
Government shall at all times hold not less than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank, whether at a discount
or premium to the market price, in one or more tranches, including to one or more of the members, employees
of the Bank, Indian nationals, Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies - private or public, investment institutions,
Societies, Trusts, Research organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”), Foreign Institutional Investors (“FlIs”),
Banks, Financial Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State
Industrial Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial
Institutions or other entities, authorities or any other category of investors which are authorized to invest in equity/
securities of the Bank as per extant regulations/guidelines or any combination of the above as may be deemed
appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment shall be by way of public issue (i.e. follow-on-Public
Issue) and/ or rights issue and/or private placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements with or without over-
allotment option and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made as per the provisions of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued by the RBI, SEBI and
any other authority as applicable, and at such time or times in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the
Board may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.”

‘“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner
and where necessary, in consultation with the lead managers and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or otherwise
on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations,
other regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, whether or not such
investor(s) are existing members of the Bank, at a price not less than the price as determined in accordance with
relevant provisions of ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of the Listing Agreements entered into with relevant stock exchanges,
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the provisions of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the provisions of the
Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or
Issue of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000, and subject to requisite approvals,
consents, permissions and/or sanctions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion,
Ministry of Commerce (DIPP) and all other authorities as may be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the
Appropriate Authorities”) and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any
such approval, consent, permission, and/or sanction (hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”) the Board,
may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer and allot, from time to time in one or more tranches, equity shares or any
securities other than warrants, which are convertible into or exchangeable with equity shares at a later date, in such
a way that the Central Government at any time holds not less than 51% of the Equity Share Capital of the Bank, to
Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) (as defined in Chapter VIII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations) pursuant to a Qualified
Institutions Placement (QIP), as provided for under Chapter VIl of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, through a placement
document and / or such other documents / writings / circulars / memoranda and in such manner and on such price,
terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations or other
provisions of the law as may be prevailing at that time”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a Qualified Institutions Placement pursuant to Chapter VIl of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations:

A) The allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter VIII of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations & such Securities shall be fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities shall be
completed within 12 months from the date of passing of this resolution.”

B) The Bank in pursuant to provision of Regulation 85(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations is authorized to offer shares
at a discount of not more than five percent on the floor price as determined in accordance with the Regulations.

C) The relevant date for the determination of the floor price of the securities shall be in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority and power to accept any modification in the proposal
as may be required or imposed by the GOI/RBI/SEBI/Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed
or such other appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting their approvals, consents, permissions and
sanctions to issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to, by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new equity shares / securities if any, to NRIs, Flls and/or
other eligible foreign investments be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange Management Act,
1999 as may be applicable but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to be issued shall be subject to the Central Bank of India
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, as amended, and shall rank in all respects pari passu with the existing
equity shares of the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines
that are in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any issue or allotment of equity shares/securities, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the public offer, including the class of investors to whom
the securities are to be allotted, the number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price, premium
amount on issue as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
execute such deeds, documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or
desirable, and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise
in regard to the public offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the issue proceeds, and to accept and to give effect to
such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it may,
in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank, without requiring any further approval
of the members and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this resolution may be
exercised by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such arrangements
with any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s), Banker(s),Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s), Auditor(s) and all
such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such offering of equity / securities and to remunerate all such
institutions and agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also to enter into and execute all such
arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents, etc., with such agencies.”

77




3)

@ dAoges &' 311w SR
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2017-18

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the class of investors to whom the shares/securities are to be
allotted, number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price (including premium, if any), face value,
premium amount on issue/conversion of Securities/exercise of warrants/redemption of Securities, rate of interest,
redemption period, number of equity shares or other securities upon conversion or redemption or cancellation of the
Securities, the price, premium or discount on issue/conversion of Securities, rate of interest, period of conversion,
fixing of record date or book closure and related or incidental matters, listings on one or more stock exchanges in India
and/or abroad, as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.”

“‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares / securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off by the
Board in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem fit and as permissible by law.”

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary,
proper and desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue of the shares/
securities and further to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, finalise and execute all documents and writings
as may be necessary, desirable or expedient as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without
being required to seek any further consent or approval of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the
shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Chairman and Managing Director or Executive Director(s) or such other officer(s) of the Bank as it
may deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.”

To elect one Director from amongst shareholders of the Bank other than Central Government in terms of Section 9
(3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (hereinafter referred to as “the
Act’) read with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970 (hereinafter referred to as “the Scheme”), Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
1998 (hereinafter referred to as “the Regulations”) made pursuant to Section 19 of the Act and Notification No.
DBOD. No. BC.No0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01 November 2007 and No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11
dated 23 May, 2011 of Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter referred to as “RBI Notifications”) by passing the following
resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT one Director elected from amongst shareholders other than the Central Government pursuant
to Section 9(3)(i) of the Act, read with the Scheme, Regulations made thereunder and RBI Notifications, be and is
hereby elected as the Director of the Bank to assume office from the date following the date on which he/she is
elected/deemed to be elected and shall hold office until the completion of a period of three years from the date of such
assumption”.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Anand Kumar Das

Place: Mumbai Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Date: 25.05.2018 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in respect the business of the meeting is annexed hereto.

SPECIFIED DATE

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, Tuesday, the
29th May, 2018 has been fixed as Specified Date for the purpose of determining the names of shareholders entitled
to participate in the election i.e. to nominate, contest and vote for the election of Directors from amongst the
shareholders other than the Central Government .

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.
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The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on Monday, 25th June, 2018.

4. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:
No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the
duly authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited
at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days
before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on Monday, 25th June, 2018.

5. No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is enclosed with this notice. Shareholders/
proxy holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the
same at the venue. Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass
as “Proxy or Authorised Representative” as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their
signature attested by the shareholder.

7. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 25th June, 2018
(Monday) to 30th June, 2018 (Saturday) (both days inclusive).

8. VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of
ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder shall have
one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.

9. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF JOINT HOLDERS

As per Regulation 10 of the Regulations, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first
named in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence if shares are in the
name of joint holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting and is only eligible to vote (by poll
or by show of hands) in the meeting.

10. Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

11.1Intimation to shareholders holding shares in physical form:

As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the
shareholders, we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares into
Demat by opening an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service. The list of branches providing
Demat services is available on website of the Bank. There are various advantages associated with converting your
shareholding in Demat form viz. avoidance of loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless trading, etc. Further,
intimations regarding change of address, bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction are required to be
given only at one place i.e. with the branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold shares of more than
one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide us
with the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared) directly.

» Name of the Bank

» Address of the Branch

» Bank Account Number

» 9 digit MICR code of the branch

» IFSC code of the Branch

(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).
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Please note that the Bank Account should be in the name of the 1st holder of shares.

11.2Intimation to shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

12

13.

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are some
shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account details with
their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank accounts. Accordingly,
Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrant (DW) to the addresses maintained by them
with Depositories.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs, the
Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of Dividend right
on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting bank for depositing
the Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the likelihood of fraudulent
encashment thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name, Branch
Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by their banks,
with their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate credit of dividend
amount (as and when declared) directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also
send directly to the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate to
credit all future dividend amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead of
sending any Dividend warrant, cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the
previous years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment
thereof directly to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/Demand Draft.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and thereafter no claim
for payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

Voting through electronic means

I.  In compliance with Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Bank is pleased to
offer remote e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their votes
electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the Bank with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) to facilitate remote e-voting.

The process and instructions for remote e-voting are as under :

(i) The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday, 27th June 2018 at 10.00 AM and ends on Friday,
29th June 2018 at 05.00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Bank holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, 25th June 2018, may cast their vote
electronically except Agenda No. 3 for which cut off date is Tuesday, 29th May, 2018. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iii) Click on Shareholders/Members.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Bank.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company/entity, then your existing password is to be used.
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(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Address Sticker pasted on the
EGM Notice, indicated in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
Bank Details | demat account or in the Bank records in order to login.

OR Date of | If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Bank, please enter the member id
Birth (DOB) |/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Bank selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company/entity on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company/entity opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for remote e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv)After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi)You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users
can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xix)Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

*  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log
on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

»  After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
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* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding remote e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the
Bank as on the cut-off date i.e. 25th June 2018. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,1970 no shareholder of the Bank other than
the Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in
excess of ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 25th June 2018 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote
e-voting and e-voting/poll at AGM.

Any person who becomes a member of the Bank after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares
as on the cut-off date i.e. 25th June 2018, may obtain the User ID and password in the manner as mentioned
herein above.

A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Bank and the website of CDSL.

Shri Ankur Kumar of EZY Laws, Advocates & Corporate Legal Advisors has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Bank and
make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman.

The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Bank's website www.
centralbankofindia.co.in and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the AGM
of the Bank and communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.

As per Basel Ill regulations, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Common Equity Tier-1 (CET 1) ratio of 5.50% plus
Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) of 2.50% in the form of equity capital, Tier 1 + CCB ratio of 9.50% and overall CRAR
of 11.50% by March 31, 2019. To comply with the Basel Il requirement, there is a need to increase the capital to further
strengthen the Capital Adequacy Ratio.

Based on the business estimates your Directors have decided to raise equity capital up to ¥ 8,000/- crore (Rupees Eight
Thousand Crore Only) and the Bank may use equity capital raising options such as through Public Issue (i.e. follow-
on-Public Issue) and/or Rights Issue and/or Private Placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements and/ or any
other mode(s) subject to approval of Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory authorities and in
accordance with all applicable regulations including the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The enhanced capital will be utilized for
the general business purposes of the Bank.

The Special Resolution seeks to give the Board powers to issue Equity Shares in one or more tranches at such time
or times, at such price or prices, and to such of the Investors as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit. The
detailed terms and conditions for the issuance of the equity shares as and when made will be determined by the Board
in consultation with the Merchant Bankers, Lead Managers, Advisors and such other authorities as may require to be
considered by the Bank considering the prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors.

In the event of the issue of equity shares as aforesaid by way of Qualified Institutions Placements, it will be ensured that:

i. The relevant date for the purpose of pricing of the Equity Shares would be, pursuant to Chapter VIl of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and/or other applicable regulations, be the date of the meeting in which the Board or the Capital
Raising Committee thereof decides to open the proposed issue of the equity shares, subsequent to the receipt of
Members’ approval and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines in relation to the proposed issue of equity shares;

i. As the pricing of the offer cannot be decided except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the price of shares to
be issued. However, the same would be in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations 1998, as amended from time to time or any other guidelines/regulations/consents as may be applicable or
required.

iii. The issue and allotment of fully paid shares shall be made only to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) within the
meaning of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the allotment shall be completed within 12 months of the date of passing the
above Resolution;

iv. The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead Managers
and Underwriters and such other authority or authorities as may be required, considering the prevailing market
conditions and other Regulatory requirements.

v. The total amount raised in such manner, including the over allotment, if any as per the terms of the issue of securities,
would not exceed 5 times of the Bank’s net worth as per the audited Balance Sheet of the previous financial year;

vi. The Securities shall not be eligible to be transferred/ sold for a period of 1 year from the date of allotment, except on a
recognized stock exchange or except as may be permitted from time to time by the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

vii. The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank including
dividend.

Your Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution as mentioned in the notice for this agenda.

The Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned with or interested in the resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Bank in their individual capacity.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

ELECTION OF ONE SHAREHOLDERS’ DIRECTOR

RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ELECT DIRECTORS

Shareholders other than the Government of India hold 13.60% of the equity share capital of the Bank. As per
Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970, Board of Directors of
Central Bank of India shall include one Director representing the shareholders of the Bank (other than the Central
Government). Accordingly, one director is required to be elected by the shareholders other than Central Government to
fill up the aforesaid vacancy.

Therefore, an item of agenda is included in the Notice for the AGM to pass necessary resolution for election of
one director representing the shareholders of the Bank.

The shareholders (other than the Central Government) are therefore entitled to send their nominations as per the
procedure detailed in the Act, Regulation Act, Scheme, Regulations, Notification, the relevant provisions of which
are indicated hereunder. One director will be elected either after the scrutiny of the nominations (if the number of
valid nomination is equal to the number of vacancy) or in subsequent election on 30th June, 2018, if there are more
contestants. The elected directors shall be deemed to have assumed office from the date following that on which he/
she is, or is deemed to be elected and will hold office for a period of three years from the date of assumption of office.

LEGAL PROVISIONS

The following table indicates the provisions contained in various Acts/Regulations / Notifications applicable in this
regard:

ACT / SCHEME/ PROVISIONS SHORT PARTICULARS
REGULATIONS /
NOTIFICATIONS

The Banking Section 20 » Restrictions for granting loan or advance to or on behalf of any of

Regulation Act, 1949 its directors

The Banking Section 3 (2E) * Restriction on voting rights

(Ci‘f)mp.arllles Section 9(3)(i) + No. of directors to be elected by the shareholders

cquisition

anquransfer of Section 9(3A)(A) to |+ Special Knowledge in certain fields

Undertakings) Act, ©)

1970 Section 9 (3AA) * No person shall be eligible to be elected as director unless he is
a person having fit and proper status based upon track record,
integrity and such other criteria as RBI may prescribe

Section 9 (3AB) * RBI may also specify in the notification issued under sub section

(3AA), the authority to determine the fit and proper status, the
manner of such determination, the procedure to be followed for
such determination and such other matters as may be considered
necessary or incidental thereto.

Section 9 (3B) Right of RBI to remove a director so elected who does not fulfill the

requirements of Sections 9 (3A) and 9(3AA) of the said Act.

Section 13(2) » Obligation as to fidelity and secrecy
The Nationalised Clause 9 (4) » Term of office of elected directors
Banks Clause 10 « Disqualifications from being elected as a Director of the bank
(Management and Clause 11 « Vacation of office of Directors
Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, | Clause 11A » Removal from office of an elected Director
1970 Clause 11B « Filling of Casual vacancy in the office of an elected Director
Clause 12 (8) » Disclosure of interest by directors in certain arrangements in which

they are interested
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ACT / SCHEME/ PROVISIONS SHORT PARTICULARS
REGULATIONS /
NOTIFICATIONS

Central Bank  of | Regulation 10 » Exercise of rights of joint holders
India (Shares | Regulation 61 + Voting at General Meetings
aRnedguIations,l\?gggngS) Regulat?on 63 . pirectors to be elected at general meetings
Regulation 64 » List of Shareholders
Regulation 65 * Nomination of candidates for election
Regulation 66 « Scrutiny of nominations
Regulation 67 * Election disputes
Regulation 68 » Determination of voting rights
Regulation 69 * Voting by duly authorized representative
Regulation 70 » Proxies
RBI Notification No. Pursuant to Section | = Fit and Proper criteria for elected directors on the boards of

DBOD No.BC No. 46 |9 (3AA) and nationalized banks
and 47/29.39.001/ Section 9 (3AB)
2007-08 dated 01st of The Banking

November 2007 Companies
read with Notification | (Acquisition
No DBOD.BC.No. and Transfer of

95/29.39.001/2010-11 | Undertakings) Act,
dated 23rd May, 2011. | 1970

e EXTRACTS OF ACTS/SCHEME/REGULATIONS/NOTIFICATION IN WEBSITE

For the convenience of the shareholders, the relevant extracts from Regulation Act, the Act, the Scheme, the
Regulations as well as RBI Notifications No.DBOD.BC.No.46 and 47 /2939.001/2007-08 dated 1st November, 2007
and No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23rd May, 2011 will be hosted on the Bank's website www.
centralbankofindia.co.in Such extracts will also be e-mailed to the intending candidates on receipt of a request
addressed to the Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary, at the Bank’s Head Office, Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, on or before the last date fixed for submission of nomination forms viz. Friday, 15th
June 2018.

*  QUALIFICATIONS FOR A CANDIDATE
The candidate shall comply with the qualifications prescribed in Section 9(3A) of the Act and shall not suffer the
disqualifications specified in Clause 10 of the Scheme and shall satisfy the conditions mentioned in Regulation 65 of
the Regulations, are detailed herein:
(a) In terms of Section 9(3A) of the Act, a candidate being a shareholder of the Bank and who desires to be a
Director of the Bank shall -
(A) have special knowledge or practical experience in respect of one or more of the following matters namely,-
agricultural and rural economy,
banking,
co-operation,
economics,
finance,
law,
small scale industry,
any other matter the special knowledge of, and practical experience in which, would, in the opinion of the
Reserve Bank of India, be useful to the Bank;

(B) represent the interests of depositors; or
(C) represent the interest of farmers, workers and artisans.
(b) In terms of Section 9(3AA) of the Act and RBI Notification, a candidate being a shareholder of the Bank and who

files nominations to be a Director of the Bank should possess ‘Fit and Proper’ status based upon track record,
integrity and such other criteria as the Reserve Bank may notify from time to time in this regard.
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(c) Further, the elected director should execute the Deed of Covenants and is required to furnish annual declarations
as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

* DISQUALIFICATION FROM BEING ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK

(A) In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalised Banks(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a
person shall be disqualified for being appointed, as and for being, a director —

(a) if he has at any time been adjudicated an insolvent or has suspended payment or has compounded with his
creditors; or

(b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent Court; or
(c) if he has been convicted by a Criminal Court of an offence which involves moral turpitude; or

(d) If he holds any office of profit under any nationalised bank or State Bank of India constituted under sub-
section (1) of section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955,or any subsidiary bank as defined in section
3 of the State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959, except for holding the post of a whole-time
director, including the managing director and directors nominated under clauses (e) and (f) of sub-section (3)
of Section 9 of the Act from among the employees of the Bank.

and

(B) In terms of Notifications of Reserve Bank of India - DBOD. No. BC.No.46 and 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated O1st
November 2007 read with No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23rd May 2011, if he is not found to be
‘Fit & Proper’ person, by the Nomination Committee of the Directors of the Bank.

e LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS to CONTESTANTS

A list of Shareholders of the Bank as on Tuesday, 29th May 2018 will be available for sale on and from Saturday,
2nd June 2018 onwards on payment of ¥ 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) by Demand draft in favour of
“Central Bank of India” payable at Mumbai alongwith a request addressed to the Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Company Secretary, Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021.
The intending candidates may also inspect the List of Shareholders and take extracts there from. .

* INSPECTION OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Register of Shareholders will be open for inspection at the Head Office of the Bank from Monday to Saturday
between 11 A.M. to 3 P.M. (other than second & fourth Saturday and Bank Holidays). If any shareholder requires a
copy or computer prints of the register or part thereof, the same shall be supplied to him on pre-payment at the rate of
T 5/- for 1000 words or fractional part thereof required to be copied.

e PARTICIPATION IN ELECTION
Such of those shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members/Beneficial owners as furnished by
NSDL/ CDSL/RTA as on 29th May, 2018, shall be entitled to participate i.e. nominate, contest and vote in election of
directors from amongst Shareholders other than the Central Government.

As per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder as on 29th May, 2018, the
Specified Date, prior to the date of a general meeting, shall have one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll
shall have one vote for each share held by him.

e NOMINATIONS:
Validity of Nominations

In terms of Regulation 65 of the Regulations and in terms of Notifications of Reserve Bank of India-DBOD.No.BC.
No.46 and 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01-11-2007 read with No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23rd May,
2011 and other applicable provisions of various Acts, nomination of a candidate for election as a Director will be valid
provided:

(a) he is a shareholder holding not less than100 (One hundred) shares in the Bank as on Tuesday, 29th May 2018
being the Specified Date for participating in the election;

(b) as on Friday, 15th June 2018 (the last date for receipt of nominations), he is not disqualified to be a director under
the Act, the Scheme or RBI Notification;

(c) the nomination is in writing signed by atleast one hundred shareholders entitled to elect directors under the Act
or by their duly constituted attorney, provided that a nomination by shareholder who is a company may be made
by a resolution of the directors of the said company and where it is so made, a copy of the resolution certified to
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be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall be dispatched to the Head Office of
the Bank addressed to Assistant General Manager —-MBD & Company Secretary, Central Bank of India, 9th Floor,
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021 and such copy shall be deemed to be nomination on behalf of
such company;

(d) the nomination by the shareholders (Minimum 100) is accompanied by a declaration by the candidate as per the
specimen forms of nomination and declaration furnished in this Notice, duly signed by the candidate before a
Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or an officer of the Reserve
Bank of India or any Nationalised Bank, that he accepts the nomination and is willing to stand for election, and
that he is not disqualified from being a director, either under the Banking Regulation Act or the Act or the Scheme
or the Regulations or the RBI Notification alongwith his/her personal details (bio data) duly signed and affirming
that such details are true to the best of his knowledge and belief and also his/her undertaking to keep the
Bank fully informed as soon as possible of such events which are relevant to the information, subsequent to the
declaration.

(e) the Nomination Forms and the Declaration Form are as prescribed by the Regulations and as per the Proforma
annexed (the Proforma is also available on the Bank’s Website- www.centralbankofindia.co.in

SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION FORMS

Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of the Directors should submit

a) duly filled in Declaration Form;

b) nominations from minimum of 100 shareholders entitled to participate in the elections;

c) Personal Information, Declaration and Undertaking together with the concerned documents, testimonials, viz., Bio
data, Certificates of Educational qualification, experience, etc. in the formats annexed to this notice, in a sealed
envelope to the Assistant General Manager — MBD & Company Secretary, Central Bank of India, Central Office,
9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, together with the connected documents, complete in
all respects, on a working day at least 14 days before the date of the meeting, i.e. on or before closing hours of
the Bank at 5.00 pm on Friday, the 15th June 2018.

*» SCRUTINY OF NOMNATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

a) Nominations shall be scrutinized on Monday, 18th June 2018, the next working day following the date fixed for
the receipt of the nominations and in case any nomination is not found to be valid, the same shall be rejected
after recording the reasons thereof.

b) Nominations shall also be subjected to scrutiny by the Nominations Committee of the Board in terms of the ‘Fit
and Proper’ Guidelines dated 01st November 2007 and 23rd May 2011 issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

c) |If there is only ONE valid nomination for the ONE vacancy to be filled by the election, the candidates so
nominated shall be deemed to be elected forthwith and their names and addresses shall be published as so
elected. In such an event there shall not be any election at the meeting convened for the purpose. The elected
candidates shall assume office from the date next to the date on which they are declared as elected.

d) In the event of an election being held, if the valid nominations are more than ONE, the candidate polling the
majority of votes at the election will be deemed to have been elected and his/her name will be announced by the
Chairman of the AGM and also published in newspapers. They will assume office on 1st July 2018.

e) |If there is any dispute, the same shall be settled as per Regulation 67 of the Regulations.

WITHDRAWAL OF NOMINATIONS

If any candidate desires to withdraw his nomination, he would be entitled to do so at any time prior to closing hours of the
Bank on Tuesday, 26th June 2018.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

Directors of Bank may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the aforementioned item of business in case they
contest the election.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-

Anand Kumar Das

Place: Mumbai Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Date: 25.05.2018 Company Secretary
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DECLARATION

(BY THE CANDIDATE)
(Refer Regulation 65 of the Regulations)

|,Shri/Smt son/daughter/wife of
Shri/Smt. residing at
hereby confirm that:
a) | am a shareholder holding equity shares of ¥ 10/- each (fully paid up) of CENTRAL BANK OF
INDIA under Folio No. /DP ID No. /Client ID No. as on Tuesday,

29th May, 2018 being the Specified Date for participating in the Elections and

b) | have special knowledge or practical experience in * (i) Agriculture and Rural Economy, (ii) Banking, (iii) Co-operation,
(iv) Economics, (v) Finance, (vi) Law, (vii) Small Scale Industry, or (special
knowledge of and practical experience of which in the opinion of Reserve Bank of India, would be useful to the Bank)
and | represent the interest of Depositors / Farmers, Workers and Artisans, in terms of sub section 3A of Section 9
of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and as an evidence thereof | submit
herewith the relevant testimonials, and

c) | accept the nominations numbered from to and

d) | am willing to contest the election for Director of Central Bank of India, and

e) | am not disqualified from being a Director of the Bank under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 , the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 and
RBI Notification, and

f) I neither hold any office of profit nor | am an employee of any nationalised Bank or State Bank of India constituted
under sub-section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any subsidiary bank as defined in Section 3
of the State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959.

g) | enclose my personal Information details which are to the best of my knowledge and belief are true and complete; and

h) | undertake to keep the Bank fully informed, as soon as possible, of events, if any, which take place subsequent to
this declaration which are relevant to the information provided hereto and to execute the Deed of Covenants upon my
election as a Director of the Bank.

Name

Signature

No. of Shares
Regd. Folio No.

(If not Dematerialised)
DP ID No. and Client ID No. (If Dematerialised)

Place
Date

The above declaration was signed before me

Signature with Seal and

Name of the attesting official

The declaration must be signed by the nominee before a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or
other Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Reserve Bank of India or any Nationlised Bank.

* Tick whichever is applicable.
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NOMINATION FORM

(BY THE SHAREHOLDER)
(Refer Regulation 65 ( d ) of the Regulations)

To,

The Chairman

Central Bank of India

Central Office,

Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400021

Dear Sir,

Nomination for Election of a Director

With reference to your Notice dated 25.05.2018, |, Shri/Smt

Sl.No.

a shareholder of Central Bank of India, holding equity shares of ¥ 10/- each (fully paid up) as on
Tuesday, 29th May, 2018 being the Specified Date for the purpose of participation in the election, do hereby nominate

Shri/Smt. son/daughter/wife of Shri/Smt

residing at

for being elected as a Director of Central Bank of India representing the shareholders of the Bank as provided in Section
9 (3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, at the Annual General Meeting of

the shareholders to be held on Saturday, 30th June, 2018.

Signature

Name

No. of Shares

Regd. Folio No.

(If not Dematerialised)

DP ID No. and Client ID No.

(If Dematerialised)

Place

Date

Notes :

1. In case nomination is made by a Body Corporate, the nomination form should be accompanied by a certified true copy
of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors under the signature of the Chairman of the meeting at which it was

passed.

2. Signatures of the shareholders nominating the candidate should match with the specimen signatures available with the

Share Transfer Agent of the Bank.

3. If any of the columns above is left Blank or the particulars are found to be incorrect, the nomination is liable to

rejected.
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Affix Self
Attested Passport
Size Photo here

FORMAT FOR PROVIDING PERSONAL INFORMATION, DECLARATION AND UNDERTAKING

Declaration and Undertaking by the Candidate with enclosures as appropriate as on 2018

l. Personal details of the candidate

Name in Full (in block capital letters)

Father’s Name (in Full)

Date of Birth

Nationality

Sl Bl I A e

(1)  Permanent Account Number (under the Income Tax Act).
(2) Name and address of Income Tax Circle/Division where personal tax returns are being filed.

o

Permanent Address

Present Address
(For correspondence)

8. | (1) E-mailID

(2) Telephone Number (Landline)

(3) Cell Phone Number

I Qualification and Experience

1. | Qualifications (Educational/academic) (Please attach self attested copies of the certificates
supporting the information).

2. | Qualifications (Professional) (Please attach self attested copies of the certificates supporting the
information).

3. | Knowledge (As required under Section 9(3-A) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970.

4. | Experience (Please indicate your experience relevant to the directorship of the Bank).

Any other information relevant to Directorship of the Bank.

Il Details of Relationships of the candidate

1. | Details of Relatives, if any, who are connected with the Bank in any way [Please refer to Section
2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of Definitions
Details) Rules, 2014.]

2. | List of entities if any in which he/she is considered as being interested [Refer Section 2(49) and
Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013].

3. | Details of shares of the Central Bank of India held, if any, in the name of the candidate: (Please
indicate the number of shares held, face value, ledger folio number(s) or DP ID and client ID).

4.a | List of entities in which the candidate is considered as holding substantial interest within the
meaning of Section 5(ne) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

4. b | List of entities in which the related parties of the candidate are considered as holding substantial
interest within the meaning of Section 5(ne) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

5. | Directorship/Membership on the Board(s) of bank(s) during the past six years (Please give the
name(s) of the bank(s), the relevant provisions of the Act under which the appointment/nomination
was made and the period of holding such Membership/Directorship).

6. | Fund and non-fund facilities, if any, presently being enjoyed by the candidate from the institutions
listed at 3, 4(a) and 5 above.

7. | Cases, if any, where the candidate or entities listed at 3, 4(a), 4(b) and 5 above are in default or
have been in default in the past in respect of credit facilities obtained from the Central Bank of India
Bank or any other bank.

IV. Professional Achievements

1. Professional achievements (Please furnish the details of the achievements which may have a
bearing on the directorship of the bank).
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Declaration and Undertaking by the Candidate with enclosures as appropriate as on 2018

V. Proceedings, if any, against the Candidate

1. If the candidate is a member of a professional association/body, details of disciplinary action, if any,
pending or commenced or resulting in conviction in the past against him/her or whether he/she has
been banned from entry of at any profession/occupation at any time.

2. Details of prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or resulting in conviction in the past against
the director and/or against any of the entities listed in 1ll-2, 4(a),4(b) and 5 above for violation of
economic laws and regulations.

3. Details of criminal prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or resulting in conviction in the past
against the candidate including present litigation if any.

4. Whether the candidate/director attracts any of the disqualifications envisaged under Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Clause 10 of the Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 ?

5. Has the candidate or any of the entities at Ill-2, 4(a), 4(b) and 5 above been subject to any
investigation at the instance of Government department or agency?

6. Has the candidate at any time been found guilty of violation of rules/regulations/legislative requirements
by customs/ excise/income tax/foreign exchange/other revenue authorities; if so give particulars.

7. Whether the candidate/director had at any time come to the adverse notice of a regulator such as
SEBI, IRDA, RBI, MCA, FEMA etc. (Though it shall not be necessary for a candidate to mention in
the column about orders and findings made by regulators which have been later on reversed / set
aside in toto, it would be necessary to make a mention of the same, in case the reversal / setting
aside is on technical reasons like limitation or lack of jurisdiction, etc, and not on merit. If the order
of the regulator is temporarily stayed and the appellate / court proceedings are pending, the same
should also be mentioned) re pending, the same also should be mentioned).

8. In carrying out his/her duties will the candidate/director be acting on the directions or instructions of
any other individual or institution or bank or companies, etc. ? If so, give particulars.

9. Has the candidate in his/her individual capacity undertaken any business with the Bank ? If so, give
particulars.

10. Any other explanation / information in regard to items | to V and other information considered
relevant for judging ‘fit and proper’ status.

Undertaking

| e e e e e ———————————raaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaas Son/Daughter of Shri .......cccoviiiiiiiiieeeees confirm that
the above information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true and complete. | undertake to keep the bank fully informed, as soon as
possible, of all events which take place subsequent to my election as a shareholder director of the bank, which are relevant to the information
provided above.

| also undertake to execute the deed of Covenant required to be executed by the directors of the bank.

Place :
Date : Signature of the Candidate

Enclosures :

Note: 1. Wherever space is not sufficient, please attach the information as annexure in chronological order and with
appropriate cross reference.

2. All pages (including annexures) are required to be signed by the candidate.

Observations of the Nomination Committee:

Signature of Member Signature of Member Signature of Member

Date:
Place:

91




@ dAoges &' 311w SR
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2017-18

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

EXTRACTS OF RELEVANT ACTS, SCHEME, REGULATIONS AND NOTIFICATIONS

In terms of Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, Shareholder
Directors shall have to be elected by the shareholders, other than the Central Government, from amongst themselves,
depending upon the extent of capital issued under clause (c) of sub-section (2B) of Section 3. The relevant sections of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisitions and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, the relevant regulations of Central Bank of India
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 and gist of Notification No. DBOD. No. BC.N0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01
November 2007 and No.DBOD.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23 May, 2011 of Reserve Bank of India, are reproduced
below for the information of the shareholders.

I. BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949
Prohibition of common Directors - Section 16(1)

No banking company incorporated in India shall have as a director in its Board of directors any person who is a
director of any other ba nking company.

Restrictions on Loans and Advances - Section 20

(1) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in section 77 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), no
banking company shall —
(a) grant any loans or advances on the security of its own shares, or -
(b) enter into any commitment for granting any loan or advance to or on behalf of—
(i) any of its directors,
(i) any firm in which any of its directors is interested as partner, manager, employee or guarantor, or
(iii) any company [not being a subsidiary of the banking company or a company registered under section 25
of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), or a Government company] of which or the subsidiary or the
holding company of which] any of the directors of the banking company is a director, managing agent,
manager, employee or guarantor or in which he holds substantial interest, or
(iv) any individual in respect of whom any of its directors is a partner or guarantor.

(2) Where any loan or advance granted by a banking company is such that a commitment for granting it could not
have been made if clause (b) of sub-section (1) had been in force on the date on which the loan or advance
was made, or is granted by a banking company after the commencement of section 5 of the Banking Laws
(Amendment) Act, 1968 (58 of 1968), but in pursuance of a commitment entered into before such commencement,
steps shall be taken to recover the amounts due to the banking company on account of the loan, or advance
together with interest, if any, due thereon within the period stipulated at the time of the grant of the loan or
advance, or where no such period has been stipulated, before the expiry of one year from the commencement of
the said section 5:

Provided that the Reserve Bank may, in any case, on an application in writing made to it by the banking company
in this behalf, extend the period for the recovery of the loan or advance until such date, not being a date beyond
the period of three years from the commencement of the said section 5, and subject to such terms and conditions,
as the Reserve Bank may deem fit: Provided further that this sub-section shall not apply if and when the director
concerned vacates the office of the director of the banking company, whether by death, retirement, resignation or
otherwise.

(3) No loan or advance, referred to in sub-section (2), or any part thereof shall be remitted without the previous
approval of the Reserve Bank, and any remission without such approval shall be void and of no effect.

(4) Where any loan or advance referred to in sub-section (2), payable by any person, has not been repaid to the
banking company within the period specified in that sub-section, then such person shall, if he is a director of such
banking company on the date of the expiry of the said period, be deemed to have vacated his office as such on
the said date.

Explanation — In this section—

(a) “loans or advance” shall not include any transaction which the Reserve Bank may, having regard to the
nature of the transaction, the period within which, and the manner and circumstances in which, any amount
due on account of the transaction is likely to be realised, the interest of the depositors and other relevant
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considerations, specify by general or special order as not being a loan or advance for the purpose of this
section;

(b) “director” include a member of any board or committee in India constituted by a banking company for the
purpose of managing, or for the purpose of advising it in regard to the management of, all or any of its affairs.

(5) If any question arises whether any transaction is a loan or advance for the purposes of this section, it shall be
referred to the Reserve Bank, whose decision thereon shall be final.]

BANKING COMPANIES (ACQUISITION AND TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKINGS) ACT, 1970

Restrictions on voting rights

Section 3(2E) :

No shareholder of the corresponding new bank, other than the Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting

rights in respect of any shares held by him in excess of ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of
the corresponding new bank.

Composition of Board of Directors

Section 9(3)(i):

where the capital issued under clause (c) of sub-section (2B) of section (3) is-

() not more than sixteen per cent of the total paid-up capital, one director;

(I more than sixteen per cent but not more than thirty two per cent of the total paid-up capital, two directors,
(111 more than thirty two per cent of the total paid-up capital, three directors,

to be elected by the shareholders, other than the Central Government, from amongst themselves:

PROVIDED that in case the number of directors elected, on or before the commencement of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006 in a corresponding
new Bank exceed the number of directors specified in sub-clause (I) or sub — clause (ll) or sub — clause (lll), as the
case may be, such excess number of directors elected before such commencement shall retire in such manner as
may be specified in the scheme and such directors shall not be entitled to claim any compensation for the premature
retirement of their term of office.

Section 9(3A):
The Directors to be elected under the said clause (i) shall-

(A) have special knowledge or practical experience in respect of one or more of the following. matters namely,-
(i) agricultural and rural economy,
(ii) banking,
(iii) co-operation,
(iv) economics,
(v) finance,
(vi) law,

(vii) small scale industry,

(viii)any other matter the special knowledge of, and practical experience in, which would, in the opinion of the

Reserve Bank, be useful to the corresponding new bank;
(B) represent the interests of depositors; or

(C) represent the interest of farmers, workers and artisans.

Section 9(3AA):

Without prejudice to the provisions of sub section (3A) and notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
Act or in any other law for the time being in force, no person shall be eligible to be elected as director under clause
(i) of sub section (3) unless he is a person having fit and proper status based upon track Specified, integrity and such
other criteria as the Reserve Bank may notify from time to time in this regard.

Section 9(3B):

Where the Reserve Bank is of the opinion that any Director of a corresponding new bank elected under clause
(i) of sub-section (3) does not fulfill the requirements of sub-sections (3A) and (3AA), it may, after giving to such
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Director and the bank a reasonable opportunity of being heard, by order, remove such Director and on such removal,
the Board of Directors shall co-opt any other person fulfilling the requirements of sub-sections (3A) and (3AA) as a
Director in place of the person so removed till a Director is duly elected by the shareholders of the corresponding new
bank in the next annual general meeting and the person so co-opted shall be deemed to have been duly elected by
the shareholders of the corresponding new bank as a Director.

Obligation as to Fidelity and Secrecy
Section 13(2):
Every Director, member of a local Board or a committee, or Auditor, Adviser, officer or other employee of a

corresponding new bank shall, before entering upon his duties, make a declaration of fidelity and secrecy in the form
set out in the Third Schedule.

NATIONALISED BANKS (MANAGEMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) SCHEME, 1970
Term of office of elected Director

Clause 9(4):

An elected director shall hold office for three years and shall be eligible for re-election:

Provided that no such director shall hold office continuously for a period exceeding six years.

Disqualification of Directors

Clause 10:

A person shall be disqualified for being appointed as, and for being, a director —

(a) if he has at any time been adjudicated an insolvent or has suspended payment or has compounded with his
creditors; or

(b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent Court; or

(c) if he has been convicted by a Criminal Court of an offence which involves moral turpitude; or

(d) If he holds any office of profit under any nationalised bank or State Bank of India constituted under sub-section (1)
of section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955,or any subsidiary bank as defined in section 3 of the State Bank
of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959, except for holding the post of a whole-time director, including the managing
director and directors nominated under clauses (e) and (f) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act from among
the employees of the corresponding new bank.

Vacation of office of Directors
Clause 11:

(1) If a director becomes subject to any of the disqualifications specified in CL.10 or is absent without leave of the
Board for more than three consecutive meetings thereof he shall be deemed to have vacated his office as such
and thereupon his office shall become vacant.

(2) The Chairman or whole-time director including the Managing Director or a director referred to in Cl. (b) or CI.
(c) or Cl. (d) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act may resign his office by giving notice thereof in writing
to the Central Government and on such resignation being accepted by that Government shall be deemed to
have vacated his office: any other director may resign his office by giving notice thereof in writing to the Central
Government and such resignation shall take effect on the receipt of the communication of the resignation by the
Central Government.

(3) Without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing sub-clauses, the office of a director referred to in Cl. (e) or Cl.

(f) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act shall become vacant as soon as the director ceases to be a workman
or an employee, other than a workman of the nationalised bank of which is a director.

(4) Where any vacancy occurs in the office of a director, other than an elected director, it shall be filled in accordance
with sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

Removal from office of an elected director

Clause 11A:

The shareholders other than the Central Government, may, by a resolution passed by majority of the votes of such
shareholders holding in the aggregate not less than one half of the share capital held by all such shareholders,
remove any director elected under Cl. (i) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 and elect in his stead another person to fill the
vacancy.
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Filling of vacancy in the office of an elected director
Clause 11B:

(1) Where any vacancy occurs before the expiry of the term of office of an elected director, the vacancy shall be filled
in by election:
Provided that where the duration of vacancy is likely to be less than six months, the vacancy may be filled in by
the remaining directors.

(2) A person elected or co-opted, as the case may be, under sub-clause (1) shall hold office for the unexpired portion
of the term of his predecessor.

Disclosure of interest by Directors

Clause 12(8):

A director who is directly or indirectly concerned or interested in any contract, loan, arrangement or proposal entered
into or proposed to be entered into by or on behalf of the nationalised bank shall, as soon as possible after the
relevant circumstances have come to his knowledge, disclose the nature of his interest to the Board and shall not be
present at the meeting of the Board when any such contract, loan, arrangement or proposal is discussed unless his
presence is required by the other directors for the purpose of eliciting information and no director so required to be
present shall vote on any such contract, loan, arrangement or proposal:

Provided that nothing contained in this sub-clause shall apply to such director by reason only of his being:

(i) a shareholder (other than a director) holding not more than two percent of the paid-up capital in any public
company as defined in the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) or any corporation established by or under any law
for the time being in force in India or any co-operative society, with which or to which the Nationalised Bank has
entered into or made or proposed to enter into or make a contract, loan, arrangement or proposal, or

(ii) an officer or other employee of the nationalised bank, if he is a director referred to in Cl. (e) or Cl. (f) of sub-
section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA (SHARES AND MEETINGS) REGULATIONS, 1998

Exercise of rights of joint holders

Regulations 10:

If any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first named in the register shall, as regards,
voting, receipt of dividends, service of notices and all or any other matters connected with Bank except the transfer of
shares, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof.

Director to be elected at general meetings

Regulations 63:

(i) A director under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act shall be elected by the shareholders on the
register, other than the Central Government, from amongst themselves in the general meeting of The Bank.

(i) Where an election of a director is to be held at any general meeting, the notice thereof shall be included in the
notice convening the meeting. Every such notice shall specify the number of directors to be elected and the
particulars of vacancies in respect of which the election is to be held.

List of shareholders

Regulations 64:

(i) For the purpose of election of a director under sub-regulation (i) of Regulation 63 of these regulations, a list shall
be prepared of shareholders on the register by whom the director is be elected.

(i) The list shall contain the names of the shareholders, their registered addresses, the number and denoting
numbers of shares held by them with the dates on which the shares were registered and the number of votes to
which they will be entitled on the date fixed for meeting at which the election will take place and copies of the list
shall be available for purchase atleast three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting at a price to be fixed by
the Board or the Management Committee, on application at the Head Office.

Nomination of candidates for election
Regulations 65:
(i) No nomination of a candidate for election as a director shall be valid unless —
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(a) he is a shareholder holding not less than100 (One hundred) shares in the The Bank;

(b) he is on the last date for receipt of nomination, not disqualified to be a director under the Act or under the
Scheme;

(c) he has paid all calls in respect of the shares of the Bank held by him, whether alone or jointly with others, on
or before the last date fixed for the payment of the call;

(d) the nomination is in writing signed by atleast one hundred shareholders entitled to elect directors under the
Act or by their duly constituted attorney, provided that a nomination by a shareholder who is a company
may be made by a resolution of the directors of the said company and where it is so made, a copy of
the resolution certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall be
dispatched to the Head Office of The Bank and such copy shall be deemed to be nomination on behalf of
such company.

(e) the nomination accompanies or contains a declaration signed by the candidate before a Judge, Magistrate,
Registrar or sub-registrar of Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or an officer of the Reserve Bank of India
or any nationalized bank, that he accepts nomination and is willing to stand for election, and that he is not
disqualified either under the Act or the Scheme or these regulations from being a director.

No nomination shall be valid unless it is received with all connected documents complete in all respects and
received, at the Head Office of the Bank on a working day not less than fourteen days before the date fixed for
meeting.

Scrutiny of nominations

Regulations 66:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

Nominations shall be scrutinized on the first working day following the date fixed for receipt of the nominations
and in case any nomination is not found to valid, the same shall be rejection after specifying the reason therefor.
If there is only one valid nomination for any particular vacancy to be filled by election, the candidate so nominated
shall be deemed to be elected forthwith and his name and address shall be published as so elected. In such an
event there shall not be any election at the meeting convened for the purpose and if the meeting had been called
solely for the purpose of the aforesaid election, it shall stand cancelled.

In the event of an election being held, if valid nominations are more than the number of directors to be elected,
the candidate polling the majority of votes shall be deemed to have been elected.

A director elected to fill an existing vacancy shall be deemed to have assumed office from the date following that
on which he is, or is deemed to be elected.

Election disputes

Regulations 67:

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

If any doubt or dispute shall arise as to the qualification or disqualification of a person deemed or declared to be
elected, or as to the validity of the election of a director, any person interested, being a candidate or shareholder
entitled to vote at such election, may, within seven days of the date of the declaration of the result of such
election, give intimation in writing thereof to the Chairman and Managing Director of the The Bank and shall in the
said intimation give full particulars of the grounds upon which he doubts or disputes the validity of the election.

On receipt of an intimation under sub-regulation (i), the Chairman and Managing Director or in his absence, the
Executive Director of the The Bank shall forthwith refer such doubt or dispute for the decision of a committee
consisting of the Chairman and Managing Director or in his absence, the Executive Director and any two of the
directors nominated under clauses (b) and (c) of sub-section (3) of section 9 of the Act.

The committee referred to in sub-regulation (ii) shall make such enquiry as it deems necessary and if it finds that
the election was a valid election, it shall confirm the declared result of the election, or, if it finds that the election
was not a valid election, it shall, within 30 days of the commencement of the enquiry, make such order and give
such directors including the holding of a fresh election as shall in the circumstances appear just to the committee.

An order and direction of such committee in pursuance of this regulation shall be conclusive.

Determination of voting rights —

Regulations 68:

(i)

Subject to the provisions contained in section 3(2E) of the Act, each shareholder who has been registered as a
shareholder on the date of closure of the register prior to the date of a general meeting shall, at such meeting,
have one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.
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(i) Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3(2E) of the Act, every shareholder entitled to vote aforesaid who,
not being a company, is present in person or by proxy or who being a company is present by a duly authorized
representative, or by proxy shall have one vote on a show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for
each share held by him as stated hereinabove in sub-regulation (i).

(Explanation _ For this Chapter, “Company” means any body corporate)

(i) Shareholders of the Bank entitled to attend and vote at a general meeting shall be entitled to appoint another
person (whether a shareholder or not) as his proxy to attend and vote instead of himself; but a proxy so appointed
shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.

Voting by duly authorized representative
Regulations 69:

(i) A shareholder, being the Central Government or a company, may by a resolution, as the case may be, authorize
any of its officials or any other person to act as its representative at any general meeting of the shareholders and
the person so authorized (referred to as a “duly authorized representative” in these regulations) shall be entitled to
exercise the same powers on behalf of the Central Government or company which he represents, as if he were an
individual shareholder of the Bank. The authorization so given may be in favour of two persons in the alternative
and in such a case any one of such persons may act as the duly authorized representative of the Central
Government / company.

(i) No person shall attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of the Bank as the duly authorized
representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorised representative
certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall have been deposited at the
Head Office of the Bank not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting.

V. Notification No. DBOD. No. BC.N0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01st November 2007 and No.DBOD.
BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23rd May, 2011 of Reserve Bank of India

No nomination shall be valid unless ‘Fit and Proper’ status is accorded by the Nomination Committee appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Bank for this purpose. The Nominations should accompany additional information about the
candidates to enable the Nomination Committee to decide on the Fit and Proper status with regards to educational
qualification, experience and field expertise, track Specified and integrity of the candidates. Adverse notice of any
authority/regulatory agency or insolvency or default of any loan from any bank or financial institution would make the
respective candidate unfit and improper to be elected as a Director on the Board.
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TOTAL BUSINESS

(% in Crores)

PARAMETERS |MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 |MAR. 15|MAR. 16|MAR. 17|MAR. 18
Total Business 1,36,265(1,84,607|2,18,012|2,69,225|3,10,763|3,46,898|4,02,272|4,23,390(4,50,539|4,56,336 | 4,49,679(4,72,323
YoY Growth 35.48%| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%| (1.46%)| 5.04%
Total Deposits 82,776(1,10,320|1,31,272(1,62,107|1,79,356|1,96,173|2,26,038|2,40,069| 2,55,572|2,66,184|2,96,671|2,94,839
YoY Growth 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%| 4.15%| 11.45%| (0.62%)
Total Loans & 53,489| 74,287| 86,740(1,07,118(1,31,407|1,50,725|1,76,234|1,83,321|1,94,967|1,90,152|1,53,008(1,77,484
Advances
YoY Growth 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)| (19.53%)| 16.00%
Investments 29,037| 32,646| 44,445 52,008| 54,847| 59,577| 72,662 86,384| 95,655 89,895 93,792|1,05,295
YoY Growth 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%| (6.02%)| 4.34%| 12.26%
CD Ratio 64.62%| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%| 76.29| 71.44| 51.57%| 60.20%
Return on Assets 0.62%| 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%)| (0.80%)| (1.61%)

PROFITABILITY

(X in Crores)

PARAMETERS |MAR.07 |MAR.08 |MAR.09 [MAR.10 | MAR.11 |MAR.12 [MAR.13 |MAR.14 |MAR. 15|MAR. 16|MAR. 17|MAR. 18
Gross Income 6,710| 8,787| 11,525| 13,799| 16,486| 20,545| 23,528| 26,350| 28,303| 27,825| 27,537| 26,659
YoY Growth 30.94%| 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)| (1.03%)| (3.19%)
Gross Expenses 5444| 7,518 10,088| 11,741 13,895| 17,730| 20,355| 23,112| 24,744| 25,183| 24,448| 23,926
YoY Growth 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%| (2.92%)| (2.14%)
Operating Profit 1,266| 1,268| 1,437 2,058 2,591 2815 3,173| 3,238 3,559 2,642| 3,089 2,733
YoY Growth 0.20%| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72%| 2.05%| 9.91%| (25.77%)| 16.92%|(11.52%)
Net Profit/Loss 498 550 571 1,069 1,252 533| 1,015| (1,263) 606| (1,418)| (2,439)| (5,105)
YoY Growth 10.47%| 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%| (57.43%)| 90.43%|(224.43%)| 147.98
NIM (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.78 2.51 247
Net Interest Income 2,474 2223| 2,228| 2545 5326| 5,169| 5738| 6,493| 7,247| 7,065 6,574| 6517
YoY Growth (10.16%)| 0.22%| 14.23%(109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.51%)| (6.95%)| (0.88%)
Non Interest Income 476 791 1,070( 1,735 1,265 1,395| 1,667| 1,923| 1,894 1,938| 20876| 2,623
YoY Growth 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%(27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%| (1.51%)| 2.32%| 48.40%| (8.80%)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2017-18

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited Statement of Accounts,
the Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2018.

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

%

2

% ¢
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Total Business of the Bank stood at ¥ 472323 crore as at March 31, 2018 compared to ¥ 449679 crore as at
March 31, 2017.

Total Deposits stood at I 294839 crore in March 31, 2018 as against ¥ 296671 crore in March 31, 2017.

Total Advances of the Bank increased to ¥ 177484 crore in March 31, 2018 as against ¥ 153008 crore in March
31, 2017 registering y-o0-y growth of 16%.

Total Income for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 was I 26659 crore as compared to ¥ 27537 crore for
the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Non-Interest Income of the Bank stood at ¥ 2623 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 compared to ¥
2876 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 2733 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 as compared to ¥
3089 crore for the corresponding previous financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Bank has incurred Net Loss of ¥ 5105 crore for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 as compared
to Net Loss of ¥ 2439 crore during previous financial year ended March 31, 2017 primarily due to higher NPA
provisions, higher slippages/ ageing and additional provision in NCLT accounts, significant decline in Trading Profit
on Investments, decline in net interest income etc.

Expenses on employees decreased by ¥ 230 crore during the financial year ended March 31, 2018to ¥ 3984 crore
from ¥ 4214 crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-1l) stood at 9.46% with Tier | at 5.50% and Tier Il 3.96% for the financial
year ended March 31, 2018. Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel Ill) stood at 9.04% with Tier | at 7.01% and
Tier Il 2.03% for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Net worth stood at ¥ 14845 crore.

Cash Recovery increased to ¥ 2403 crore in the financial year ended March 31, 2018 as compared to ¥ 2378
crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Gross NPA to Gross Advances stood at 21.48% as on March 31, 2018 as against 17.81% as on March 31, 2017.
Net NPA to Net Advances stood at 11.10% as on March 31, 2018 as against 10.20% as on March 31, 2017.
Provision Coverage Ratio improved to 63.31% as on March 31, 2018 from 58.43% as on March 31, 2017.

Net Interest Margin (NIM) stood at 2.47% in the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

Business per Employee stood at ¥ 12.71 crore in the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

Return on Assets (ROA) is (1.61)% for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

The credit deployment under priority sector increased to ¥ 82834.61 crore during 2017-18, recording a growth of
3 9484.37 crore over previous year. However, to take an advantage of excessive lending over ANBC in Priority
Sector credit, Bank undertook sale/purchase transactions in PSLCs. During the year Bank sold PLSC’s worth
% 22030 crore under PS Advances and purchased PSLC’s worth ¥ 7524.50 crore under MSME portfolio. Thus,
net Sale as at the close of FY was ¥ 14505.50 crore. Bank also sold IBPC of ¥ 1500 crore under Priority sector
advances. Inspite of aforesaid sale; Bank’s PS lending is in excess by ¥ 6669.28 crore to ANBC.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank stood at ¥ 30,776 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

MSME Advances for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 stood at ¥ 34,025 crore constituting 19.17% of the
total loans and advances.

Retail Loans increased by 50.35% to ¥ 48,123 crore in March 2018 from ¥ 32,008 crore in March 2017. Bank had
launched intensive programme ‘Retail Dhamaka’ in December 2017 to boost Retail Credit. Proposals amounting to
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% 4980 crore were sanctioned during the campaign period.

Housing Loan portfolio of the Bank stood at ¥ 21,392 crore in March, 2018 as against ¥ 12,510 crore in March,
2017, registering y-o-y growth of 71.00%. Housing Loan Portfolio constitutes 44.45% of the total Retail Portfolio as
on March 31, 2018.

Bank has established 46 RSETIs in 9 States of the country viz. Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(9), Maharashtra(6),
Uttar Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Chhattisgarh(2), Rajasthan(1), Orissa(1) and Assam(1). During the year 2017-
18, the RSETIs conducted 1280 training programmes and imparted training to 33,428 candidates. Out of this,
23403 (i.e.70%) trainees were settled through Bank credit, wage settlement and self-finance.

Bank has 3 RRBs as on 31st March 2018 in 3 states covering 48 districts with a network of 1629 branches.

Under Financial Inclusion, Bank has covered 4,330 villages with population above 2000 and 18,376 villages with
population below 2000. Bank has covered all these villages through 6,387 BC Agents. Bank has opened 177
Urban Financial Inclusion centres. Bank has further opened 184.19 lakhs Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts
(BSBDA) through its BCs and Branches. Total balance in these accounts is ¥ 2567 crore as on 31st March, 2018.

Total earning from Bancassurance business is ¥ 21.42 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

As on 31st March 2018, Bank has network of 4685 branches, 4886 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1 Extension
Counter across the country.

INCOME & EXPENDITURE

Details of income and expenditure for the financial year 2017-18 are given hereunder:

(X in Crores)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 24036 24661 (625) (2.53)
— Advances 14478 16283 (1805) (11.09)
— Investments 7138 7372 (234) (3.17)
—  Others 2420 1006 1414 140.56

2 NON INTEREST INCOME 2623 2876 (253) (8.80)

3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 26659 27537 (878) (3.19)

4 INTEREST EXPENDED 17519 18087 (568) (3.14)
— Deposits 16222 17330 (1108) (6.39)
— Others 1297 757 540 71.33

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 6407 6361 46 0.72
—  Establishment 3984 4214 (230) (5.46)
— others 2423 2147 276 12.86

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 23926 24448 (522) (2.14)

7 SPREAD (1-4) 6517 6574 (57) (0.87)

8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 2733 3089 (356) (11.52)

9 PROVISIONS 7838 5528 2310 41.79

10 PROVISIONS FOR TAX (2791) (1090) (1701) 156.06

11 NET PROFIT/(LOSS) (5105) (2439) (2666) | -

PROVISIONS

100




Abridged Annual Report 2017-18

Details of Total Provisions of ¥ 7838 crore charged to the Profit

vis-a-vis previous financial year are detailed as under:

@ Aoge &' 311w s3an
Central Bank of India

and Loss Account during the financial year 2017-18

(R in Crores)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 Variation
Provisions for Standard Assets 7 (164) 171
Provisions for NPAs 10543 6216 4327
Provisions for Restructured Accounts (951) 321 (1272)
Provision on Investments 799 300 499
Provisions for Taxes (2791) (1090) (1701)
Others 231 (55) 286
TOTAL 7838 5528 2310
4. PROFITABILITY RATIOS
(In percentage)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Cost of Deposits 5.53 6.20
Cost of Funds 5.79 6.27
Yield on Advances 8.31 9.01
Yield on Investments 7.14 7.38
Net Interest Margin 2.47 2.51
Cost to Income Ratio 70.10 67.31
5. BUSINESS RATIOS
(In percentage)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 7.59 8.10
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.83 0.94
Operating Profit to AWF 0.86 1.01
Return on Average Assets (1.61) (0.80)
Business Per Employee (% in crore) 12.71 11.81
Net Profit per Employee (% in lakh) (13.86) (6.49)
6. CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Basel-ll Basel-lll Basel-ll Basel-lll
Tier-| 5.50 7.01 6.87 8.62
Tier-ll 3.96 2.03 3.50 2.33
Capital Adequacy Ratio 9.46 9.04 10.37 10.95

7. NETLOSS

The Bank has incurred net loss amounting to ¥ 5105 crore during the financial year ended March 31, 2018.
Accordingly, Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the Financial Year 2017-18.
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8.

8.1

8.2

10.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR
During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

¥ Dr. Saurabh Garg ceased to be the Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on 16th August, 2017 in
terms of Notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India.

¥ Shri Govind Mohan was appointed as Government of India Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f 17th August, 2017
vide Government of India Notification dated 17th August, 2017.

¥ Shri B. S. Shekhawat was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f 09th October, 2017 for a period of 3
years.

% Prof (Dr.) Atmanand was appointed as Part time Non Official Director of the Bank for a period of 3 years w.e.f.
27th December, 2017.

%  Shri Supratim Bandyopadhyay ceased to be Shareholder Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours
on 17th March, 2018 consequent upon his appointment as Whole-time Member (Finance) in Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA).

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Dr. Saurabh Garg and Shri Supratim
Bandyopadhyay who ceased to be the directors of the Bank during the Financial Year 2017-18.

Government of India, Ministry of Finance, vide Notification dated 14th May 2018 has nominated Dr. Bhushan Kumar
Sinha, Economic Adviser, Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, as Government
Nominee Director in place of existing Government Nominee Director- Shri Govind Mohan, on the Board of our Bank
with immediate effect (i.e. with effect from 14th May 2018) and until further orders. Dr. Sinha belongs to the 1993
batch of Indian Economic Service. Presently he is posted as Economic Adviser in the Department of Financial Services
(DFS), Ministry of Finance, Government of India, New Delhi. Before joining DFS in May 2018, Dr Sinha had a three
year stint as Economic Adviser in the Department of Investment & Public Asset Management (DIPAM). Dr. Sinha holds
a Master’s degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the National Graduate School of Management (NGSM),
Australian National University (ANU), Canberra, Australia and a Ph.D from the Department of Financial Studies,
University of Delhi.

Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide notification dated 23rd May 2018 has
appointed Shri Tapan Ray as Part-time Non-official Director as well as Non-Executive Chairman in Central Bank of
India for a period of three years from the date of notification of his appointment (i.e. with effect from 23rd May 2018),
or until further orders, whichever is earlier. Shri Tapan Ray retired as Secretary (Corporate Affairs), Government of
India after 35 years in the Gujarat cadre of the IAS. He has a Degree in Mechanical Engineering from the Indian
Institute of Technology, Delhi. He is also a Post Graduate in Public Policy from the Woodrow Wilson School, Princeton
University USA, and a Master of Public Administration from the Maxwell School, Syracuse University, USA. He also
holds degrees in Law and International Trade. He has served in the Ministries of Defence, Textiles, Power, Science
& Technology, Information Technology and Planning in the Government of India. He has been Principal Secretary in
the Finance Department in Gujarat. Shri Ray has a wide corporate experience of over 12 years in various companies
of Government of Gujarat as well as Government of India. He has been the Managing Director of the Gujarat State
Petroleum Corporation and its group companies for about 5 years. As Secretary (Corporate Affairs), he has served on
the Board of SEBI.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Bank follows Central Vigilance Commission Guidelines on Whistle Blower complaints under Public Interest Disclosure
and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) resolution. Bank also has a web based portal in the name of “Cent Vigil” to
facilitate reporting malpractices by employees and directors without revealing their identities which would be known
to the Chief Vigilance Officer only. Directors and Employees may also approach Chairman of the Audit Committee on
need basis. This helps to curb malpractices, prevent frauds and boost up morale of the employees.

PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION

Reserve Bank of India vide their letter dated June 13, 2017, has put the Bank under Prompt Corrective Action (PCA)
in view of high net NPA and negative Return on Assets. Bank believes that corrective measures arising out of the PCA
will help in improving overall performance of the Bank.
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11. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
Business Responsibility Report as stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been hosted on the website of the Bank
(www.centralbankofindia.co.in). Any member interested in obtaining a physical copy of the same may write to the
Company Secretary at the Head Office of the Bank.
12. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2018:
¥ The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departure, if any;
¥ The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;
¥ Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the financial year ended March
31,2018;
¥ Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and
¥ The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;
¥ Internal Financial Control are adequate and were operating effectively; and
¥ Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these
systems were adequate and operating effectively.
13. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has
adopted well documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.
14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with
gratitude the unstinted support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its
appreciation of the dedicated services and contribution made by members of staff.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Rajeev Rishi
Date : May 25, 2018 Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Part A: ECONOMIC SCENARIO

Global economy picked up to grow by 3.8% in 2017 from 3.2% in 2016 and expected to maintain momentum in 2018
supported by both advanced and emerging economies. The advanced economies grew by 2.3% in 2017 from 1.7% in
2016. Among the advanced economies; the US had grown by 2.3% in 2017 from 1.5% in 2016. There is a broad based
improvement in the macro parameters in US. Inflation picked up in the US in 2017 and reached a level of 2.1%. US Fed
continued its monetary tightening cycle with gradual rate hikes. In the Euro Area; real GDP grew by 2.3% in 2017. Inflation
in the region increased by 1.5% in 2017. Both gross capital formation and industrial production increased in 2017 from
the previous year. Japan’s GDP grew by 1.7% in 2017. Export rose by 6.8% in 2017 on the back of favourable domestic
currency. Domestic demand had been on the rise with increase in private consumption. Among the emerging economies,
Chinese GDP grew by 6.9% in 2017; higher than the previous year as the country moves on the path to reduce financial
leverage. Inflation moderated to 1.6% in 2017. Investment in fixed asset increased by 7.2% in 2017. Retail sales of
consumer goods increased by 9.4% in 2017. Russian economy bounced back in 2017 to grow by 1.5% after contraction in
two straight years. Brazilian economy grew by 1% in 2017. Global factors such as interest rate cycle in the US may impact
the emerging economies like India on capital flows, exchange rate, etc. Rising oil prices also have impact on India’s macro
parameters.

Changing Banking Scenario

Credit growth in the banking industry has been increasing gradually after demonetisation. The credit to deposit ratio also
improved in FY18. However, the stressed corporate balance sheets have not let the credit growth to take off to desired
level. Asset quality has remained a cause of concern for the banking industry. RBI has put several public sector banks
under Prompt Corrective Action framework to refrain from a few riskier activities and preserve capital to strengthen their
balance sheets. The bank recapitalization plan announced by the government is a welcome move to adequately capitalize
India’s public sector banks. In October 2017, the government announced X 2.11 trillion for recapitalization of which ¥ 1.35
trillion was to be raised by recapitalization bonds.

Part- B- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31st March 2018, the Total Business of the Bank was ¥ 472323 crore, registering a growth of 5.04% from the
previous year figure of ¥ 449679 crore. High Cost Deposits have been reduced to ¥ 850 crore as on March 31, 2018 from
% 13356 crore as on March 31, 2017.

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at ¥ 2733 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 as compared to ¥ 3089
crore for the corresponding previous financial year ended March 31, 2017. The Bank posted a Net loss of ¥ 5105 crore in
2017-18 as against loss of ¥ 2439 crore in previous year on account of increased provisions.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Total Deposits as on March 31, 2018 stood at ¥ 294839 crore, after reduction of High Cost Deposits to the extent of
¥ 850 crore. Saving Bank Deposits increased to ¥ 110509 crore with a growth of 7.18% in 2017-18 from ¥ 103102 crore
in previous year and Current Deposits increased to ¥ 14687 crore in 2017-18 from ¥ 13207 crore in 2016-17. The share
of CASA Deposits to Total Deposits has increased to 42.46% as against 39.20% during the previous year. Core Term
Deposits grew by 3.77% to reach the level of ¥ 293989 crore in 2017-18 from ¥ 283315 crore in 2016-17.

STRATEGY AND PROGRESS OF IND AS IMPLEMENTATION IN THE BANK

As per the original Roadmap announced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, all Banks (except RRBs) are required to
prepare their Financial Statements according to Ind AS for accounting period beginning from April 1, 2018 onwards
with comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2018 or thereafter. On April 5, 2018, the RBI in their Statement on
Development and Regulatory Policies stated that necessary legislative amendments to make the format of financial
statements, prescribed in the Third Schedule to Banking Regulation Act, 1949, are under consideration of the Government.
In view of this and also level of preparedness of many Banks, implementation of Ind AS in Banks has been deferred by
RBI for one year by when the necessary legislative changes are expected. Hence, the revised timelines to implement Ind
AS in Banks is from April 1, 2019 onwards with comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2019 or thereafter.

The Bank has engaged services of an Ind AS Consultant, constituted Core Ind AS Team and commenced the process
of Ind AS implementation. A Steering Committee headed by an Executive Director has been constituted to monitor
the progress. The Board of Directors and Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the progress of Ind AS
implementation. As instructed by RBI, the Bank has submitted the Proforma Ind AS Financials for September 2016 and
June 2017.
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CREDIT

Gross Advances have increased (net of IBPC impact) by ¥ 3600 crore to ¥ 177484 crore as on March 31, 2018 as against
% 153008 crore as on March 31, 2017, reflecting a growth of 2.07% on Y-o-Y basis.

CREDIT MONITORING DEPARTMENT

Bank has introduced a well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention Accounts)
Management which encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring & Follow-up Measures
and Reporting System.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

As per RBI directives, 40% of adjusted net bank credit or credit equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure,
whichever is higher, is to be lent to priority sector. Lending under this sector is therefore, the thrust area of the Bank.
We have focused on the growth in lending to Agriculture, MSME, Housing, Education and others which are the major
constituents of Priority Sector. As a result, our growth under Priority Sector lending has been quite impressive.

The credit deployment under priority sector increased to ¥ 82834.61 crore during 2017-18, recording a growth of I 9484.37
Crore over previous year. However, to take an advantage of excessive lending over ANBC in Priority Sector credit, Bank
undertook sale/purchase transactions in PSLCs. During the year Bank sold PLSC’s worth ¥ 22030 Cr under PS Advances
and purchased PSLC’s worth ¥ 7524.50 Cr under MSME portfolio. Thus, net Sale as at the close of FY was ¥ 14505.50
Crore. Bank also sold IBPC of ¥ 1500 Crore under Priority sector advances. Inspite of aforesaid sale; Bank’s PS lending is
in excess by ¥ 6669.28 Cr to ANBC.

RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes was ¥ 48123 crore as on 31.03.2018. The Retail portfolio of the Bank was
around 27% of its total advances. Retail grew by 50.35% over previous year. In order to give boost to Retail credit - an
aggressive campaign-Retail Dhamaka was launched during the month of December 2017. The objective was to achieve
new sanctions of ¥ 3968 crore and increase in outstanding by ¥ 2000 crore. During the campaign period an amount of
R 4979 crore was sanctioned with achievement index of 125%. Against the envisaged staff participation of 25%, actual
participation was 29%. 40% of branches have achieved the targeted sanctions. All branches of the Bank have participated
in the programme with 100% activation.

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

¥  Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 83 Authorized Dealer (‘B” category) Branches spread
across the country. For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better
funds management and operational convenience.

As on 31.03.2018 the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank is ¥ 5694 crore in comparison to ¥ 5452 crore as on
31.03.2017; an increase of 4.44% over previous year.

Merchant trade foreign exchange turnover was I 42,332 crore in FY 2017-18 as against ¥ 38,269 crore in FY 2016-17.
NRE Deposits increased from X 4,457 crore as on 31.03.2017 to X 4764 crore as on 31.03.2018; an increase of 6.89%
over the previous year.

FCNR Deposits increased from USD 217.86 million as on 31.03.2017 to USD 220.83 million as on 31.03.2018; an
increase of 1.36% over the previous year.

$ b % ¢

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

¥ The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to ¥ 1,05,294 crore (Including Non-SLR, Non-Transferable Govt of
India Recapitalisation Bond ¥ 4835 crore) as on 31st March 2018 as against ¥ 93,792 crore as on 31st March 2017
thereby recording an increase of 12.33% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield closed at 7.40% as on
31st March 2018 vis-a-vis 6.66% on 31.03.2017.

¥ RBI reduced the Repo rates in FY 2017-18 by 0.25% to 6.00% and narrowed the policy rate corridor from 0.5% to
0.25%. Thus the Bank rate reduced to 6.25%.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management systems are well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors
regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks & Pillar Il
risks. The Committee reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative
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to market developments and also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of
various risk parameters by the concerned departments at the corporate level.

RECOVERY DEPARTMENT

The Bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all
areas of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability, SARFAESI
Act, Appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of assets to ARCs, Willful Defaulters, One Time settlement
Schemes. The Policy is reviewed from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in Economy and trends
in NPA Resolution/Management.

During the year 2017-18, though the Cash Recovery of ¥ 2403 crore, Upgradation of ¥ 785 crore aggregating to ¥ 3188
crore, the performance was impacted by the fresh accretion of some high ticket accounts. (49 accounts of ¥ 50.00 crore
and above amounting to ¥ 12685 crore).

The Bank launched “Mission Recovery”- A Special Recovery Campaign during Q4. There was overwhelming response from
the field functionaries. Against a target of ¥ 1430 crore for Cash Recovery and Upgradation, Bank achieved I 1404 crore
(Cash Recovery + Upgradation) with achievement index of 98%.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank achieved 100% coverage of branches under Centralised Banking Solution (CBS) in December 2010. The Bank
has put in place state of the Art IT infrastructure and automated the business processes to ensure operational efficiency
and promptness of the service to customers.

Updation/ augmentation of existing computing resources viz. hardware, networking, software, security and other associated
requirements are done in tune with future business projections and other statutory and security obligations. Bank has setup
a Disaster Recovery Centre and is conducting regular DR Drills as per regulatory guidelines in line with Bank’s policy. All
Policies and Procedures are also introduced to safeguard the assets of the bank to safeguard interests of the customers.
Bank has implemented Near Site to ensure Business continuity with Zero Data loss. Many new functionalities are being
implemented as per requirements on an on-going basis.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

Branches of the Bank are subjected to Risk Based Internal Audit through Internal Auditors and Risk Rating is awarded to
each branch as per Composite Risk Matrix. The periodicity of Risk Based internal Audit depends upon the specific Risk
Rating awarded to the branches. Accordingly 4091 Branches were subjected to RBIA during 2017-18. There were 2255
branches with Medium Risk Rating, 2405 branches with Low Risk Rating and 37 branches with High Risk Rating as on
31.03.2018. No branch of the Bank is rated under Very High Risk or Extremely High Risk category.

BRANCH EXPANSION

As on 31st March 2018, Bank has network of 4685 branches, 4886 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1 Extension Counter.
Bank is having pan India presence covering all 29 States, 5 out of 6 Union Territories and NCT Delhi, 574 District Head
Quarters and 626 Districts out of 707 districts in the country.

OPERATIONS

¥ Bank’s expanded modernized Call Center is providing out bound call Facility for promotion of products / reminders
to customers reg. overdues in their loan accounts etc. in addition to Inbound call facility to resolve the enquiries /
complaints of the customers.

Online subscription facility for Sovereign Gold Bonds is made available to the customers.

New pension software -GBM-Pension Module has been introduced to improve speed, accuracy and security in pension
processing system, it will provide SMS to pensioners regarding details of payment and prompt revisionary benefits.

As per Road Map for Banking Reforms of GOI , the revised simplified Account opening forms (CIF and AOF - Personal
/ Individual) have been introduced for the ease of customers.

SMSs are being sent to customers prior to debit of clearing Cheques. In case of disputed Cheques, customer to
contact Home- Branch.

Now Customers can open accounts under Small Saving Schemes like PPF/Senior Citizen Saving Scheme /Sukanya
Samriddhi Aaccounts /KVP in any of the branch of their choice.

¢ & & & & $

Complaints of the customers are resolved promptly, disposal time has been reduced to eleven days.
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CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

It continued to be our endeavor this year to make consistent efforts with thrust on Low cost advertising to generate public
awareness about our products & services through print, electronic, outdoor and other mass communication vehicles, to
sustain and enhance our brand image while adopting go green measures and to augment the business of our Bank
with active engagement of field staff. For enhancement of visibility on pan India basis various publicity activities such as
branding on Traffic Barricades, No Parking Boards, Police Booth, Utility Kiosks, Wall Painting, Auto Rickshaw, Bus, Train,
Shikaras, Catamarans branding etc. were done in addition to the sponsorship of Local Sports/Yatras/Events/Kisan Camps/
Conferences at the field level. To support these activities Local Cable, FM Radio, Mobile App, Ads in Cinemas were also
used.

VIGILANCE

A study was conducted in 49 Centralised Credit Processing Cells [CCPCs ] which have been set up in the bank to
process and sanction loans under selective retail lending schemes. The purpose was to know the infrastructure available,
availability of trained man power to handle the processing/sanctioning the retail loans, control and review mechanism etc to
identify weaknessess and for making suggestions for improvements.

The concurrent audit is one of the systems for detecting mistakes and a study was conducted to understand the
effectiveness of concurrent audit system: accordingly suggestions were given to review the work done by the concurrent
auditors.

“Vigilance Awareness Week 2017”:As per the directives received from CVC, “Vigilance Awareness Week 2017 was
observed by bank from 30.10.2017 to 04.11.2017 in the right spirit and in line with this years’ theme “My Vision- Corruption
free India”. On 30.10.17 pledge was administered to the staff working at various departments of Central Office. Similar
functions were also arranged at all the 13 Zonal Offices, 59 Regional Offices and the Branches of the bank and Regional
Rural Banks sponsored by our Bank.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

MANPOWER:

At the end of March-2018, the staff strength of the Bank stood at 36,843 as against 37,044 in the previous year. The
category-wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category Mar-17 Mar-18

Officers 16247 17166
Clerks 13001 12300
Sub-staff 7796 7377
Grand Total 37044 36843

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

i. CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED
% Owned funds stood at ¥ 100.67 crore as on March 31, 2018.

% During the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the total advances of the company stood at ¥ 1264.82 crore as
against ¥ 1322.62 Crores as on March 31, 2017.

%  The Net Profit of the Company have increased from ¥ 11.04 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 to
% 16.84 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 registering a Y-0-Y growth of 52.54%.

ii. CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
% Centbank Financial Services Limited is essentially providing Trusteeship Services including Debenture/Security
Trustee, Executor Trustee and Managing Charitable Trusts etc.

% The Company is registered with SEBI to undertake Debenture Trusteeship activities.

Financial Update:

%  The company earned a Net Profit after Tax of ¥ 2.58 crore for the year ended 31 March 2018 against Net Profit of
% 2.77 crore in the previous year.
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% Segment-wise earnings:

(Amounts in %)

Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17
Fees from Executor Trusteeship 34,85,414 36,97,765
Fees from Debenture & Security Trusteeship 2,90,70,143 2,69,31,110
Other income (Interest) 2,73,56,199 3,02,88,904
Total 5,99,11,756 6,09,17,779

INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD

% The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz.
Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity, Govt.
of Republic of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

Bank’s financial year is the calendar year.

The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia.

As at the end of December 2017, our Bank is holding total 8,32,00,000 shares of Kwatcha 1 each value.

Deposits of the Bank have increased by 25.87% and advances have increased by 28.83% over the previous year.
Bank has made net profit of Kwacha 109.93 Mio. (X 69.84 crore) for the calendar year 2017.

During the year the Bank declared dividend for the year 2017. Accordingly, our Bank received dividend of USD
953,838 equivalent to ¥ 6,19,94,7323 on 08/03/2018.

L -

Regional Rural Banks :
We have 3 RRBs as on 31st March 2018 in 3 states covering 48 districts with a network of 1629 branches.

WAY FORWARD

%

Y-0-Y retail growth for FY 2018-19 is estimated at 10.96%. Retail credit to total advance is targeted at 28.58% by the
end of FY 2018-19. To give boost to Retail credit, Bank has planned for three aggressive campaigns during the current
FY 2018-19.

SI. No Camp Type Tentative period
Academic Season May-July 2018
2 Monsoon Season June-September 2018
3 Festive Season September-December 2018

Mobile App is being developed to facilitate Branch Managers to take Quick decision on the basis of easy identification
of borrower , KYC authentication, Income verification etc. leading to reduction in TAT.

Thrust is on Micro Enterprises for achieving Micro Enterprises target set by RBI and PMTF of 7.5% of ANBC. To
achieve this target, our thrust is on extending finance under MUDRA Scheme, Stand Up India Scheme, loans under
KVIC/PMEGP Schemes and Cent Weaver Mudra Scheme.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

\4

%

During the financial year 2017-18, Bank was awarded for Excellent Performance in SHG Credit Linkage for the
Financial Year 2016-17 by Ministry of Rural Development, Government of India.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Bank was also awarded various prizes for Excellent Implementation of Official
Language Policy of Government of India.

As per the annual report published by Brand Finance, on the world’s most valuable Banking Brands 2018 in their
February 2018 edition, Our Bank stood at 9th Rank amongst PSU Banks in India and as per the annual ranking of
most valuable 500 banking brands our Bank stood on 391th Rank amongst the 500 Banks in the world.

As per the “Most Trusted Brands 2017” Survey of Economic Times published in their February 14-20, 2018 Issue, our
Bank progressed to 5th position in 2017 against the 6th position in 2016 amongst PSU Banks. As per the same survey
under the category of “Best Service Brands” our bank has improved its rank to 17th in 2017 from 20th in the year
2016.

Acknowledging the initiatives taken by the bank in Cyber security domain, especially in “Education and Awareness”
area, Bank has been awarded with Skoch Order-of-Merit award as well as Skoch Award Gold.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BANK’S PHILOSOPHY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

%

Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholders’ value by pursuing ethical practices in
the conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted best
practices, and standards of governance are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the Executives
and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the Corporate goals — improved performance and
enhanced shareholders’ value.

The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However, the
Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank shall comply with the provisions of corporate
governance norms as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the
extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the Guidelines, directives,
etc. issued by Government of India and Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

% The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as
amended from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of
the Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and Managing Director.

% The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

% During the year under review i.e. 2017-18, the composition of the Board was as under:

Sr. Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship of Directorship of Whether
No. (From - To) | Shares of the Expertise Committees of Board of Central | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as Bank of India during the Financial | as on 31.03.2018 | AGM held on
on 31.03.2018 year ended 31.03.2018 30.06.2017
Member Chairman
1. | ShriRajeev |Chairman and|From 01.08.2013 NIL Banking MCB, MCB, — Indo Zambia Yes
Rishi Managing RMC, RMC, Bank Ltd.
Director LVFC, LVFC, — Exim Bank
CSC, CSC, )
TS, VIG, — Export Credit
SRC, CAC, Guarantge
VIG, HR, Corporation
CAC, MRC, - Indian Institute of
HR, CRC, Banking & Finance
MRC, RCNCB,
CRC, CRIWD
RCNCB,
CRIWD
2. Shri B.K. Executive |From 23.01.2014 NIL Banking MCB, NIL — Cent Bank Home Yes
Divakara Director ACB, Finance Ltd.
RMC, — Cent Bank
LVFC, Financial Services
CsC, Ltd.
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC
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Sr.
No.

Position Held

Period
(From - To)

No. of Equity
Shares of the
Bank held as
on 31.03.2018

Area of
Expertise

Membership / Chairmanship of
Committees of Board of Central
Bank of India during the Financial
year ended 31.03.2018

Member

Chairman

Directorship of
other Companies
as on 31.03.2018

Whether
attended last
AGM held on

30.06.2017

Shri P Ramana
Murthy

Executive
Director

From 17.02.2017

NIL

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

- Cent Bank Home
Finance Ltd.

— New India
Assurance Co. Ltd.

Yes

ShriB S
Shekhawat

Executive
Director

From 09.10.2017

NIL

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

NIL

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Dr. Saurabh
Garg

Government
of India
Nominee
Director

From 19.02.2014
to 16.08.2017

NIL

Finance and
Economics

ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,

RC,

VIG,
MRC,

HR,

NOMINATION

NOMINATION
TILL 16.08.2017

NIL

No

Shri Govind
Mohan

Government
of India
Nominee
Director

From 17.08.2017

NIL

Finance and
Economics

ACB
RMC

NOMINATION

RC,
NOMINATION

NIL

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Shri Shekhar
Bhatnagar

RBI Nominee
Director

From 13.03.2014

NIL

Banking and
Finance

MCB,
ACB,
RC,
VIG

NIL

NIL

No

Shri S.
Bandyopadhyay

Share-
holders’
Nominee
Director

From 01.07.2015
to 17.03.2018

100

Administration

ACB,
RMC,
TS,
SRC,
CSC,
MRC,
HR,
LVFC,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

SRC TILL
17.03.2018

ACB TILL
09.02.2018

NIL

No

Shri K.R. Patel

Share-
holders’
Nominee
Director

From 01.07.2015

163

Professional

MCB,
LVFC,
TS,
SRC,
RMC,
MRC,
CSC,
HR,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

ITS

FITMEC
SERVICES PVT
LTD

No
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Sr. Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship of Directorship of Whether
No. (From - To) Shares of the Expertise Committees of Board of Central | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as Bank of India during the Financial | as on 31.03.2018 | AGM held on
on 31.03.2018 year ended 31.03.2018 30.06.2017
Member Chairman
10. Shri N Part Time |From 21.06.2016 NIL Chartered ACB, ACB FROM NIL No
Nityananda | Non-official Accountant RMC, 05.03.2018
Director LVFC,
SRC,
CSC,
NOMINATION,
RCNCB,
CRIWD
11. | Dr. Atmanand | Part Time |From 27.12.2017 NIL Economics MC NIL NIL Not a Director
Non-official RMC on the date of
Director LVFC AGM
NOMINATION
The Chairman and Managing Director and the Executive Directors are whole time Directors of the Bank.
MCB - Management Committee of the Board
ACB - Audit Committee of the Board
RMC - Risk Management Committee
LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee
CSC - Customer Service Committee
ITS - Information Technology Strategy Committee
SRC - Stakeholders Relationship Committee
RC - Remuneration Committee
VIG - Vigilance Committee
CAC - Credit Approval Committee
HR - Human Resources Committee
MRC - Monitoring of Recovery Committee
CRC - Capital Raising Committee
NOMINATION  — Nomination Committee
RCNCB - Review Committee for Declaring Non Co-operative Borrower
CRIWD - Committee to review the Identification of Wilful Defaulter

The Board of Directors met 14 times during the financial year 2017-18.

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and it
exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals and filing of
suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2018, it comprised 7 members consisting of the Chairman & Managing Director, 3 Executive
Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, and 2 other Directors which include 1 Shareholders’ Nominee Director
and one Part Time Non-Official Director, one position remains vacant. The Part-Time are rotated every six months. The
Management Committee of the Board met 13 times during the financial year 2017-18.

Credit Approval Committee:

Pursuant to clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a Credit
Approval Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. The Committee exercises the
powers of the Board with regards to credit proposals upto ¥ 400.00 crore, compromise / write off proposals upto ¥ 10.00
crore, premises proposals upto ¥ 15.00 lacs per annum (Rural Area), upto ¥ 25.00 lacs per annum (Semi-urban Area), upto
% 50.00 lacs per annum (Urban Area) and upto ¥ 1.00 crore per annum (Metro Area). The Present Committee comprises of
Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors and General Managers in charge of Risk Management, Credit, Credit
Monitoring, and Recovery. The Credit Approval Committee met 34 times during the year.
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Audit Committee of the Board:

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the
Bank, which includes the organisation, operationalization and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the
Bank and follow-up on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections conducted by RBI. The Audit Committee of
the Board shall comprise of Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee
Director and two non-official non-executive directors, at least one of them should be a Chartered Accountant. Directors
from staff will not be included in the ACB. As on 31.03.2018, one position remains vacant in the ACB as there is no eligible
member to be nominated in the Committee. During the year, the Audit Committee met 12 times.

Risk Management Committee:

In terms of Reserve Bank of India circular DBOD NO.DP(SC)BC/98/21.04.103/39 dated 7th October, 1999 and vide Board
Agenda N.BM/01/2002-03/3.2 of meeting dated 20.04.2002 and vide Board Agenda No.BM/09/2002-03/3.9 of meeting
dated 25.11.2002, the Risk Management Committee of the Board is formed. The committee comprises of Chairman &
Managing Director, Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and three Non
Official Part Time Directors. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The objective of Risk
Management Committee of the Board is to evaluate overall risks faced by the Bank and determining the level of risks
which will be in the best interest of the Bank and to coordinate with the other risk managing entities to identity, monitor and
measure the risk arising out of the Bank’s operations. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

Remuneration Committee and Remuneration of Directors:

¥ The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication
F.N0.20.1.2005-Bo-lI dated 09.03.2007 for payment of performance-linked incentive to wholetime Directors. The
Committee consists of Govt. of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and two Independent
Directors. During the Financial Year 2017-18, no meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held to consider
performance linked incentive to Wholetime Directors.

¥ The Non Official Independent Directors / Non- Executive Director were paid sitting fees of ¥ 20,000/- for attending
every meeting of the Board of Directors and ¥ 10,000/- for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of the
Board, apart from the Bank incurring the usual travelling and stay expenses. Sitting fees are not paid to the Chairman
& Managing Director, Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of Government of India / Reserve Bank of
India.

¥ During the financial year 2017-18, the following amounts have been paid to the Chairman & Managing Directors and
Executive Directors as total salary, allowances and perks:

Sr Name Tin lacs
1. | Shri Rajeev Rishi (CMD) 30.13
2. | Shri B. K. Divakara (ED) 23.70
3. | Shri P. R. Murthy (ED) 23.54
4. | Shri B. S. Shekhawat (ED) 10.93

¥ During the year under review, the Bank has paid ¥ 8,60,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs Sixty Thousand only) to the eligible
Directors towards sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and ¥ 11,20,000/- (Rupees Eleven lacs Twenty thousand
only) towards attending the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Nomination Committee :

In terms of the RBI Circulars nos. DBOD. No.BC.No.46 & 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated November 01, 2007 read with
DBOD. No.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated May 23, 2011, Nomination Committee of the Bank has been constituted to
undertake a process of due diligence to determine the ‘fit and proper’ status of existing elected director(s)/the person to be
elected as a director under Sec 9 (3)(i) of the Act (i.e. Shareholder Director) based on the broad criteria i.e. (i) Educational
qualification, (ii) Experience and field of expertise & (iii) Track record and integrity.

During the financial year 2017-18, meeting of the Nomination Committee was held on 28.06.2017 to determine the fit
& proper criteria of Shareholder Directors namely - Shri S. Bandyopadhyay and Shri Ketul R. Patel and the committee
accorded ‘fit and proper status’ to Shri S. Bandyopadhyay and Shri Ketul R. Patel who had been elected as a Shareholder
Directors under Sec 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of
three years w.e.f. 1st July 2015 to 30th June 2018.
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Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing
Agreement entered into, with stock exchanges, the Bank is having Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee to specifically
look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of the shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders
including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc. All
the references/ complaints received from the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till date. Investors’
grievances are normally attended to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee comprises
of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and two Independent Directors. Shri Supratim Bandyopadhyay was
Chairperson of Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) till 17th March, 2018. However, pursuant to his resignation
from the post of Director of the Bank w.e.f close of working hours on 17th March, 2018, the position of Chairperson was
vacant. Chairperson of SRC will be selected in the next meeting. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after
every one year. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2017-18 (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018) is as under:

1 | Grievances pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 | Letters for Non Receipt of Share Certificate(s)/Non receipt of shares NIL
3 | Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 67
4 | Non Receipt of Annual Report/EGM Notice 51
5 | Non Receipt of Refund Order 2
6 | Non Receipt of Rejected DRF’s 1
7 | Others (NSE, BSE, SEBI) 6
8 | Total Grievances received 127
9 | Total Grievances attended/resolved 127
10 | Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor’s complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank in
terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for
Equity Shares and Non-convertible Debt Securities issued by the Bank and listed at Stock Exchanges besides acting as
the Compliance Officer for activities pertaining to Bankers to issue and Debenture Trustee Activities.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the financial year 2017-18, Bank has raised ¥ 5158.00 crore equity capital (including ¥ 323 crore received by the
Bank on 29-12-2017) by issuance and allotment of 65,04,06,299 equity shares (comprising of 3,88,45,460 equity shares
at an issue price of ¥ 83.15 per equity share including premium of ¥ 73.15 per equity share aggregating to ¥ 323 crore
and 61,15,60,839 equity shares at an issue price of ¥ 79.06 per equity share including premium of ¥ 69.06 per equity
share aggregating to ¥ 4835 crore) of the face value of ¥ 10/- each aggregating to ¥ 5158 crore to President of India
(Government of India) on preferential basis on 27-03-2018.

The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-l and Tier-1l Capital for strengthening capital adequacy
ratio and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised, are being utilized for the above purpose.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results
were normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading newspapers, such as,
Economic Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari (Marathi), etc. The results were also uploaded on the
Bank’s website at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information
11th Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Saturday, 30th June, 2018 at 11:00 AM at 9th Floor at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400 021.
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1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2017-18
2. Date of Book Closure: 27th June 2018 to 30th June, 2018 (Both days inclusive)

3. No dividend was recommended for the financial year 2017-18

Details of General Body Meetings held during the last three years are given herein below:

Sr. No. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue

1. Tenth Annual General Meeting 30th June, 2017 | 9th Floor, Chandermukhi,
11:00 AM Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

2. Ninth Annual General Meeting 30th June, 2016 | 9th Floor, Chandermukhi,
11:00 AM Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

3. Eighth Annual General Meeting 30th June, 2015 | Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College,
11:00 AM Near Cooper Hospital / Reliance Energy Office,

JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are as
follows:

BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2018-19 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-ll Capital) from time to time.
The relevant outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Tier-ll Bonds - Capital position as on 31.03.2018

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN
(X in crores)

Lower Tier II-Series XIlI 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Lower Tier II-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier lI-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
Upper Tier Il-Series Il 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
Upper Tier lI-Series 11 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier II-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier llI-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier lI-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
Basel Il Complaint Sr | 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260
Basel Il Complaint Sr I 07.03.2017 500.00 INE483A09278
Total 5155.00

All these bonds are listed on BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual Listing fee for 2018-19 to the Exchange.

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed
at the office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/
grievances, shareholders/ investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai — 400 083
Tel: 022-49186270 « Fax: 022-49186060 * Email Id: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
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Address for correspondence with the Bank:
AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India,

9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818 * Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in

Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with both
the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL)
for dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2018 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 112 135548 0.01
NSDL 83908 325466796 12.43
CDSL* 51362 2292553411 87.56
Total 135382 2618155755 100.00

* As on 27.03.2018, the Bank allotted 65,04,06,299 equity shares in dematerialized mode to President of India
(Government of India) on preferential basis which got listed and admitted to dealings on BSE & NSE w.e.f. 06.04.2018.

There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.

Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreements, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31st March,
2018 are as under:

Sr. Particulars Aggregate number Aggregate

No. of Shareholders outstanding Shares

(i) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying 234 32,853
in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year

(ii) | Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of NIL NIL
shares from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the NIL NIL
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying 234 32,853
in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate
Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing
Agreement entered into, with the Stock Exchange is attached.

ANNEXURE |

Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with
the Bank’s Code of Conduct for the financial year 2017-18.

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 24, 2018
Sd/-
[Rajeev Rishi]
Chairman and Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on
31st March, 2018 as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
Central Bank of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central Bank
of India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For LODHA & CO. For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N0.301051E F.R.N0.107783W
(CA GAURAV LODHA) (CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.507462 M.No.015585

For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA B M AGARWAL)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.087002 M.No.033254

Place: Delhi
Date: May 17, 2018
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LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

14 Government Place East
KOLKATA-700069

PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers,
212, Nariman Point,

MUMBAI- 400021

S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
504, Kirti Mahal,

19, Rajendra Place,
NEW DELHI-110008

BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants,

21/168 Anand Nagar Om CHS,
Anand Nagar Lane, Off Nehru Road,
Vakola, Santacruz East,

MUMBAI 400 055

To

The Members of Central Bank of India

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

1.

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Central Bank of India (the “Bank”) as at
March 31, 2018 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 and the Profit and Loss Account, and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies, notes and other
explanatory information. Incorporated in these Standalone Financial Statements are the returns of 20 Branches audited
by us and 2400 branches audited by Statutory Branch Auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by
other auditors have been selected by Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank
of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account are the returns of 2265 branches, which
have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 9.94 per cent of advances, 21.67 per cent of
deposits, 5.16 per cent of interest income and 19.09 per cent of interest expense.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The Bank’'s Management is responsible for the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements in accordance
with Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India Guidelines and circulars issued from time to time and
accounting standards generally accepted in India. This responsibility of the management includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the Standalone Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Standalone
Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the
Standalone Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the bank’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our audit
opinion.
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Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by the books of the bank, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with significant accounting policies and the notes thereon, is full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs
of the Bank as at March 31, 2018 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;

b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with significant accounting policies and the notes thereon shows a true balance
of loss, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account;
and

c) the Cash Flow Statement gives true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 and also subject to the limitations of disclosures required
therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank, as supplemented by the information furnished by

the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

9. We further report that:

a) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of

account and returns;

b) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the bank under section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this

report;

c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable

Accounting Standards.

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N0.301051E

(CA GAURAV LODHA)
PARTNER
M.No.507462

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)
PARTNER
M.No.087002

Place: Delhi
Date: May 17, 2018

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No.015585

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA B M AGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.033254
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LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

14 Government Place East
KOLKATA-700069

PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers,
212, Nariman Point,

MUMBAI- 400021

S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
504, Kirti Mahal,

19, Rajendra Place,
NEW DELHI-110008

BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants,

21/168 Anand Nagar Om CHS,
Anand Nagar Lane, Off Nehru Road,
Vakola, Santacruz East,

MUMBAI 400 055

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2018, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto
together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification by Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2018 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and covered by our Independent Auditors’ report dated May 17, 2018, which is attached

hereto.

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.301051E

(CA GAURAV LODHA)
PARTNER
M.No.507462

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)
PARTNER
M.No.087002

Place: Delhi
Date: May 17, 2018

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No.015585

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA B M AGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.033254
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2018

(Amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2018

As at

March 31, 2017

(Current Year)

(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital
Reserves & Surplus\
Statutory Reserves
Capital Reserve (Note 1)
Share Premium
Revenue and Other Reserves
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.
Total
Share application Money pending allottment
Deposits
Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits
Total
Borrowings
1. Borrowings in India

261,815.57 190,217.10
206,359.79 206,359.79
423,938.11 422,264.75
1,699,087.91 1,186,586.39
252,667.72 247,025.13
10,000.00 10,000.00
(1,055,315.76) (535,639.17)
1,536,737.77 1,536,596.89
- 68,300.00

1,468,648.68 1,320,712.52
11,050,928.92 10,310,249.78

16,964,308.13

18,036,157.04

29,483,885.73

29,667,119.34

(a) From Reserve Bank of India - 1,100.53
(b) from other banks 115.34 289,206.64
(c) from other institutions and agencies 41,086.28 69,617.36
(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt) 77,000.00 115,910.00
(e) Upper Tier Il bonds 288,500.00 288,500.00
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument 13,910.00 13,910.00
(g) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Ill Bonds 150,000.00 150,000.00
2. Borrowings outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 570,611.62 928,244.53
Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable 69,186.35 75,023.69
Inter-office adjustments (net) 55,264.39 -
Interest accrued 77,601.43 81,337.57
Provisions towards standard assets - -
Deferred Tax Liability (net) - -
Others 567,424.66 793,355.29
Total 769,476.83 949,716.55
Total Capital and Liabilities 32,622,527.52 33,340,194.41
ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 3,599,990.87 7,508,675.51
Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks in India 11,600.90 15,715.39
Money at call and short notice in India 201,073.48 349,998.52
Balances outside India 110,178.27 2,263.80
Total 322,852.65 367,977.71
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities 8,131,713.45 7,407,073.28
(b) Other approved securities - -
(c) Shares 126,116.55 135,701.32
(d) Debentures and Bonds 1,422,051.98 1,035,124.02
(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures 30,399.87 30,399.87
(f) Others 548,130.52 596,440.45
2. Outside India 4,748.85 4,748.85
Total [1 & 2] 10,263,161.22 9,209,487.79
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As at As at

PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Advances
1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 121,087.70 162,945.64
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 7,053,098.54 6,589,911.81
(c) Term Loans 8,480,031.47 7,187,019.53
2. Outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 15,654,217.71 13,939,876.98
Fixed assets 434,338.11 429,037.40
Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) - 30,615.59
Interest accrued 167,855.95 149,252.13
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 534,812.35 527,754.62
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 536,803.00 235,368.00
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Stationery and Stamps 1,998.46 1,793.63
Others 1,106,497.20 940,355.05
Total 2,347,966.96 1,885,139.02

Total Assets

Contingent Liabilities

32,622,527.52

33,340,194.41

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 11,039.50 10,905.47
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc. 297,990.58 329,813.81
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 9,283,133.29 5,471,055.65
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 1,072,501.31 1,117,404.25
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 1,230,092.67 1,379,653.86
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 44,267.73 26,077.60
Liability for Partly paid investments 761.40 1,392.25
Total 11,939,786.47 8,336,302.88
Bills for collection 1,448,606.70 916,893.53
B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI

Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
Director Director

KETUL R. PATEL
Director

N. NITYANANDA
Director

PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.107783W

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 101569W

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.301051E

(CA GAURAV LODHA) (CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA B M AGARWAL)

Partner Partner Partner Partner
M.No.507462 M.No.015585 M.No0.087002 M.No0.033254
Place: Delhi

Date: May 17, 2018
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Amount in lakh)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

PARTICULARS

Income
Interest earned

On advances/ bills 1,447,875.36 1,628,341.21
On investments 713,736.32 737,184.85
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 205,854.42 63,882.42
Others 36,085.61 36,732.35
Total 2,403,551.71 2,466,140.83
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage 126,247.51 92,929.44
Net profit on sale of investments 57,667.55 154,165.57
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (449.82) (124.21)
Net profit on exchange transactions 14,090.54 16,906.88
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint 1,009.72 1,281.58
ventures abroad/ in India
Miscellaneous income 63,669.63 22,405.14
Total 262,235.13 287,564.40
Total income 2,665,786.84 2,753,705.23
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits 1,622,268.90 1,733,039.66
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 457.04 370.22
Others 129,124.85 75,329.70
Total 1,751,850.79 1,808,739.58
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 398,337.03 421,431.17
Rent, taxes and lighting 47,467.38 44,604.06
Printing and stationery 3,626.98 4,378.60
Advertisement and publicity 2,414.56 3,332.85
Depreciation on bank’s property 26,030.90 25,737.12
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 106.22 81.60
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 1,985.92 2,991.63
Law charges 1,712.72 1,998.25
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 6,634.47 4,693.46
Repairs and maintenance 11,327.48 12,074.55
Insurance 35,717.63 32,534.11
Others 105,275.60 82,245.38
Total 640,636.89 636,102.78
Total Expenses 2,392,487.68 2,444,842.36
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2018
(Current Year)

March 31, 2017
(Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions for depreciation on investment

Provision towards non performing assets

Provision towards standard assets

Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions
Profit/(loss) before Prior period item and tax
Less: Prior period Item

Profit/(Loss) after exceptional/Prior period Item before Tax

Current tax
Deferred tax
Profit/(loss) after tax
Profit/ Loss brought forward
Total
Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Staff Welfare Fund
Revenue Reserves
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Fund in lieu of Insurance
Dividend Tax
Balance carried forward to balance sheet

(46,075.30) 39,443.86
1,054,358.12 653,670.00
(94,431.20) (16,381.49)
149,044.28 (14,979.73)
1,062,895.90 661,752.64
3,455,383.58 3,106,595.00
(789,596.74) (352,889.77)

(789,596.74)

(352,889.77)

22,328.00 -
(301,435.00) (108,980.00)
(510,489.74) (243,909.77)
(535,639.17) (253,355.57)

(1,046,128.91) (497,265.34)

9,186.85 38,373.83

(1,055,315.76)

(535,639.17)

B.S. SHEKHAWAT

Executive Director Executive Director

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
Director Director

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.301051E

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.107783W

(CA GAURAV LODHA) (CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)

Partner Partner
M.No.507462 M.No.015585
Place: Delhi

Date: May 17, 2018

P.RAMANA MURTHY

KETUL R. PATEL

B.K. DIVAKARA
Executive Director

Director

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)

Partner
M.No0.087002

N. NITYANANDA
Director

RAJEEV RISHI
Chairman & Managing Director

PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA B M AGARWAL)

Partner
M.No.033254
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial statements
of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2018 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’)
pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116.2012-BOA dated
August 1, 2012.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone Financial
Statements’.

3. Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:
Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial Statements.

(B S SHEKHAWAT) (P. RAMANA MURTHY) (B.K. DIVAKARA) (RAJEEV RISHI)
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing

Director

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR KETUL R. PATEL

Director Director Director
N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director
Place : Delhi

Date : May 17, 2018
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CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (7,895.97) (3,528.90)
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 260.31 257.37
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 79417 394.42
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 9,564.62 6,215.97
Provision for Standard Assets 6.31 (163.81)
Provision for Other items (Net) 263.86 170.95
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 4.50 1.24
Dividend Received from Subsidiaries (10.10) (12.82)
Sub total 2,987.70 3,334.42
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (1,832.33) 30,487.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (3,576.33) 657.56
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (1,835.07) (2,511.47)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (26,708.03) 34,394.85
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (11,330.90) (3,621.76)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (1,807.22) 197.62
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (293.85) (1,090.91)
Sub total (47,383.73) 58,512.89
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (44,396.03) 61,847.31
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 4.12 3.06
Purchase of Fixed Assets (314.25) (191.53)
Dividend Received from Associates/Subsidiaries 10.10 12.82
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (300.03) (175.65)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Share Premium) 5,158.00 1,453.79
Share Application Money - 100.00
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend - -
Dividend Tax - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 5,158.00 1,553.79
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (39,538.06) 63,225.45
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CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(X In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 75,086.76 14,069.51

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,679.74 1,471.54

Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (E) 78,766.50 15,541.05
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 35,999.91 75,086.76

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,228.53 3,679.74

Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (F) 39,228.44 78,766.50

Notes:
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard
-3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAI.

2) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to conform to those of current years.

B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR KETUL R. PATEL N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director Director
For LODHA & CO. For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.301051E F.R.No.107783W F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA GAURAV LODHA) (CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CAB M AGARWAL)
Partner Partner Partner Partner
M.No.507462 M.No.015585 M.No.087002 M.No.033254
Place: Delhi

Date: May 17, 2018
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LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

14 Government Place East
KOLKATA-700069

PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers,
212, Nariman Point,

MUMBAI- 400021

S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
504, Kirti Mahal,

19, Rajendra Place,
NEW DELHI-110008

BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

Chartered Accountants,

21/168 Anand Nagar Om CHS,
Anand Nagar Lane, Off Nehru Road,
Vakola, Santacruz East,

MUMBAI 400 055

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
To

The Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Central Bank of India (the “Parent Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) and share of profit or loss of its associates at March 31, 2018 which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 and the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies, notes and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements”), in which are incorporated
financial statements of Parent Bank, It's two subsidiaries and four associates.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
and its associates in accordance with the requirement of Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India Guidelines
and recognized accounting policies and practices, including the applicable Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

2. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group’s and its
associates’ preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s and its associates’ internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

3. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of
their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Opinion

Based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries and
associates as noted in Other Matter paragraph below, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i)
(ii)

(iif)

in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2018;

in the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date of the Group and its
Associates ; and

in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

(i)

We did not audit the financial statements incorporated in the Consolidated Financial Statements of two subsidiaries
whose financial statement reflect total assets of ¥ 1375.29 crore as at March 31, 2018, total revenue of ¥ 156.64 crore
and net cash outflows of ¥ 9.80 crore for the year ended on that date and for two associates reflecting the share of net
loss of ¥ 54.44 crore for the year ended March 31, 2018.

These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
management and our opinion is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

In case of an associates Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, the share of profit of ¥ 1.07 crore is based on unaudited
financial statement as furnished by the management. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far
as it relates to amount included in respect of this associate is based on unaudited financial statements.

In case of an associate Indo Zambia Bank Ltd., whose reporting period is calendar year, share in profit has been
taken for nine months ended December 31, 2017 based on audited financial statements for the calendar year
ended December 31, 2017 and profit for three months ended March 31, 2018 is taken based on unaudited financial
statements as furnished by the management. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it
relates to share of profit of ¥ 15.33 crore included in respect of this associate is based on these financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

For LODHA & CO. For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N0.301051E F.R.N0.107783W

(CA H.K. VERMA) (CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.055104 M.No.015585

For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA B M AGARWAL)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.087002 M.No.033254

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2018
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Chartered Accountants,
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PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers,
212, Nariman Point,

MUMBAI- 400021

S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
504, Kirti Mahal,

19, Rajendra Place,
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BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

Chartered Accountants,

21/168 Anand Nagar Om CHS,
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To the Boards of Directors of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (the “Parent Bank”) & its
subsidiaries (collectively known as “Group”) & Associates as at March 31, 2018, the abridged consolidated Profit and
Loss Account annexed thereto together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial

Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared by the Parent Bank in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard — 21, ‘Consolidated Financials Statements’ and Accounting
Standard 23 — ‘Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financials Statements’ issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and covered by our report dated May 25, 2018 to the Board of Directors of the Parent

Bank, which is attached hereto.

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.301051E

(CA H. K. VERMA)
PARTNER
M.No. 055104

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)
PARTNER
M.No.087002

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2018

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No.015585

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA B M AGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No.033254
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India

(Amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2018

(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2017

(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves
Capital Reserve
Share Premium
Revenue and Other Reserves
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.
Total
Minorities Interest
Share application money pending allotment
Deposits
Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits
Total
Borrowings
1. Borrowings in India

2,61,815.58 1,90,217.10
2,07,591.31 2,07,591.31
4,23,938.12 4,22,264.76
16,99,087.91 11,86,586.39
2,49,182.68 2,43,297.23
12,309.15 11,737.69
(10,32,878.65) (5,08,851.64)
15,59,230.52 15,62,625.74
3,980.88 3,462.26

- 68,300.00
14,67,817.85 13,19,677.47

1,10,50,928.92
1,70,16,701.98

1,03,10,249.78
1,81,00,995.41

2,95,35,448.75

2,97,30,922.66

(a) From Reserve Bank of India - 1,100.53
(b) from other banks 29,071.91 3,20,392.49
(c) from other institutions and agencies 41,086.28 69,617.36
(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt) 80,000.00 1,18,810.00
(e) Upper Tier Il bonds 2,88,500.00 2,88,500.00
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument 13,910.00 13,910.00
(9) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Il Bonds(Tier Il) 1,50,000.00 1,50,000.00
2. Borrowings outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 6,02,568.19 9,62,330.38
Other Liabilties & Provisions
Bills payable 69,186.35 75,023.69
Inter-office adjustments (net) 55,264.39 -
Interest accrued 77,601.43 81,034.68
Provisions towards standard assets 50,046.50 54,463.58
Deferred Tax Liability (net) - -
Others 5,19,787.27 7,41,112.20
Total 7,71,885.94 9,51,634.15
Total Capital and Liabilities 3,27,34,929.86 3,34,69,492.29
ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 36,00,011.96 75,08,718.01
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India 14,977.23 18,516.49
Money at call and short notice in India 2,01,073.48 3,49,998.52
Balances with banks outside India 684.27 2,263.80
Money at call and short notice outside India 1,09,494.00 —
Total 3,26,228.98 3,70,778.81
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities 81,34,689.49 74,10,049.32
(b) Other approved securities - -
(c) Shares 1,26,116.55 1,35,701.32
(d) Debentures and Bonds 14,22,051.98 10,35,124.02
(e) Investments in Associates 32,443.10 37,779.72
(f) Others 5,48,280.52 5,96,440.45
2. Outside India 13,364.83 12,561.29
Total [1 & 2] 1,02,76,946.47 92,27,656.12
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As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Advances
1. In India

(a) Bills purchased and discounted 1,21,087.70 1,62,945.64
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 70,67,854.03 66,03,962.48
(c) Term loans 85,59,010.93 72,79,488.30

2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]

1,57,47,952.66

1,40,46,396.42

Fixed assets 4,34,396.44 4,29,104.04
Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) - 30,615.61
Interest accrued 1,68,330.27 1,49,452.08
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 5,35,020.38 5,28,211.30
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 5,35,758.50 2,34,436.16
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Stationery and Stamps 1,998.46 1,793.63
Others 11,07,396.78 9,41,441.15
Total 23,48,504.39 18,85,949.93
Goodwill on Consolidation 888.96 888.96
Total Assets 3,27,34,929.86 3,34,69,492.29
Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 11,064.50 10,930.47
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc 2,98,420.36 3,30,243.59
Liability for partly paid investments 761.40 1,392.25
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 92,83,133.29 54,71,055.65
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 10,72,501.31 11,17,404.25
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 12,30,092.67 13,79,653.86
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 44,292.73 26,102.59
Total 1,19,40,266.26 83,36,782.66
Bills for collection 14,48,606.70 9,16,893.53
B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI TAPAN RAY
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Managing Director & CEO Chairman

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
Director Director

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.301051E

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.107783W

(CA H. K. VERMA)
PARTNER
M.No. 055104

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
Partner
M.No.015585

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2018

KETUL R. PATEL
Director

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)

Partner
M.No0.087002

N. NITYANANDA
Director

PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND

Director

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants

F.R. No. 101569W

(CAB M AGARWAL)
Partner
M.No0.033254
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Amount in lakh)

For the year ended For the year ended

PARTICULAR March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Income
Interest earned
On advances/ bills 14,60,094.58 16,39,170.64
On investments 7,14,270.65 7,37,679.56
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 2,05,854.42 63,882.42
Others 36,091.99 36,763.37
Total 24,16,311.64 24,77,495.99
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage 1,26,573.07 93,235.73
Net profit on sale of investments 57,667.55 1,54,165.57
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (449.17) (124.12)
Net profit on exchange transactions 14,090.54 16,906.88

Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint - -
ventures abroad/ in India

Miscellaneous income 64,158.77 22,931.79
Total 2,62,040.76 2,87,115.85
Total income 26,78,352.40 27,64,611.84

Expenditure
Interest expended

On deposits 16,22,075.41 17,32,720.28
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 9,110.46 8,430.86
Others 1,29,146.24 75,493.89
Total 17,60,332.11 18,16,645.03
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 3,99,004.72 4,22,120.11
Rent, taxes and lighting 47,661.50 44,795.01
Printing and stationery 3,638.88 4,388.70
Advertisement and publicity 2,418.20 3,339.11
Depreciation on bank’s property 26,049.89 25,769.28
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 139.30 115.19
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 2,010.56 3,023.44
Law charges 1,860.76 2,164.89
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 6,654.75 4,717.12
Repairs and maintenance 11,337.62 12,082.21
Bad Debts Written Off 7.31 51.30
Insurance 35,720.72 32,538.27
Others 1,06,042.76 82,722.69
Total 6,42,546.97 6,37,827.32
Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment 79,417.00 39,443.86
Provision towards non performing assets 9,56,664.69 6,21,953.13
Provision towards standard assets 551.10 (16,297.82)
Others (excluding income taxes) 26,396.04 17,291.04
Total 10,63,028.83 6,62,390.21
Total expenses and provisions 34,65,907.91 31,16,862.56
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Amount in lakh)

PARTICULAR

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

(Current Year)

(Previous Year)

Profit/(loss) before Prior period item and tax

Less: Prior period item

Profit/(loss) after Prior period item before tax
Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) after tax

Add: Share of earnings in Associates

Less Minority Interest

Less: Profit pre Acquisition

Group Profit

Profit/ Loss brought forward

Less Decrease in brought forward Consolidated Profit due to transfer of
Investment in Associates

Total

Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Staff Welfare Fund
Revenue Reserves
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Fund in lieu of Insurance
Dividend Tax
Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii)
Appropriation of DTL on spe. Reser. as per NHB guidelines
CSR Reserves as per companies Act
Balance carried forward to balance sheet

(7,87,555.51)

(3,52,250.72)

(30.43) (58.65)
(7,87,585.94) (3,52,309.37)
23,310.69 686.17
(3,01,339.56) (1,08,807.73)
(5,09,557.07) (2,44,187.81)
(3,803.86) (1,490.23)
(599.36) (258.06)

(5,13,960.29)

(2,45,936.10)

(5,08,851.64)

(2,23,690.74)

(10,22,811.93)

(4,69,626.84)

9,186.85

242.86

65.55
571.46

38,373.83

120.81

57.11
383.22
27212

17.71

(10,32,878.65)

(5,08,851.64)

B.S. SHEKHAWAT
Executive Director

P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director

B.K. DIVAKARA
Executive Director

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR

Director Director Director

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.301051E

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.107783W

(CA H. K. VERMA)
PARTNER
M.No. 055104

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
Partner
M.No.015585

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2018

KETUL R. PATEL

RAJEEV RISHI
Managing Director & CEO

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)

Partner
M.No0.087002

N. NITYANANDA
Director

For BO
Cha
F.

TAPAN RAY
Chairman

PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND

Director

RKAR & MUZUMDAR
rtered Accountants
R. No. 101569W

(CA B M AGARWAL)

Partner
M.No0.033254
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

( in Crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (7,913.90) (3,523.09)
|  Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 260.50 257.69
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 79417 394.44
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 9,566.65 6,219.53
Provision for Standard Assets 5.51 (162.98)
Provision for Other items (Net) 263.96 172.91
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 4.49 1.24
Sub total 2,981.38 3,359.74
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (1,954.74) 30,622.92
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (3,597.62) 703.19
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (1,826.94) (2,561.05)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (26,582.21) 34,211.29
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (11,287.07) (3,569.42)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (1,808.19) 203.63
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refund etc) (301.02) (1,099.63)
Sub total (47,357.80) 58,510.93
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (44,376.42) 61,870.67
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 413 3.06
Purchase of Fixed Assets (314.36) (191.68)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (310.23) (188.62)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Share Premium) 5,158.00 1,453.79
Share Application Money - 100.00
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (3.25) (8.75)
Dividend Tax (0.66) (1.78)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 5,154.09 1,543.26
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (39,532.56) 63,225.31

134




@ doge 4@ 311 sTaan
Abridged Annual Report 2017-18 Central Bank of India

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

( in Crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2018 31- 03- 2017
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 75,087.18 14,070.20
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,707.79 1,499.45
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (E) 78,794.97 15,569.65
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 36,000.12 75,087.18
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,262.29 3,707.79
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (F) 39,262.41 78,794.97

Notes:
1) The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the
Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAI.

2) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to conform to those of current years.

B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI TAPAN RAY
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Managing Director & CEO Chairman
Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR KETUL R. PATEL N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director Director
For LODHA & CO. For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.301051E F.R.N0.107783W F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA H. K. VERMA) (CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA B M AGARWAL)
PARTNER Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 055104 M.No.015585 M.No.087002 M.No.033254

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2018
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Central Bank of India
Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’
PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

11th Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP Id # / Client-Id #

No. of Shares held

I1/We, resident of in the

district of in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of

Central bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of
in the district of in the State of or failing him/
her, Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of

in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the 11th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held
on Saturday, 30th June, 2018 at 11.00 AM on 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman
Point, Mumbai- 400 021 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2018.
Signature of the Proxy Please
affix
revenue
stamp

Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder

Name
(in Block Letters)

Address
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:
a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her

attorney, duly authorised in writing.
c) In the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of

Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on Monday, 25th June, 2018, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under
which it is signed or a copy of that Power of Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or
a Magistrate unless such a Power of Attorney or any other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the
Bank.

4. An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall

be executed.

6. The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to

which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the
Bank.

8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.
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Central Bank of India
Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
11th Annual General Meeting — Saturday, 30th June, 2018 at 11.00 AM

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name and address of the Member
(In Block Letters)

Joint Holders

Name of the Proxy-holder/Representative
Present in Block Letters (if any)

Signature of the Member/Proxy/
Representative Present

Day and Date Saturday, 30th June, 2018

Place Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai- 400 021

@ Hoge d's 3l R
Central Bank of India
Central Bank of India

Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)
11th Annual General Meeting — Saturday, 30th June, 2018 at 11.00 AM

Place: Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name of Member

No. of Shares

Name and signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature
Proxy/Authorised Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass
duly signed, for admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/
Authorised Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will, however, be subject
to verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance slip-cum-Entry
pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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